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this challenge to the panel. 

MR. MURX: Essentially the same issues, your 

Vonor. 

COURT: Can counsel agree that this may be done 

after the jury is sworn in this-  case? 

2,01R.A.UVRMCli 010.1 ,b_more than glad to if the 

prosecution will agree that this. is deemed to be -- the 

only problem).,iii:thisi  your lionor, that we believe we 

haVe not just a theoretical problem, we believethat, in 

fact, th3. is a VerY jreal ;ToUlem, that this Court shoUld, 

in fact -- should in fact -- ditmiss this panel. 'Mem-is 

no question aboutit, 

25 

26 

A R C H I V E S



  

3301 

13-1 
1 

.2 

3 

4 

5 

.6 

8 

9 

10' 

11 

12 

la 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

THE COURT: I kridw: you ate making a challenge. 

MR. RANAREK: It, isn't done just to make a record. 

THE COURT: I haven't Seen  what it is that you rely 

on in, support of that challenge, that is the problem,. 

Mr. tanarek. 

MR. KANAREK: Right. Well, in the interest of 

expediting the jury selecttat in this case, Tim agree,  not to 

proceed by way .of 	witnesses. 

We called Mr. Ocodwin 

TEM COURT: I am still waiting to find out what, 

if any, stipulation you have entered' into with respect to 

the transcripts in the other proceediogsso I can commence 

to read them. 

MR. KANAREK: AS.1 say, you see, previously I believe 

this redotd Will reveal that Mr. Stovitz agreed that 

certain portions of the Powell and Smith record would be 

deemed to have been testified to in this court, and then 

we would give it to the court, and the Court then -- 

THE COURT: That's tight. Where is the stipulation? 

MR. RANARM Well, I believe-- 

THE. COURT: What have you stipulated to? 

MR. KANAREO: I don't believe the prosecution is 

going to renege on that stipulation. 

We give the transcripts to the Court 

WEE COURT; The point is, Mr. Kanarek, now, let's 

get down to cases. 
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1 It  am obviously not going to read through all 

og the tran0Cripts of that trial, whether they have any 

pertinence to the issues at hand or not. That is 

ridicu 'Out; : 	1" 	I A 

1 • 

7,1 	 . 

I will read those portions of the transcripts 

as I have already told yo0, which-pertain to the challenge 

you are attempting to make. 

iHo obViouSly that is going to require some 

kind of stipulation between you and the people as to what 

portions of those transcripts are applicable. 

That is What I am waiting for. I have not 

received any stipulation, number one. 

And I have not received the ;transcripts, number 

two. 

MR. IGNAREK: Yes, well, what I'm saying is, I 

believe that the prosecution will still allow the Court to 

use their transcripts. 

MR. FITZGERALD: Mr. Stovitz indicated he woad do 

that. 'He had them here in court: 

THE COURT: All right, then we need some,lind of 

stipulation. 

MR. EMAREK: The stipulation was that your Honor 

this ocOurred in connection with the jury panel challenge, 

Your Honor. 

THE COURT: How many pages are you.suggesting I read 

in that case? 
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I 

2 

Mkt. MAREK: considering the times that We took off, 

because We had to go to the computers 	it isn't as long 

as it sounds. 

THE COURT: HoW3Onq is it? 

MR. ONAREICI I am just guesstimating now, 

g-UT.e%',0''t--  I would say, your Ronor, probably something on- 

the order of 50 --I would Say something on the order, the 

order of magnitude, 50 court days. 

However, they are not all long, complete days, 

yourlionor, / mean in the sense as long as we are going now 

- in this case.'  

That i0- jUst a guess. 

THE COURT': You 'are going to have to specify What 

portions of those transcripts yOu want me to read. 

I have agreed 'I will read them. I told you 

that before. 

MR. HANAREK: I have them right here: 

T] COURT; Ytm are holding in your hand a little 

black notebook,. Mt. Kanarek. 

MR. KAMM Yes. 

THE COURT: I -don't know anything about a little black 

notebook. You put this in the form. of a written 

stipulation with the District Attorney. 

MR. EANABE14 Very well. 

THE COURT: File it in the case lust at; you would 

any other document in the case, then I will take sone 
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action on it. -. T.;  
liolk,.What.*1 want to-know is are you agreeable 

that this maybe donpafter the jury is sworn in this 

case? 

. you st41,,,of course, have alternates to 

select, and as I haVe indicated to you I intend to select 

six alternates. 

Now is that agreeable? 

MR. BUGLUSIt There is a problem of double jeopardy 

if we enter into a stipulation, query, are we -- 1 don =t 

knoW. 

THE COURT: 'EWA, probably to- be safe it should not be 

done, that is, it should be done before the jury is sworn. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Oh, yes, yes. 

THE COURT: But 2 am not going to hold up the trial, 

Mr. Mnarek, I can, tell you that, while you decide what you 

want to do. 

You had weeks nowt° get this thing in shape. 

XANAREE4 I have decided. It is just a matter of 

getting the transcripts from the District Attorneyrs 

office. 

THE COURT: You keep paying, "It is just a matter 

of" this and that, but it has not been done. That is the 

Point. 

411 right, I will go up, if Mr. BUgliosi tells 

1e where they are, i will go to his office, get them and. 
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1 
bring themhere. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: I think Mr. Eanarek iS talking, your 

Honor, probably about 10,000 pages. 

	

4 
	 MR. EANAREK: I don't think so. 

	

5 
	 MR. =GLIM: 50 court days, it 'would figute perhaps' 

	

6 
	to 200 pages a day. 

	

7 
	 MR. FITZGERALD; 100 pages a day, perhaps, 125. 

MR. EUGLIOSI: Bow many are we getting --• here is 

	

9 
	a day here where we, have 250 pages. 

	

10 
	 MR. EANAREE:: None of them are as thick. 

	

-11 
	 MR, BUGL/OS/: Let 's say 7,500 pages, Which is an 
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enormous number of pages for the Court, to read. 

THE COURT: Obviously' it will take some time. 

MR. FITZGERALD: I prepared a formal written stipulati 

which was agreeable to all counsel and the prosecution with 

the exception of Mr.. Eanarek, it set out four basic grounds. 

for the challenges and. Stipulations thereto. 

Now, it was unacceptable, I understan& to 

Mr. '<anemic, because-, and I might point out Mi. Kanarek is 

far more sophisiticated in this matter than I am,. and he has 

a good deal more knowledge in the manner and means by 

which the panel itself is selected, and so on and so forth. 

don't want Patricia Erenwinkel prejudiced 

by foregoingthechallenge to the jury because we cannot 

,arrive at a stipulation between and among all counsel. 

If that is going to be the Case I will just get my 

on 
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stipulation, out again 'and nave all counsel but Mr. Kanarek 

sign it. so I can protect her. 

X really don't want to. forego the challenge. 
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THE COURT: I dontt understand, forego it how? 

MR. FITZGERALD: Your Honor bag; Said you are not 

going to delay the trial. 

The prosecution indicated they might accept the 

jury. If they accept the juryothis afternoon you are 

going to say, "Mr. clerk, swear the jury." There goes the 

Jury challenge, that. is why I am interested. 

If we can delay the getting the stipulation,-

that can be raised after the Jury is sworn. 

If not, I want to call witnesses or enter a 

stipulation on behalf of the prosecution and on behalf of 

xqy client separately. 	• 

- THE COURT: Are: yOu planning on some challenge other 

than the -one:Mr: Itanarek has? 

MR. 'FITZGERAI,Dz I prefer to Join with Mr. Xanatek, 

MR. Mils.REItz X :think his challenge is lesser than. 

mine. 

MR. FITZGERALD: It is. 

KANAREK: There are certain issues, your Honor, 

that we ha.ve, however - 

THE COURT: Have you prepared a brief of any kind to 

support this thing, Mr. Itanatek? 

MR., IMNAREK: Yes, I sure do. 

THE. COURT: I don't even know what your grounds, are. 

MR. F.ANAREZ: I have them right here. X have them 

Set out, as X say, except for a couple of interlineations 
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they ere, right here. 

THE COURT: Have they been, signed and filed in the 
• 
.caSe?' 

MR. ,BANAREIC: Nos  it has not. 

THE COURT: 'it'ii'mpt a moment too soon if you want 

to make this challenge. 
, 

MR . RANAREICv ThoSe are the gtounds, your Honor, 

(Mr. ranarek, hands the Court a document.) 

THE COURT: I have now been handed a document 

. entitled "GroundS ConstitUtImg Challenge to Petit Jury 

Panel." 

NOW, is this filed on behalf of all the 

defendants? 

M.R. SHIN: Yes, your Honor. 

MR. REINER: I-have not seen it, your Honor. 

MR. FITZGERALD: It is agreeable. It is filed on 

behalf of patricia Xrenurinkel as well. 

THE COURT: Do you have an extra copy for Mr. Reiner? 

JCR- RANTARkcit Yee, your Honor, I do have. 
MI. MINER: Mhara:you. 

MR. BUGLIoSI: The People request the ourt to ask 

fir. kanarek if he has a copy for the prosecutiOn. also. 

THE COURT: Thatts'right, you should have a copy for 

the other side as a matter of course. 

bl.E4XANARMS:t Here,, except for the interlineationr  

'.that is complete, Mt. Buglibsi. 
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HR. REINER: I0 there another copy for counsel? 

MR. XANAREK: Oh, yes, Mr. Reiner. 

THE COURT: •ttow, are'yob prepared to- enter into a 

stipulation at this time, Mr. Eanarek, as to what 

transcripts you are Willing to submit this. matter on? 

ANAREK: Yes, certainly, those that 

enunciated. 

THE COURT: Would you state that again so the 

record is clear? 

First/  the name of the case and the case 
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number. 

MR. UANAREK: The name of the case is the People of 

the State of California vg. Gregory Ulas Powell and Jimmie 

Tree Smith. 

The transcripts of August 7th of 1968 to 

JanUarY 31, 1969, and the transcript of dune 2$, 1968, 

in that case before Judge Peracca. 

THE COURT: Would you read that. 

"The name of the case is the People of 
the State of California vs. Gregoty alas Powell 

and WimMie Lee Smith. 

"The transcripts of AuguSt 7th of 1968 

to JanUary 31, 1969/  and the transcript of 

June .,28, 1968, in that case before judge Poracca." 

MR.: 19ANAREK: I don't know 'the number tight offhand, 

, your, Honor.. 

•f 	 1 
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is 
THE COURT: Now, Mr. )41gliosi, Mr. Xanarekiproposing 

a stipulation. Did you hear it? 

11R. - BDOLIOSI: Yes, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Is that agreeable With you? 

M. EUG,LioSI; was he articulating that which is 

contained within this document? 

THE COURT: Yes, he is submitting the matter of the 

oha11enge to the panel, as I understand it, on the 

transcripts in People Vs. Powell and Smith for the dates 

of August 7, 1968 through qanuary 31, 1969, and :Tune 28th, 

19684 

MR. 'WARM Yes, your Honor. 

MR. BIMIOSI: Unfortunately, your Honor, we have 

been dividing up the Work somewhat. , This is Mt. Stovitzts 

bailiwick. He is not here this afternoon. 

May I have just a boment? 

MR. EANAREK2 I have further here a notice of motion, 

your Honor, whiqh was for June 15th when ue first started,: 

"THE COURT: I ddnit understand, what,  is this supposed 

to be, M. ganarsid 

MR. EAUAREK: Well, your Honor, this is the fact --

you see, in order to do this you need the raw- material, so 

to speak,' in the Fury Commissioner is office. 

'gem have to take their information and hand it 

U, and this would be deemed to have occurred as far as 

this case is donpOrned. 

. . 
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THE COURT: I don't understand what you are talking 

about. Will you male yourself clear? 

tel. VANPIREK: In order to get the JurY CommiOsionor to 

do something, to process their' data, the data that they 

have. you need to have a court order of Sr, Goodwin to do 

it, and that is what this notice of motion is. 

You see, in order to do it in depth. 

THE. COURT: I still dontt linow what, you are talking 

about. Do what? 9 
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MR. KANAREK: In order to conduct the challenge 

it is necessary that you get -- you take individual pieces 

of information. 

THE COURT: It is not necessary for me to do,it. 

Now, are you talking about what you want to 

do? 

MR.0  KANAREK: This. is a NOtice of Motion for the 

Court to order the jury commissioner to do this. 

THE COURT: You said you were going to submit it 

on the stipulation concerning the transcript. 

MR: KANAREK:. Right, right, correct. 

But in this Notice of Motion will be 

We deem that these requests that have been 

met by the Jury Commissioner's office. 

In other words, the Jury Commissioner hag 

done the tame work,, that is, the same fundamental, you 

plight call it, .dog work, in extracting pieces. of 

information in a certain prescribed manner so it can be 

used in statistical analyses. 

THE COURT: I still don't follow you. 
Are you stipulating he did the same thing 

in this case that,he did in Smith and Powell? 

MR; KANAREK:' -Right, the jury panel numbers are 

different and. that' is all. 

This has been .fashioned, after what was done 

in 'the other case. 
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MR. F/TZGERALD: Could l be excused for about 30 
seconds to go out, and get my jury challenge file. 

THE COURT: Yes. 

I don't Understand this so-called Notice 

of Motion you just handed me, Kr. Kanarek. 

MR. KANARgK: Your Honor will notice that it is a 

request that Mr. Goodwin provide the following information 

from the official books;  records and files maintained by 

the Jury Commissioner of the County of Los Angeles. 

You Cannot just walk -- 

THE COURT: Why do you wait until now to file 

something like this? 

MR. 1CANAREK: Because, your Honor;  this is part of 

the stipulation. 

tie are not going to do it in fact, but we 

ate agreeing this be deemed to have occurred. This is 

just a Notice of Motion.. 

It is part of the same over-all package. 

THE COURT: It appears to be in the wrong form if 

it is supposed, to be a stipulation. You put it in the. 

form of a Notice of Notion. 

MR. UNARM And we stipulate the motion was 

granted, as it was in the case of People vs. PoVeil and 

Smith,. that the motion be deemed granted by the Court:. 

,T4E1COURT ;  It still is a stipUlation. 
• 

)0.Tt. miaml Yes. Mr. StoVitx, as• I say 
• 
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THE. COURT::, Are you willing to stipulate what Mr. 

Kanarek is talking about, Mr. Bugliosi? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: eopla.. will stipulate that the 

Court may read. and consider those portions of the Smith 

and Powell tre,nscript.that Mr.' Kanarek has just referred 

to in resolving the issue. 

THE COURT: If I understand what Mr, Kanarek is 

saying, this does not say that, this Notice of Motion, 

but apparently what he is saying, you correct ma if I am 

wrong, but no, I'm sorry, I don't understand, Mr. Komarek. 

On further reflection, I simply don't under-

stand what you are trying to getat in this document. 

104  KANAREK: This was prepared on June 15th, 1970. 

It was a request that the Court order Mr. Goodwin to, do 

exactly as stated., to provide the following information 

as stated from the books, records and files maintained 

by the Jury Commissioner of the County of Los Angeles, 

and he goes to his records and provides us with these 

pieces of information. 

All, we do is we deem that this has been done; 

that the Court ordered it, as far as this particular 

challenge is concerned; that this information has been 

furnished by the Jury Commissioner. 

THE COURT: And that the results would be the same 

as indicated in the ttanscripts of the Smith-Powell case. 

MR. KANAREK: The results, yes, your Honor, that 
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26 

this information was furnished. in, this case just as it 

was furnished in the Smith-Powell case. 

THE COURT:. Will you so stipulate, Mr. Bugllosi'? 

MR. BUGL1OSI: Yes, your Honor, with the further 

proviso that the prosecution, may offer further testimony 

or further transcripts on this. 

In other words, we will stipulate, but not 

to the exclusivity of the materials for the Court to 

consider on this issue. 

THE COURT: Well, we are not going to drag this 

out indefinitely. 

MRS BUGLIOSI: 1 would say this, your Honor, that 

no later than -- this is Friday afternoon now, a quartet 

to 3:00, no later than 10:00 or 11:00 o'clock Monday 

morning. 

THE'COURT:. All right, now, where are the 

transcripts that have been stipulated to? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: This is something I really do not 

know.. 

Mr. Stovitz:had them up here. He knows 

-where they are. 

I will make' an effort to find out where the 

are,. but do not personally know where they are. 

There were several boxes of them. 
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'THE COURT: Obviously it is gang to take some 

time. I don't know how long it will take until I look 

at them to read these transcripts. 

I am going, to read them as quickly as I can. 

I don't want to delay the trial unnecessarily. 

At the same time I want to read them. 

Well, I think what you should do now, Mr. 

Bugliosi, is contact your office and see if you can locate 

the transcripts so I can have them over the Weekend. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Very good. 

THEE COURT: I don't want to waste the whole weekend 

and come back and have to do this next week while we have 

a jury sitting around. 

MRS BUGLIOSI: Does the Clerk know where they, are? 

They were brought up here at one. point. Do you know 

whether Mr. Stovitz took them? 

THE CLERK: NO, he took them back. 

BUGLIOSI:/ 'I'm sure we can find them. 

THE COURT: Why don't we recess for a few minutes 

while you check on it. 

BUGLIOSI; All right I will:call down to 

his secretary right,now; 

I will use' the phone out there, 

MR, FITZGETMLD: , Mpeawhile:I: have the stipulation, 

just two pages in length, in regard to the jury panel, 

it does not purport to be exclusive, but I believe it 

13c-1 1  

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

1.1 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25. 

26 

A R C H I V E S



 

3317 

 

2 

'5 , 

- 6 + 

8 

9,  

10 

11 

covers at area that the transcripts do. not, and that is, 

to wit -- 

THE, COURT: All right,, Mr. Fitzgerald, you have 

handed, me a 'document entitled "Stipulation Re Petit 

Jury Challenge."" 

 

What.,does this purport to be? 
, 

ER:TITZGERALD:'-',This -purports to set out a stipula 

tion by and.,betweenand among the parties that this particu-

lar panel'ollurott and all petit jury panel members are 

selected from a list of: registered voters in. Los Angeles 

County. 
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No.' 2, it covers prCcedure ascertaining 

the list of registered voters. 

Three, it covers the amount of remuneration 

they are paid for their service on jury duty. 

It is simply a stipulation as to some simple 

facts. 

THE COURT: it  will, be filed and considered in 

connection with the challenge. 

ML FITZGERALD: Thank you. 

TEM COURT: And I will apply all of the documents 

you have handed me, Mr.Kanarek, entitled "Grounds 

Constituting Challenge to Petit Jury Panels," also the 

second document entitled "Notice of Motion; Declaration 

in Support of .Motion and Order," which purports to give 

the Court notice that on Monday, June 15th, 1970, you. will 
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move the Court for an order directing William Goodwin, 

2 
	Jury Comissioner, to provide the Defendant Charles Manson 

With certain information, 
3 

4 
	 I take it you want that filed also in 

connecciOn'with your challenge to the petit jury panel, 

is the. right?'  
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MR, BUGLIO$I: Yes,. your Honor.. 

THE COURT: Do you stipulate to the matters c.ontaine 

in this Notice of Motion regarding William Goodwin, Jury 

Commissioner? 

MR. UNARM: t belieVe the Sense of the stipulation 

will be that the Court did order that these items be 

prepared for use. That is the sense 'of the stipulation. 

In other words, we ask that the Court —

THE COURT: That still leaves me in the dark as 

to what effect that would have. 

and considered alongyith everything else in connection 

With tha'.41.41.1enge. 

MR. IONAREK: Was that Notice of Motion executed? 
JJ 	1•  

May I see' it? 

THE CLERK: Has there been a stipulation. On that 

Notice of Motion? 

THE COURT: I understood the People stipulated to 

that. 

MR. KANAREK: Yes, sir, yes. 

THEi  COURT: • AI1 rights  that will be filed also 
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Assuming that the stipulation is entered 

into, or that I had ordered William Goodwin to provide 

this information, then where do we go from there? 

4 
	 MR.: MIAREK: What it means,. your Honor, is that 

• 5 
	the scientific graph material, so to speak, is there to 

6, 
	substantiate our jury panel challenge. 

7 
	 BUGLIOSI: I am not stipulating to that. 

8 
	 The only thing I will stipulate, the Court 

9 
	may read and consider the pages of the Smith transcript 

10 
	that Mr. Kanarek has indicated. 

11 
	 MR.. =ARM I am, filing the document. 

12 
	 BUGLIOSI: I don't think there is really any 

13 
	requirem'ent that the People stipulate to the notice of 

• 14 'motion. 

15 
	 KAITAREKt not .ihe notice of Motion, bUt stipulate 

16 
	meteiihai. the Court ordered; in other words, Judge Older 

17 
	is being asked t9 oriier exactly what Judge Peracca ordered 

18 
	Mr. Goodwin to do, a certain amount of work, with his 

19 
	records)  and prepaie his 'records for inspection so they 

20 
	can be used properly in connection with preparing the 

21 
	information for the Court in connection with the challenge 

14 fis. 22 
	to the jury panel. 

23 

24 • 

25 

26 
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MR. BUGLIOSI: Would the Court ask, Kr. Kanarek 

if he has any evidence that that is actually a copy 

of Mr. Goodwin's report? 

THE COURT: I don't think it purports to be a copy 

of his report.. He simply is asking 	well, I am still 

at a loss to understand what you intend to accomplish by 

this Notice of Motion, Mt. Kanarek. 

MR. KANAREKI This is the way it works, your Honor. 

If we actually went through the challenge to the jury 

panel in detail, an ordinary person cannot go in and 

Shuffle through Mr. Goodwin's records, so this was a 

motion that the Court order Mr.. Goodwin to do certain 

things and give us certain records so we could use them in 

the study. 

that is all this is, your Honor. Just that 

That is all that is. : 

MR. BUGLIOSI: this document that Mx, Kanarek 
• j 	A 

just filed with the Clerk, so far as4I Can understand, 

purportedly contains Mr. Goodwin's summary or facts, 

or whatever it is? 

THE COURT: It doesn't seem to contain any facts. 

MR. KANAREK: No. It is a request. 

Yes, it is a removal order, in a.. sense, 

A request that the Jury Commissioner take certain papers 

Mr. Goodwin 	in other—OotdS,,he 'goes. dawn and he pulls 
' 	. 

out a Certain number of his recordS, and we use them. 

3320 
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14-2 in his records and make them available for the study. 

2 
That is all, 

4 

5 

6 

7 • 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12.  

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

be' made Available.' 

MR.BUGLIOSI: 	.don't know why it is necessary for 

the People to stipulate to that? 

KAITAREK: Just that you stipulate that the order 

is made, that Judge Older made the order and that. Mr: Goodwin 

furnished what we asked for.. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: If Judge Older makes an order„ he  

doesn't need the prosecution to stipulate to the fact 

that he made the order. 

THE COURT: Isn't, what you are trying to say, lilt% 

Kanarek, that it be deemed that the grounds upon which you 

make your challenge would be based upon the facts contained 

in these records if they had been called and offered? 

/111. IONAREICr Right. 

And since we are dealing — 

THE COURT: Is that vhat you are trying to say? 

MR. UNARM: Yes. 

And since -We ate dealing with different 

jury panels, obviously., really, it is a foundational thing 

As far as this particular stipulation is concerned, because 

This is only a recoest that certain documents 
. 	 r 

24 in the challenge in Powell and Smith 

25 

26 

THE COURT: In other words, what you are saying is 

that in the Smith and Powell case the challenge was made to 

4 334: 

A R C H I V E S



3322 

14-3 1 

• 2 
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a pa ticUlar panel that
A
'eXisted. at that time, and you are 

now making a challenge- to the panel that would be shown 
I 

to have eziste4 by Mr: -Gdodwints records during the 

course of this trial? 
• 

MR. KANAREK: Right. That is all. 

In other words, your Honor, it is similar 

records, only for a later panel or panels, that is, all. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: • But the Court is going to make that 

order? 

THE COURT: No. 

Mr. Bugliosi, what -Mr. Kanarek is saying is 

that he made a challenge in the Smith and Powell easel, 

and since the challenge is to the petit jury panel, it 

necessarily is to the panel that existed at that particular 

segment of time. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Yes. 

THE, COURT: He is now making the same challenge in 

this case, but it is obviously going to be a different 

group of people. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Yes. It would be to the current 

people. Right. 

TKE COURT: Exactly. 

Is that right? 

MR. KANAREK: Right. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Yes. 

THE COURT: And he is asking you to stipulate to 
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14-4 

• 
2 

3 

that. 

M. MUM: I will stipulate to that: 

-THE COURT: All right: 

DM. BUGLIOSI: I thought this was .4 stipulation 

to the assertions in that document. 

THE COURT: All right. Then we have .a stipulation, 

Mr. Kanarek. 	;; 

iia-4,14114AlkEkt Very well. Very good, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Now,;  WoUld ypu..see 	you can locate 

the' transcripts, Mr. Buglibel, and. We 'will -recess briefly 

until you are ready to ,infor4ifus. (Ter way or the other. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Okay. 

(Recess.,) 	' 
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14a -: 
	 (The following proceedings occurred to chambers, 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12' 

13 • 	14 

15 

16 

17 . 

18 

2. - 

3 

4 

5 

all, counsel, and defendants present: 
: • 

AO,'HOGIsio8X: Everyone_ outside,. all the reporters, 

are aware of the fact.that there has been an attack on the 

petit jury sYetem. 	don't know how they found out. 

MR.- PITZGW141 It is- very Unfortunate.. 

asp COURT: That was dohe in open court. 

MR. latIagAOSI: I mean, that right noir there. has been 

a renewal of the challenge. 

THE COURT; It isn't a renewal, it is just that it 

has never been determined. 

MR. BUGIIoSI; EVeryooe outside knows. In fact, When .  

I left and, went outside -- not outside the courtroom but 

into the courtroom 	Was. in the courtroom about ten 

minutes, when I walked outside everyone knew about it, 

that this is gong to suspend proceedings for a while and 

that the 'Court is going to read Some transcript on another 

case. 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25- 

26 

I don't know haw it got out there but it did. 

MR. FITZGERab: x would prefer that these people 

didnit know they were being challenged. 

M.R. MAREK: That is correct. 

I was, .,approached by the press in regard to 

this. I. don't know how they found out about it. 

i think I have an idea as to how they found out 

about it. I would offer to be sworn that I didn't tell them 
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1.4a2. 

111. 	
2 

3 

4 

5 

7 

MR. SEINN: Do yvaWant an evidentiary hearing? 

MR. EANAREK: The point of the Matter is that I 

agree with Mr. 'itzgerald. I don1t like to pinpoint anyone, 

but I agree with Mr. itzgerald that this is very bad, at 

this time because these jurors, not knowing, not being able 

to know what goes on in here, they are going to think that 

*e are challenging them. 

TEM COURT: I will tell them when I adjourn today. 

Nell, /401 1t have to tell them anything.. I can just bring 

them back on' Monday. 

MR. 1.4INER: Your Honor, if I might make one suggestion 

which was suggested to me by some of the reporters 

generally. 

I indicated once before to them a couple of days 

ago, I think ,it was, that one of the reasons -- without 

being specific -- that ue have taken an extra amount of 

time in interrogating the jurors in chambers on the 

publicity matter was not only pretrial publicity but 

publicity that occurred during the jury selection; that 

every time something appeared in the newspaper that- we 

thought,they'shouldalt be exposed to, we again had to 

' go overit with the jurorS and find out if they read the 

Gaily paper. 

, 	• 
began and the testimony 'start. 

4 	• 

The reporters .indicated that they were less 

than. delighted with the jury process and wished the trial 
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1.4a3 	1 
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a,  

4 
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• 14 
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16 

If we told -them that anytime there was soma, 

thing.  in the- paper,'  this Would cause us to have to go back 

into the matter with the same jurors on a re-run asking 

them if they read something in the papers, and I am sure 

the reporters would willingly keep something out that 

caused this type of delay. They would not even go backend 

print filler, print something' that they had known about, 

like this Susan Atkins cohgessionk ig they realized it 
caused a delay, and I ihink:We would have no problem at 

all if we asked them not to mention that this matter was 

before the court until. the jury has been sworn: 

MRa FITZGERALD: I think the media is totally.-- 

totally 	untrustworthy. That is just Sheer sophistry that 

they are going to keep something out of the press. There is 

no such thing as off the record or, 41Doritt print that.' 

17 ' 
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3.48-1 
2 

5 

KAMM Your TiOnort  the point, is this: 

Cooper vs. the Superior Court stressadthe Point that some 

matters are prejudicial because of the timing, and in this 

case, the release to the press that we are challenging the 

jury panel right now, at this point, X submit, the timing of 
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10 

11• 

12 
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17 

13 
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23 

24 

25 

26 

that 

TI9D1 COURT: of course, they,  know we have been 

challenging the jurors for the last four weeks. There is 

no surprise about that. 

NER,. EANARPIC: I know, your Honor, but that is more or 

less tn the nature of -4- 

TM COURT: I have no intention of telling them, 

Mr. Ranarek. 

KNUMM I am informed and believe that someone 

has told the press about this challenge to the jury panel. 

THE COURT: Do you have some facts? 

If you have some facts, I would be happy to 

hear about it. 

MR. tANAREX: I am not interested in having a fellow 

lawyer found in violation of .the gag rule, but imposed on 

this is this dental of a fair trial to Mr. Manson. 

M COURT: I don't see anything 'harmful about this 

particular fact. They have known about it. 

/n the first place, the challenge was raised 

by you, t believe, first in open court. There was a 

discusition about it. There was a discussion abott it then 
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4 

7 

9 

10 

11 

1,2 

Is 

14 

15 

16 

19. 

20 

21 

22 

1.5 	 .23 

24 

25 
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and there has been many discussions about stipulations 

being entered into and shortening the time for determining 

the challenge on the basis of the stipulations, and so 

forth. 

It is no surprise to anybody. 

ENNAREK: No, but it is going to be in the head-

lines tonight and tomorrow and over the weekend, and these 

jurors are going to somehow make an inference that up are 

against them personally. 

TEE COURT: I think the less said abOut it the better, 

and I have no intention of making any statement to the 

press about it whatever. 

The publicity order is still in effect, 

gentlemen., What goes on back here comes within that order. 

I don It want any attorney to think that he iS 

inaposition of being able to weigh what is important 

and 'what i's.  not importanV about what is being Said at 

the bench anctin chambers. 'That is why the publicity order 

was made 	augmentedifrather -- to cover those particular 

areas, so that decision doesn't have to be made. It has 

been .made,Ior, yoi: MecaUse we can't always anticipate what 

the press is going to distort or blowup out of all propor-

tion, or do anything. 
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10.  

11.  

12, 

13 

14 

6 

8 

- 

COURT: Well, am I going to get the transcript 

this afternoon, Mr. Buglioili? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Yes, your Honor, I spoke to Mr. Leavy 

about tees minutes ago. Be said it mould take aboht a half 

hour to get up here, 

THE COURT; What do they consist of? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: I think there are about 20 boxes. 

We mill bring the entire transcript up. 

Then Mr. Eanarek: can thdicate the relevant 

pages so we'mill.hhve to pare it out in various volumes. 

THE COURT: X don't Want 20 boxes in my chambers. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: No, we will transport them back down 

Again after we remove the volumes the CoUrt is going to 

read. 

15 
	

Now, there is a question, how are you going to 

16 • take those home. There might be four or five boxes. 

MR. liANAREK: X will be glad to carry them to your 

18 
	

Honor4S care 

19. 
&v 
IIIR.',FXTMERALD: I think his Honor has a. body guard 

20 
	

chauffeur if the press is correct. 

21 , 	 TAE COURT; No comment. 
 

22 
	

cyzuK: To can alWays arrange for someone to 
23 	carry theM to your darT po problem about that, Judge, 
24 
	

THE. COURT: All, right. yell, then, they 'are on their 

25 
	

*ay, are' they? 

26 ' 
	

MR. BUGLIOSI: They are on their way is far as I know. 

A R C H I V E S



3330 

1 
	 THE COURT: Is there any reason why X should not 

2 
	excuse the jurors? 

3 
	 MR. BUGLIOSX: r cannot think Of any reason. I think 

4 
	the Court will probably recess the case until Monday 

morning. I can of think of any reason for not doing so. 

6 
	 TIM COURT; All right. Then let Is go back into 

open court. 

S 

	
25 

26 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

11 

18 

20.  

21 

22 
• 

43 

simply recess the adjournment 

proceedings without making any comment to them other than 

the usual admonitions,. 

MR. REINER: Does the court intend to sequester the 

12 jurors- after they are sworn, until the six alternates 

are sworn? 

TIM COURT: Well, I had not -intended to do that.. I 

'anted to allow them to remain at large as long as possible. 

AS long as no evidence is. being ta3mn,_ I did 

not Bee the necessity. They have not been sequestered 

during this phase of the trial. Another few days, or what-

ever it takes to get the- alternates, 'should not make any 

difference. 

MR. SHINN: Your E.oziOr, are we going to hear all of 

these pretrial motions, your Honor, before the trial 

aotually starts, your Honor? 

TUE COURT: Pretrial/ 

MR, SHINDY Yes, like admissions and confessions, 

THS 'COURT: I ruled on all the pretrial motions, 

k A R C H I V E S



  

3.”1 

4 

5 

 

-Mr. Sikinn. 

MR,:  SHIRT: Your HonOr, think you said you would 
, 	, 

defer some" of these td-thetime of trial, your Honor. 

By:that, r slid not know whether you wanted to 

do it before• wit' adtua&ly started the trial. 

`.111E C9URT: I think:What happened was I 'either ruled 

on the motions or they went off calendar without prejudice 

to be raised at an appropriate time during the trial. 

Now, with respect to your Specific motion or 

motions, I don it recall without reading the transcript 

precisely what action was taken, but I suggest you take a 

look at it over the weekend. 

MR.. SHINN: A:Spurning it is a motion. to suppress the 

admission Or confession of Susan Atkins, would your Honor 

take theSe he fore the trial -or during the trial when they 

attempt to introduce it, then was going to take up the 

question of whether or not -- 

THE. COURT:, T think the appropriate time for that ic 

if, as and when they are offered. 

MA. BUG:GU5/1 Thit3 issue has already been raised 

by Mr. Fitzgerald on a motion to Sever, but then there was a 

withdrawal of the motion to sever, as I recall, but the 

admissibility of Miss Atkins'' statements was raised at one 

Point, 

MR. P/TZGERAla: That Is correct, and the Court looked 

at some exhibits.. The Court Was going to rule on whether 

6 

8 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
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1 
they could be sufficiently edited., 

2 
	 Left .open for us was whether or not, they were 

3 
	legally or illegally obtained. 

4 
	 We 'have not determined any of that. 

5 
	 TUB COURT: I See. I think. it is premature.. I have 

6 
no 'way of knowing if they are going to be offered. 

7 
	 If they are not going to be offered there is 

8 
nothing. to 'suppress, is there? 

9 
	 'MR. PITZGERALD: That is correct. I might Bay. 

10 
though, that Mr. $tovitz mentioned to me that he. was going 

li 
	to:request that, the. Courti  hear' some matters before the 

12 actual testimonial portion of the trial began. 

13 
	 ' I believe the prosecution has some motions to 

• 	14 
make in regard to the admissibility of certain was of 

15 
	evidence. 	•:k • 

16 
	 is that .correct? 

17 
	 MR. BuGLIoSI / doh 't know. 

18 
	 TB. COURT: All right, let Is go back. into court, 

19. 
 gentlemen, and 2 will adjourn for the. day: 

20 
	 Do all counsel want to be Present Nghen these 

21 ' transcripts are brought up? 

22 
	 MR. REUTER: I don't belieVe that is necessary. 

23 
	 WE COURT: Who .should be prep-part? 

24 
	 MR. BUGLIOST: I will have to 'be here. 

25 
	 TEE COURT: Will you remain, mx. amarek, with 

26 Mr. Bugliosi until we determine what transcripts you want me 
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to read? 

MR. WARM certainlyi Your Honor. 

5 
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MR. BUGLIOSI: With respect to the press, radio 
or television asking us any questions, there being a 

challenge to the jury system, is it permissible for us 

to comment on that, saying that there is and the Court 

will rule on the matter? 

THE COURT: Why don't you just say the Court is 

ruling on routine challenges to the jurors, that is all. 

That is what we have been doing for the last month, 

why change it? . 

MME,. BUGLIOSI: Yes,. X mean if the question contains 

a reference to another transcript, is the Court going to 

read another transcript or something like that? 

That is all they are asking out there. 

THE COURT: I. certainly would not volunteer any 

information. 

MIL FITZGERALD: Coupled 'with Mr. Kanarek's 

remark that earlier in the day one of the prosecutors 

had mentioned to the press there Was going to be a 

dramatic change in events, they may erroneously associate 
1 

1 the dramatic change in events, or however the phraseology 

was, .that dramatic, sort of change is that your Honor is 

seriously entertaining a motion to quash the entire 

jury panel and dismiss .the case or something. 

I Can see the headlines in the Herald- 

Examiner. 	, 

THE COURT: Do you have any suggestions? I cannot 
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stop the newspaper from speculating, except doing what I 

have already done, trying to prevent the outflow of 

information. 

MR. KANAREK: I might state this, your Honor, I 

was approached about the Powell arid. Smith case by the 

press who knew about the Powell and Smith matter being 

involved, and so forth, your Honor, it was most incredible. 

THE COURT: Where is the information coming from, 

Mr, Kanarek? 

MR. UNARM: Well, I believe Mr. Reiner volunteered 

this to the press. 

KR. REINER: All right, in response to questions by 

the press, bringing up the matter of the challenge to the 

entire jury system that was made in open court, we were 

asked what the delay was, and whether we were going to 

c.ontinue voir dining jurors. 

. I said the matter was under consideration by 

the Court, and the Court was considering the matter. I 

did not reveal any information. 

This was off the record, just indicating why 

there was a delay. There was a matter pending before the 

Court, previously made, that the Court was considering. 

Then at that point I believe they went over 

to Mr. Ianarek. 

THE COURT: Gentlemen, I suggest that you do not 

say anything further about it, I don't thinkwu can make it 

   

t 
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any better. 

MR. FITZGERALD: Let us agree to a voluntary 

moratorium, everyone says "No comment." 

MR, BUGLIOSI: On TV and radio. 

MR. FITZGERALD: TV, radio and the newspaper. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: All right.  

14B.. SHINN: That's right. 

THE COURT: All right, let's go •back into court. 

(The following proceedings were had in open 

court in the presence and hearing of the prospective jurors: 

THE COURT: All parties and counsel are present. 

All of the prospective jurors are in the jury box. 

Ladies and gentlemen, we are going to adjourn 

at this time until 9:00 o'clock Monday morning. 

Please remember the admonition. 

Do not converse among yourselves or with 

anyone else on any subject relating to this case, nor form 

or express any opinion regarding the case until it is 

finally submitted to those of you who are selected as 

jurors. 

15a-3 1 
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4 

In addition do not read, watch or listen 

foamy mews reports concerning the case at any time while 

you, are connected. with this case. 

9:00 o'clock Monday morning, please. 

Have a good weekend, 

N. 'UNARM: Your Honor, may we approach the bench 
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just briefly? 

THE, COURT:. Very well. 

(The following proceedings were had at the 

bench out of the hearing of the prospective jurors:) 

KANAREK: Your Honor, I know your Honor has 

made the admonishment, but I do make a motion for a 

mistrial on the grounds of this particular -- 

And I refer, your Honor, to the language 

in Cooper vs. Superior Court again. 

THE COURT: What are the grounds of your motion? 

ER.'. X.ANAREK:' The ground is, your Honor, as 1 say, 

I cannot repiesent because havepotseen what actually 

is• going to belptinted.in'the paper or' what will be over 

TV tonight, but I believe in the context as Mt. Fitzgerald 

indicated, the fact theroyas. a statement by Mr. Bugliosi 

that there was going to, be something, dramatic happening, 

and then this is going to be integrated with the so-called 

challenge to the jury panel, it is my belief, you* Honor, 

that ,as far as these jurors are concerned it is prejudicial. 

I make a motion for a mistrial. 

THE COURT: The motion is denied. 

(Whereupon at 3:45 o'clock p.m. an adjournment 

was taken until 9:00 o'clock a.m., Monday, 

July. 13, 1970.) 
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2 

3 

LOS ANGELES;  CALl#ORNIA$ MOI4DA14: 	' JULY 13, 1910 9:06 A.M. 

, 

(The following proceedings were had in the 

chambers Of the Court, outside the presence and heating 

of the prospective jurors, all counsel being present. 

The defendants were not present.) 

THE COURT: The record will show all counsel are 

present. 

I want to ask you how you prefer to 

proceed on this challenge to- the petit jury panel. 

Do you intend to argue, and if so, do you 

want to do it in open court, in chambers, or what do you 

desiret 

OR. KANAREK: Our wish is to do it in open court. 

I believe that is Mr. FitzgeraldTs and Mr. Shinn's 

I .don't mow about Mr. Reiner. 

M., REINER: I 'don't intend to. argue the point, 

I will join with Mr. FitZgerald's argument. 

THE COURT: .All right. 

MR, STOVITZ: I think the stipulation should be 

entered into in front of the defendants, your Honor, 

asking,  for personal consent to have your }loner read 

those transcripts. There may be a question of lack of 

confrontation with these defendants, to your Honor's 

reading. the transcripts, 
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MR. FITZGERALD.: I also: will not argue. I will 

defer to Mr,  Kanarek„, your Honor. 

RANAREK: My argument will not be long, your 

Honor. 

THE COURT: X have just been handed a 21-page 

document entitled "Motion to Quash Indictment on the 

Grounds that the Grand Jury Xs Illegally Constituted and 

Arbitrary Discretion oP.roostdby Indictment," 

M, MIAMI Yes, your Honor. 

TH4 COURT: It appears to me this 14 a pretrial , 

matter. 

MR. WARM No,  your  Honor, what, I am saying is 

this: 

Under People vs. Crovedi, a person, a human~  

being can only do so such, your Honor, the People have,/ 

by pinoring me, have forced me to spend a- great numbed'  of 

hours in my personal defense.. 

What X am alluding to 	there is 'only so 

much, as. I say, a person -can do. 

Now, this motion to quash the jury panel is 

a motion which X believe the Court should grant. I think 

there is. no question aibout it. 
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2-1 	.1 	 WURT: We are not to 	about that now, I am 

2 talldng about the document 1 have just been handed. 

	

3 
	 MR. EANARER: That is correct, your Honor. 

	

4 
	%w gam: which are 	the Grand Jury. 

	

5 
	

MR. VZ,NARM Right. 

THZ COURT: Apparently. X haven et  read it yet. x.  

	

7 
	

just received it. 

	

8 
	

MNAMIK: Z would have had this done a lot sooner/ 

9 as I would have had other things done, your Zonorsexcept 

10 for the fact of the District Attorney is personal attack 

	

11 
	

upon me., 

	

12 
	

As X say, X Can only do po much. 

	

13 
	

TM COURT; Well, obviously tt is going to table me 

14 a while to read this. 

	

15 
	

R. MAREICt yes. 

	

16 
	

ii.', ' COURT:.  And X assume you want to argue it at the 

17 same time as your Chaltenge to the: petit jury; is that 

18 • right? 

	

19 
	

IcANR4K: Whatever the Court prefers. 

	

20 	 T. COURT: Well, I would prefer to clisPose of both 

	

21 	matters at thelsaMe',tine.. 

	

22 	 ICAZTARBX: That wc)u/d be agreeable, your Honor. 

	

g3 
	

X uvula.  hope;:lia'tihe court grant it because 

	

24 	think that it is most valid., 

	

25 	 T refer the Court to the case that vie refer: - 
26 

to in the brief, in the motion, to the case of People vs. 
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5 

6 

'1 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

1.7 

18 

19 

SalVatort B. Castro, et alio  NO. A-239032. 

T MUM litgit. page is,  that on? 

MR . RA 	E; Page 19. 

MIROTM There has been .no decLaton in that 

case. counsel. 

How can you cite to the Court a case in whLch 

there has been no dectatoht 

MR. BANARBX: You haven't read the brief, Mr•StoVitZe 

am raying 4.t 

MR. MOVITZt - I;ehillk it 	the hams thing"40 People 

ctoyedkii. 	referst to one thing, the incompetence 

of coin-40:4  yet counsel 'Wept:. citing cases that have. nothing 

to do with the ishues befOre;the,Court4 

• r- 

20 

21 

22 

28 

24 

25 

26 
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to 
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• 14 
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16 
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20 

'21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

MR. UNARM May I respond to that? 

I believe that. CrOvedi •stands for the 

principle that a lawyer must have time to prepare. 

THE COURT: Is Crovedi cited in this document? 

MR4 KARAM: No. 

TI COURT: hat JO the citation? 

Kt. ROARER: 67 or 68 Cal. 2d. It is in the 

late 6Q series. 

THE COURT: I have read it in the past. 

vs. 410=4 'ilia this the'Crovedi that was 
f 	_ 

disbarred or the Crovedi that was reversed? 

MR. ECANAREKt I would rather not answer inter se, 

THE COURT: Iwill have to have time to look at - 
this. I assume youu -have cited some 'cases besides 

Salvatori. 

MR., KAMM: That is correct. 

THE COURT: If I am not already familiar irlth. 

them*  I want to read them. 

MRS STOVITZ: May I suggest this? Mr. Shinn has, 

from the very beginning of this case-, 'when he got back 

from Tokyo, made mOtions to suppress Susan Atkins 

statements to Roni Howard ;tad Virginia Graham and 

Lawrence Schiller, and other people that ahe may have 

made statements to. 

He also -made similar motions to that effect 

before Judge Lucas. 
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2a'4 

• 

	.2' 
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7 

2b as. 8 

9.  

lb' 

11 . 

12 

10 

• 14 

15  ' 

16 

18 

19. 

20 

21  

22 

23 

Judge Lucas =ilea that there was noth.ing 

before hira. at that time because of some procedural • 

platter. In other words, Nre 'Shinn .Was seeking to go 

outside the Grand Jury transcript. 

• We 4i not use the so-called statements 

that she made, to Ronf lloward and Virginia Gr4hani et  

that tip 

24 

• 
25 

26 

r S , 
4 
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24,  

• 	25 
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3:44 

Itto ita.4044,4 Uri ,UP t0 Wow od *414 th4t 

Ito Woutii 44,0* ixt koki*-111140 	to supptr*s* 	*Wei- 

*Oat toforit the t,riat -attoall*ctoettos. before Ow evi. 

dem. A04414 *tot* tootott 	i thiek, tbat Vii* 

1600044, OfittbriO0i lekt. Uithatta raatigit my rot 11*v* iikey *wit/ 

boilove that th* sot** to have it smolt bettor* tho 

actual testimoey bio$itte dote have twit Or throe ream*** 

*ober telet it say tate * iitty* it, may Ws too 

days tO hear *hi* svidetc*. xt that ham*** it *411 altio* 

0* tow blocbeuett *p for two day*. 

SilcuivUr# if the votive to -irrigate* *.0,  Kr*  shim 

*Otto* waeb141( g41.0 	.1404001.0 	MOON biS gszttn0 
otat**tat u 	t tObir tO 	Statanakhtik that IUD 

AO*** Note -to Itoel. *osex4 tad Virgioi* Oath" IA VA 

*PM Otatesiliftt* 

And gurobilf ihrgit.# it 04 *Otis* t* Oveatit4" me"-

WA (*Mb la that reotwcio reOareate of the out000s 

of $ atm fa aottost# it; tociu34 eat* to *kV that *t 1044 

tho teiiiht ofi'fonit lesetion that * 	Oteeino 

*tatemeottoo:Auto you We (Abet Iir44**** ettit* hier* Voat bass 

Vlitti**4* I a* tali* about 	Ortiton er4 Aroma* psobleimo 

Z *Sot **With/it t Igobloos- st* vet* *a 
not that fismilloir vith tb* ovtitlenc** 

13.0 for *****1** the Court ruts* that those 

agiottatoos coafestiotos or veluttevor tlimy *rot Altos*** 

•1 WO" Atti*s• are tot 44eletth4e and Aft Mme-  air*** 
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1 

2 

4 

referred to VII= in the opening statement:  we have a very 

Serious problem. 

MR. STOVITtt Your Honor, we thought that on the 

Bruton-kranda problem that me had assured the Court that 

itbesseo: 'when they testify, vviiidi limit their testimony 

only a tp 'what Susan Atkins said concerning' S* as AtkinS. 

COVRT: Vat is a determination that has to be 

made 'by the Court, Mr. Stovitz:  and I haven't made it. 

•Xt :has to be. made before they testify. 

swiTzt Teo. 

Thiti is the portose of receiving those two 

statements that they made with our assurance that they 

Nou)4 so testify. . 

of couroet. Ve were gOing to have pretrial 

sO to *peak pot pretrial,:  the tostimony Wore 

the .Grand atrY — to male. sure that the vitt:Osseo adhere 

to the Court-to order in that regard, but I don't. see much 

tie being taken co that. 

X do see thatlAr. Shinn may mant to pre Sent 

Susan Atkins :as a Wi.theOlg or may want to call other 

witnesses to testify as to idly, how, and if she made these 

•StatexentS. 

Am I reading your mind correctly, 'Mr•. Shin? 

5 •  

6 
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2o-1 1 	 MR. SHINN: Absolutely correct, Mr. Stovitz. 

	

2 
	 STOVITZ1. So, if yOur Honor is thinking of 

handling the :challenge to the petit jury and the challenge 

	

4 
	to the Grand Jury, I would ask your Manor also to consider, 

	

5 
	

the, taking of testimony on the motion to suppress the 

	

6 
	statements that %Oulu Atkins made, 

	

7 
	

THE COURTt Well*, I ,doas t think that that should 

	

8 
	

be done now, I think we should go ahead and hear the 

	

9 
	

challenges and the 'motions. with -respect to the grand 

	

10 
	

Jury' and the petit jury and then proceed with the jury 

	

11 
	

selection, and then, when the jury is completed, then we 

	

12 
	

eau take' up any Other' unfinished business that we should 

23 

24 

25 

'26 

15 

16 

.11 

18 

19 

20 

21 

13 

14 : 

22 - 

be taking up' •before the trial starts. 
A 

-STOVITZ;- 'Ala right), Ith.$"..nk that is agreeable, 

:ra that agreeablelwith you, Mr, Shinn? 

MR. SHIM.: Yes,, .your #onor, as long as we have it 

before we start the..triali 

MR, EUG14IOSI: There-  -is- a Auestion about jeopardy. 

It is a big issue, Once you impanel a jury. I the you 

have to wait and call the witnes8.- 

STOVITZt .No4 Once the jury is sworn. That 

includes the =alternates as well. 

DUGLIOSI.: As opposed to .a court trial, 14ou 

have to can a witness to the stand. 1:n a jury trial, yoti . 

swcav the jury and jeopardy attached, 

THE COURT: Will  / think you are right, but what 
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13 

1,4 

15 

16 

17 • 

18 

19 

• 20:.  

21 

22 

23 

24 

is the thrust of your... statement? What are you. trying to 

tell me? 	.i;• 	, .  

12.ALIOSI: ' The Court' might be dealing with i. , 	, 
some motions .or severance. If the Court grants the 

motion for severance. 

STOVITZ: Also, there was .a motiox4 I don't 

know whether it was actually made formally, but there 

'Was a isugestion of a mote for Ghana OZ venue that 

I think should be done before the jury is actually morn, 

and perhaps 
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20-1 

2 

3 

 

COURT; than Ozt of venue? I IlatitsVt; heard of any 

such motion. 

MR. STOVZTZ: maybe Mr). Reiner speaks to low that your 

tenor 

'XV CQURT4.-  There has been. a change of venue motion 

that has •gone all the way up to the California SupreMe 

Court. 

MR. IteTER: That :e correct, your Honor. 

A, motion for a change of venue after the 

prospective jurors have been .examined and Dior to the 

time that the Court indicates that he intends to sear 

the jurors in;  must; at that time*  be renew94* • the position 

being. at that time, that the deform:Tante. notwithstanding 

that a Motion for a change of venue was made prospectively. 

that ie. Prior to the examination of 'the jurors, was 

denied; that, perhapii an examination of the. jurors has. now 

indicated that a fat‘ nand impartial Jury canlVt be 

tpbtaine4 in Lois Anqeles county* and it must then be 

rene.404; hut.. that would be ,before the. Jury 	sworn• 
z.. 

MR: fttl.s.rnia.z• Parhapes-  we'can enter into a stipulation. 

your Honor; that the term "swearing of the jury" would 

contemplate the t‘istarinq of the Jury as it is c.Ompoted. with 

the alternates.;.  

in other words, the usual procedure is aft)or the 

12 Jurors are seleoted those Jurors are sworn*  and the 

Court then mates an announcement that there Will be a 
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5 ' 
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1 
	Protracted trial and, therefore, the. Court is 9pi.ng to 

2 
	ivpagel alternate jurors. 

4 

6- 

8 
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15 
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10 

11 

6 

8 

'the paneling -of the alternate jurors might 

take a day, it might take six days*  we cannot .anticipate 

how long it will take. 

Let ,us assume that it takes three days.. 

All right*  now, then after the alternate jurors tire 

sworn, then they are also sworn to hear the case, ond 

perhaps if all counsel are willing to we can stipulate 

that the term 'swearing of the jury" means swearing of 

the 12 plus the alternates)  or we c41.4 put off the 

,Swearing of the 12 until we get the alternates,. 

TUE 'COURT,:;  _The Cede of course provides that the 
• 

alternates will' be ,selected after the jury is sworn, 

/0.4 	*NZ: That' s tight, SO• we are thinking 

titil,aresp ect:, just as8uroz for the moment that the 

.-jury is swort4,'and 	goaheaci,and try to select the 
4 1 

16 
	

alternates*  and then a motion for a change of venue is 
17 
	

made awl is sranitedw: i• 
18 

19 • 

20 

21 

22 

23 ' 

'24 

• 25 

26 

Jeopardyattaghes, and we have. to transport 
1 4  

this jury to some- other -.County and that is not the' 

purpose of. the change of venue motion, 

DM. REINER: I would make a lotion if at all 

'before the original 12 jurors were swam. If I. did& t 

make it at that point, I don' t think it, vould be timely, 

THE CO M: In that case, I think it should be 

made at the same time these other motions are heard. 

Now, 4o you, intend to rely upon your 

4 

12 

13 

14 

15 
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motion Upon the Rapers already filed, Mr. Shinn? 

SHMT: Yes, and then I'm going to file 

THA COURT: Done t surprise me at the last minutc. 

lia. $111N11: X am going to tell'the Court right now 

I 'am going to file a-  habeas 'eOrp 11.1s-  and- edditional papers 

before the ,jury itswOrn 	an4 on the same hues with 
••• 

Mr. Reiner's motion; 

TEM COUV4 We are:not going to hold things up, 

If you. have some things to' file, ymtid better get them 

on file. 

14R. SHINN.; These motions EctV 'COtItinUance* change 

of venue and ail that hatt to come after we listen to.  

all of the jurors, your Honor, to see whether or not the 

publicity has affected this trial or note 

2 

3 

4 

5 

7 

8 

10 

11 

12 

13- 

• 14 

3a fit. 5
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10 

11 

12 

13 

1.4 

75 

16 

17 

6 

.7  

8 

9 , 

TM CO=T 4 	ant not ta14.ng about the motion, for 

change of venue DOW. 

X am talking about your motion With respect to 

the statements of Susan Atkins. 

MR, 'SHINN; The motion to part of the record, your 

uonor.• It tO filed, already. 

T cowl: What X am asking you, are you going to 

rely on what you_ already 

MR. MINN; A habeas corpus i am going to file. 

1VHS Co'LIM (ou are going to file lex this cased' 

MIL SHIN* Zus-t tot the record. 

TUC tQURT: when are you going to filo it? 

MR, smut: X worked on: it Oa Itteekend, your Honor, 

X should be finished bit .Tuestlay or Wednesday. 

but. mvIerz: Tortuntrow ti Ttiesday4 

14k., 	 should have it finished by tomorrow. 

'H 	We are going to start hearing these 

18 notions now: as soon as X have read these potato and 

authorities and*.the- .•ifeSes involved. 

20 
	

Mr. Itanare,k, has said he does not intend to 

21 
, 

argue at great length* So you` shoUld be prepared to go when- 

22 ever — 

23 
	

MR. mum when x subpoena• all the witnesseo W %via 

24. be Fared to go. I don't think we are going to get to 

25. the jury for another vivek. 
26 
	

STOVITZt The people are going to accept the jury 

ail now constituted. 
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MR. SHINNI Then there are alternatea• Z will be 

ready in a weelc* 

TES COURT: You do nOt have a look. 

$14144 X will be ready as soon as the court it; 

ready, your Bon/ov• 

TM COMM All right, 

R4g. maw; Mr, Iiwtnareichas subpoenaed wet of the 

witnesses I' was gang tO 1306. 

Tkla Col,MT; 

 

TO be perfectly Sae fig to) there A.A)n it ha 

any Pxgagm. for ei•thOr aide, these motions should all be 

dispofited of before any. Of the jurors are switn* 

1 think it is too risky to start doing it by 

stipulation, puticularly %bare the defendant* are reluctant 

to 'say anything, 

utuld not want to do it. I wad  -want to 

hear All the motions before we sweet anybody, 

$11. REINnR: It is not my intention to present 

additional authoritiet or file briefs or present arguments. 

MR. V1TZGERALD.; I might say the same thing*.  

The matter )Yafora we begin the trial is decided by the 

califorilia Supreme court,* our position is nolo,. after we 

.selected the jury, up . demonstrated it is impossible to 

achieve a fair tri,al.  Lot An 	'County,/  therefore we 

are renewing the motion, 	 t 

X Val llot'pj:SSeritanyadditional authorities. 

MR. -KOMI Flax uck,,ask. ypur donor to ask the other 
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I 	'east) attorneys whethet 'they, too, will maki notions for 

2 
	change of venues 	. , 

MR. SEIM I em going to file some additional points 

and authorities. 

MR. STOVITz; For change of venue? 

6, 	MR. SaXNN; Change .of venue, a, continuance 

7 • 
	 MR. FITZGERALD: I think what Mr. Shinn has in mind 

is he would like to avail himself of the selected 

9' ren*dies in the Reardon reports. The ReardOf reportn 

10 seem to suggest that eome time prior to the actual testi-,  

moniza portion. Of the case that counsel ma, kit a motion to 

12 continue until the pre judicial pratrial—publicity abates. 

13 
	

That counsel. make. a motion to transifer the 

14 matter to another County,. and the third remedy in that 

15 Mr. thinn Is earlier mention, to bring in a judge from 

16 another county: 

17 
	

tut would not antickDate that there world- .be 

18 any testimony or any extenSive argument: 

19 
	

Is that correct? 
.29 
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NR. SHINN: That is correct. I Will submit it on 

the documents I have fled. 

THE COURT: All right, as X say,14r. Shinn, we 

are going to heat these-  motions in turn, and you should 

he prepared to go. 

Mt. SHUN; 	am ready for the motions of suppression 

Flay the record reflect that Susan Atkins 

j 01,118 in. this motion which fir. Kanarek. has filed to quash 

the indictment. 

THE COURT:. 'When we Start to hear each luotion, if 
, 

there, is-any-- dotibi about who is joining, you can mike A 
- 

statement on the record. at that time. 

Kte,  VGLIOSI:'ilith tes t  ectl  tO' the motion tO 

suppress', I. think, we stated very clearly on the record. 

that we do not intend to introduce -- we made that 

Protoisex we will not introduce her testimony at thg 
4 • 	• 

Grand Jury. 

If Mr. Shinn wants to suppress •that testimony 

we have made the reptesentation we are not going to offer 

it. 

1413,0 :SINN: Yes, but your Honor, that is why I 

filed the habeas corpus,. your Honor. Habeas corpus is 

Where there: La a violation of a person's constitaionaI 

rights. 

believe when I filed-my 995, 	Bugitosi 

was there, and he informed the Court that I should confine 
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My 995 motion within the ;covers 4:1f,,the transcript, and 

	

2 
	

believe I reformed the ..CoUrt at that time that the Court 

	

'3 
	

has, discretionary powers. to give Us-  an evidentiary hearing. 

	

4. 
	 I think the Judge in 1,06 stated "Why don' t 

	

5 
	you take this up in your motion to suppress her testimony, 

which I. did file before your Lonor. 

	

7 
	 • And I believe at that time the Court stated 

we Will. refer this 'motion to the time of trial. 

	

9 
	

We actually had no chance to attack the 

	

10 
	

Grand Jury indictment, her testimony at. the Grand Jury 

	

11 
	

indictment. 

	

12 
	

We had no opportunity to present our side 

	

13 	of it. We did not get an evidentiary hearing on that. 

	

14 
	

Now;, I believe that we should be given an 

	

15 	opportunity to have an evidentiary hearing to determine 

	

16 	whether or not constitutional rights were violated at the 

	

17 	time she testified at the Grand Jury heating. 

	

18 	 M. BUGLIOSI: Two things: 

	

19 
	

The motion to suppress her testimony, that 

	

20 	 mot, 	Stovitz and I ate not going to offer her 

	

21 
	

testimony.. 

	

22 	 You. cannot suppress -something that is not 

	

23 	

even going to be offered. 

	

24 	

I think what Mr. Shinn wants to do is set 

	

25 	
aside the Grand Jury indictment on the rationale that 

	

6 	

Susan Atkins' testimony was improper obtained. 
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The point there is that 995 is the sole 

2 
	and eXclusiVe remedy for setting aside a Grand jury 

3 . 
	indictment. 

9 

10 

xx 

12 

13 

14 

4 

5 

6 

7 

gabeas corpus simply will not lie to set 

aside a Grand Jury indictment. 

We filed briefs on that point, and offered 

authority to the Court before Judge Lucas who held that 

habeaS corpus will not lie. 

I will ask the Court to ask kir. Shinn on 

what conceivable rationale is he proteediug to set aside 

the indictmenti ( ' 

	

.; 	• 
',there. has been a 995 which has been, denied. 

Habeas corpus will not lie. 
5 

	

If 	is to suppress Spaan Atkin' testi- 

15 
	

siony, we are nOt going to offer ,it. 

16 
	

$o 	know why he intends to call 

17 
	

ten or fifteen witnesses. 

NR. SAW: , X thick cOUttsql" is 'wrong when he says 
19 
	

habeas corpus does not lie, your Honor. 	haVe cases 
20 	that state after a 995 motion is denied that a defendant 
21 
	

has a right to bring habeas carpus, your Honor..  

It have cases on it. 
23. 	 Wilt COURT: X don't have them. 
24 	

NR. slant which t will present to the Court at 
25 	

that time, your Honor. 
26 	

TUE COURT: If you intend to file something, you'd 
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• 2 
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11 

13 

14 

12 

better get it on file, kir. Shinn. 

M. SHIM Yes, your Honor. 

NR. SIrat May I again, gout Honor, through 

your Uonor, request of Mr. Kartarek. whether or not he is 

going to join in the motion for change of venue, 

The Issue will be Aifferent if three defendants are 

making the motion for 'change of venue and not the fourth* 

or whether all four are going to make the motion:. 

KAMM: Does your Honor wish me to respond 

to that/ 

T,qg COURT: It would be appropriate. 

KANMIK: Very well, intend to join. 

TIM COURT: So the motion. will be made -on. behalf 

Of lilt defendants.- 

15 
	

RANAR.EK.; ' Yes, riir Honor.. 

16 
	 VOuld gust ask the Court to' consider the 

17 
	

testimony of the prospective jurors. 

18 
	

T}IN COURTi *w  * let's 'do. a little estimating as 

19 : 
	to time on these vittibUs motions. 

20 
	

I. would have to have the jury just sit 

21 
	around doing nothing. We knowut are not going to be able 

22 
	

to proceed with the jury ael,ectton for some time. 

23 
	

I want to malte an estimate when. we will 

3a fla. 24 	get back to them. 

25 

26. 
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STOVITZ: rot being the moving party, vie have no 

way of estimating. 

Our argUment, the prosecution is argument, will, 

he Very, very brief. perhaps one-tenth the tip* the dense 

attorneys use topresent their argument. 

TM COURT: Au right. 

tet to start with x4r. ranarek. How long do you 

anticipate taking on your notions and your challenges to 

the petit Jury and the Qrand jury? 

titk. XANARELIK: X uould say- certainly no more, your • 

'Sonora than oneki-hatlf -0- that is one session,. 

TiM COURT: Lilo a morning session or afternoon 

Session? 

MR. 10',ANAMIC:" Teo. or rtainlY no more than that, 

OonceiVably les*. 

atEg COURT: How long did you anticipate on the motion 

for change of venue? 

icAliNREK: Well. X -aim going to join with 

Mr. Oitzgerald, Mr. Reiner. and Mr. -Shinn. X don It thinit 

I am going' to argue that. X pcobably Will just Join with 

the observation that the, Court now has the prospective. 

juror eB!,013timonY ttnd: that Wptilci be all toy argument on the 

change of even.. 
t 

MR. PXTZ*1120: i5 

T COURT: And Mr. Shinn?-  
1.* t' 

MR. =NM The 'motionto ̀ istiPltiese• your Eonor, rem 

probehly nevem. witnesses. we will probably ta'ke about 

J359 
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•CZ 
	

tie: days, 'our 4onor. 

2 
	

THE COURT: You may or %ay net have Witnesses. 

3 
	want to review •that. 

I cannot at this,  point sae the necessity for an 

evidentiary hearing. 

6 
	

XL SEWN: Your rotor, I believe on motion to 

7 
	spfpress *,,v have a. right to an evidentiary hearthgs our  

8. 	Honor. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23  

24 

16 

think Mr. Dug cosi is confused. First, x 

talking about her :admissions to ROni naward and Virginia 

• ,Grp. 

What. is going to tam;  about two or three days. 
A , Tns to it A ion 't ktat pte0Eiturft4 'though'? 

MR. SHIM Ztoi, no,, believe the caeca hold that. 
•• 	4 

theSe motions should'be tarn heiore trial 12e4ine, end 

do have ease yhtc1411 wish, your non= would zeal and Lt 

explainos it cites ve der41: catati and rtulo 43. of the redemt 
,Courts. 

TEt4 cot, i w..l suggest again, M. Shinn, You'd 

better get something. on file with your pOints and 

authorities. 

We are not going to delay this trial while- you . 

decide What you want to dO. 

You have had a long tire 1101 to decide what you, 
25 	want to do. 
26 	

MR. SHINN: I did file this notion 'to suppress, your 
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Sa3 
	

Honor. 

2 
	

THEE COURT; Are YoU t41)0.119 now of the same point4 

3. and authorities? 

4 
	 MR. BMW: yes, 'that is on record, your Honor. 

5 
	 Hut this .habeaa corpus is a different matter, 

6 your Honor. 

7 
	 This habeas corpus, I believe, will tale maybe 

'8 
	

two 'days. 

9 
	 TM COURT: Long before we get into that I am going' 

10 
	

to want to know more about it.. 

11 
	

MA. =NM yes. 

12. 	 WIZ COURT; so get it on file. 

13, 	 NR. YeS. your,  Hotor, will try to gat it • 	14 tomorrow morning. 

MR. RE:CHERI 2 might indicate if we have a hearing in 

16 open court on the matter of Susan Atkins' confession, or 

17 ' any of Susan Atkins' statements, wouldn't that be self",  

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

defeating/ 

TIM COURTt a are not going to have that in open 

court. 	• 

MR. REINETW.  Awry 14431. 

THE cgroi; ,Arat hearing or evidence talon, will be 

taken in Chambers, if there is evidence to be taken. 
?4 

25 

M.R.SH1NNt 1t.shOu14-bd ihapen:court, your .Honbr. 
; 	, 

PrTZGERAth; Then WO should acs it after the. jury 
26 
	

is sequestered, probably... 	
t. 
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KR. guallaRe,  Vtlierwirie the Papers will he, o course, 

writing about Susan Atkins", confession, 

MR, STOVITZ; TUE presupposes that the Court Will 

determine that the jury in fact will be -sequestered. 

Nast before his gonor makes the. °rear final lie 

will try to show your uonor the reasons the, jury -Should not 

be Sequestered. 

MR; IGNAREK1 I, :must,  agree with the OiStrict Attorney, 

your Honor, strange as it may seem' 

X agree, with. Nit. .Stovitz. 

TO COURT; Let.'0 not gat into that matter. What I 

am trying to do isr esti to when we will get back to the 

jury selection so that X can excuse the jurors in the mean-

time.. 

SEIINkis Xn the lawman matter. I had a motion to 

itiptzcess Susan AtRins ac mislions 	Santa. Monica, your 

onor. 

Be did. it in open court. we did about a day, 

x ipelieve it was. 

STOVITz: That was a different thing; that. Was A 

question of her confessione to the polite officers, end You 

.called the police officers to See if they advised, her of 

her contsititutional rights. 

And they testified, and the Court was able to 

maXe its decision after a week or two of argument. 
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M. SHIM. Whether or not Roni Howard or Virginia 

Graham were agents of the police -- I don't know. I want 

to get into theta- 

' 	STOVITZ: Do you have any evidence? 
t 	; 

'MR. SHINN: Yes, I have some evidence that they 

may be- police agent,. , 
- 	- 

.; 	• ' 	I 'dOnl t: know,' 

Then we, will get into the Itl.randa, you know„, 

and EscobedO 	1 • 

COURT: It' doesn't sound to me as if that is 

pretrial matter: That is something that should be 

taken up by the time of the trial, 

Va« SHINN: No, your Honor 

STOVITZs Why donl't you submit the Cases to 

the Court„ Counsel? 

MR. SINN:" I just found this case over the 

weekend,. your Honor,S=a,id'1-. "'.a-b-a-t-a-b-a-i vs. 

Superior Court, 61 Cal. Reporter 517. I think it is 

253 Cal. 2d. -- Cal. App 2d 257. 

MR. UNARM: I have one other point I, *mid.  like 

to raise if IL may) your Honor. 

I: just want to make sure in connection 

the challenge to the petit Jury that the stipulation 

includes all of the exhibits that went with the transcript. 

In other words, to make it lucid,. these 

exhibits that are referred to in the transcript. I am 
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e 

sure that is agreeable with, the District Attorney because 

'0:woe exhibits,. as I say, are an integral part. 

FITZGERALD: I have a suggestion. 

THE COURT: Are you asking for a, stipulation? 

MR. RANAREX: Yes,. I think it is within the 

ambit of out stipulation already. Jttst out of an abundanc 

of caution. 

STOVITZ: How many exhibitS are we talking 

about, five or siz, or 20 or 30? 

Z44 : Whatever I think is ... it is probably 

on the Order of 30, or maybe perhaps even more. • , 
MR.  SWUM The exhibits of course are not in 

possession. 

MR. KAINTAREICI Right; .-̀ ,they are in, the County- Clerk! 

POSsesSiort. • 

But they are referred to in the transcript, 

and tagiAwza in the. interests of complete justice want to 
f' 

underline that point. 

MR. STOVITZ: tHAal, the understanding that these 

exhibits are available and can be brought over by the 

County Clerk to this court, we will upon the arrival of 

these exhibits stipulate to their admissibility by 

'reference to the other nOmber. 

But if they are not existent, Courmel, we 

are not stipulating .to them and we are not going to try 

to manufacture or reproduce something that dots not 

2 
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	exist. 

11 
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MR. KANAREKr, No, they exist. 

a. STOVITZ: As soon as you give the County Clerk 

the number and get the exhibits. over here and specify 

that they are, X Will take, one quick look at them and watt 

into the stipulatiOn, 

MR. KANAREK: They are in the transcript. They are 

all referred. to 

I say if we are interested in the exPediti9n- 

MR. STOVITZ: Our stipulation. encompasseS the 

exhibits if they are in existence. 

MR.. UNARM If that is the stipulation, I can 

represent to the Court they certainly are in existence, 

lib I gather we have 41, stipulation then, your Honor, is 

that correct?' 

TOE COURT: It would seeM so. 

BARER: 	l right, the you-. 

They don't have to be physically brought: to 

this court, 410 tY ey, your Honor? 

TUE COIXT: itot  as far as I am Concerned. 

MR. WARM Thank you, 

VXTZCERALD: X have an -olserVation: 

the exception :of W,.$hinn' s motion,. 

I don't see any 'reason why we cannot complete the challeng 

to the petit jury, the Challenie to the Grand Jury and 

the. charge .of venue motions today -and resume with the 
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23 

jury selection tom orrotg morning. 

THE.  COURT: I would think so. 

MR, STOVITZ: / would think that is an excellent 

suggestion. 	take us at least a half hour to read 

the; document that' s been filed here. I have ttot been able 

to read it. 

THE COURT: I haven' t either, so why don't we 

excuse the jury until tomorrow morning? 

MR.*FUZGERALD: That is agreeable. 

SKILIN: That, is agreeable,. 

Z1E COURT: Odes anyone have any objection to that? 

MR.- REINER: I'm sorry, I did not hear what the 

Court said. 

THE COURT: Iam suggesting that since today 

will undoubtedly be occupied with arguments on the various 

Motions,, we will excuse the jury to' tomorrow morning. 

MR. REINER; Very well. 

MR. STOVITZ: Very well, your Itotior, 

THE COURT:. At 9:00 ol-clock. 

MR. STOVITZt Avi% as the jury is presently 

constituted the prosecution intends to accept the jury. 

COURT:,' pow, Mr. Shinn, when do,  you expect 

to. file your;additiona1 papers? 
24 

25,  

SHIN; To crow morning, •your nOnor. I Will 

work on it all night, 
4 fis..26 	 TM COURT: Allz right4 
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441 	1 
	 TILE COURT: NOw-, then, as far as counsel are 

	

2 
	concerned, after we •have excused the „fury until 

	

3 
	tomorrow morning, do you think 11:00 o'clock will give 

	

4 
	you, enough time, Mr.- St'Wits, to prepare whatever you 

	

5 
	want to prepare in opposition to Mr. Kanarek's motion? 

	

6 
	 R. STUV1T4: 10,1.30 14.11 be satisfactory. 

	

7 
	 THE COURT; I think we need a little more time. 

	

8 
	

MR: STOVITZ; Very well. 

riE COURT: 1 need a little more time. 

	

10 
	

MR. STO1CTZ1 All right. 11;00 o'clock is fine, 

	

11 
	your Honor. 

	

12 
	

11R. FITZGERALD: I haVe a request. Welt, let me 

	

13 
	ask the Court*  

	

14 
	

Daring this hour period, your Honor, I can 

	

15 
	go to my office and secure a brief on. the change of venue 

	

16 
	

that 1 submitted to the California Supreme Court if you 

	

17 
	

are. interested in reading. it. I not, obviously, it 
18 • wouldn't be necessary. i am. Just interested in. what the 

	

19 
	

Court' feeling cif the matter is. 

	

20 
	

THE ,COURTv •I did read the transcripts from 106, 

	

21 
	

think s  t1,4, on the motions. 
22' 	 /4R. FITZGERALD: rine. . 
23 

24 

25 

THE .COURT4 :•SO N C11097 	et'  went: 	over there. 

FITZGERALD:„ Great.,  

THE COURT: In facia :I.,have the transcript right 

up here on top of my file cabinet,now, but I did read it 
• • 
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• 4-2 
	

earlier, 

2 
	

HR. PITZGERALD: Then it isn't necessary for me 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

3 

5 

6 

to actually submieft:Orief. 

i'ean avoid. that, I will, because I know 

your. 'Honor ilia a good deal to read. 

AEI-  COURT: Airtight:. Then ire  ;will go back into 
• . 	4 

Open court and I will excuse the jury until tomorrow 

morning at 9:00, and I;14ift'eitciipe counsel until 11:00 

o'clock this morning, and hopefully we will be able to 

resume at 11:00, 	 - 

R. REINER: tour Honor, may we have three to fiVe-

minute recess? I have an emergency call to make. 

THE COURT: All right. Let the Clerk know when you 

are ready. 
15 
	

(Recess.) 
16 • 
	

(The following proceedings occurred in 

open Oourt„ all Alefendants, counsel and prospective jurors 
18 • being present.) 
19 
	

THE COURT: All parties and counsel are present, 
20 	.all f the prospective jurors are present. 
21 	 Ladies and gentlemen, before we resume with 
22 	the jury selection, the Court and counsel for the various 
23. 	

parties -must complete some other matters which We antici- 
24 	pate will take the rest of the day. 
25 	

So, I am going to excuse you until 9100 
26 	

o'clock tomorrow morning,, all of the prospective jurors, 
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including those a you sitting in the courtroom, and not 

in the jury box. 

R. gANAREK:. Your Honor*, before that occurs?  

may we appVoadh the bench? Before the jury leaves*  

approe4h the. bench just a moment? 

THE COURT: All right. 
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(The following proceedings occurred at the 

nch, outside of the :hearing of the prospective jurors: 

lit. FANAREK3,  may X reguest that tomorrow, your 

Senor, instead Of the juy  coming directly to the, courtrooms 

that your Honor have them go• to a jury assembly ZOOM. 

TM COURT; That is what they do. They are brought 

over hero each morning from the main County Courthouse and 

returned At• night, and also at Mous , 

IONARZIC; Your ItOnot• w:auld you issue an order 

that wherever they are kept, temporarily, that they be 

key there until your gonor gives them the word to come 

here? 

In other words, X think, that they come here 

automatically at 9:00 o'clock, and they would come here. 

think that Would be best, your Honor, Just in 

case we wish to have other matters that we don't want, them 

to hear. 

sToviTz: It' might mean a 10 or 15 minutia delay. 

If there t 	PiirPzme? 

20 	 T d0URT; They don It have to be brought otter until 

21 wa ?ire ready   

22 	 MR . MAIM If your get= would do that, so that 

23 they won't be in the_OcUrtrocie ,  

24 	 Til4 COURT; 	rig147. 

• 
25 	 (Whereupon, all counsel return to their 

26 reorective places at counsel. table and the following 
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proceedings occurred in opan court within the presence and 

hearing of the proareCtiNf4 .4nroFat) 

CC Ts During the interim, ladies and gentlemen, 

remember the admonitions that I'llave given to you. Do 

not converse„among yourselves or with anyone else .on any 

subject relating to this case, nor form or express any 

opinions regarding the as until it is finally submitted 

to those of you Who are selected as Jurors. 

And my further admOnition that you not read, 

Watch or listen to any news reports concerning this case 

1110 long as you are connected with the case as jurors‘ 

It-0U are now excused until 9:00 o "clock tomorrow 

morning. 

Counsel are excused until 11:00 axis today in 

this department. 

(Recess.) 

• ,N 
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(The following, prodeedipgs were had in open •  
Court out of the presence and jraring of the prospective 

, t, 	 ) 

jurors, all defendants and, their 'counsel being present:) 

THE COURT: All parties and their counsel are 

present. 

Proceedings are being held out of the 

presence of the prospective jurors. 

DO you wish to be heard on your motion 

to diSmiss the indictment, Mr. KOitarelt? 

MR. UNAREK: Yes, your Honor, if I may. 

-THE COURT: YOU may proceed. 

MR. SHAT: May the record reflect that the 

Defendant Atkins is joining in the motion, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Very well. 

MR. rITZGERALD: Defendant Xrenwinkel also joins 

in the motion.' 

RE/NEN: Join on behalf of Defendant Leslie 

Van Houten, your Honor. 

TIE COURT: Very well. 

MR. I:WARM: Your Honor, as Ear as the argument 

goes, most of it, as I say, we have this some 20 pages 

of points and authorities, and argument 

THE COURT: Yes, I have read your points and 

authorities. 

CARER; .And there is no question about it, 

your Honor, that the Grand Jury in general -- the fact that 

A R C H I V E S



3373 

1 

8 

9  

10' 

11 

12 

13 

11, 	14 

6 fts. 
15 

16 

17 

18 

19. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

Judges of the Superior Com-t, and, no natter how well 

intentioned, and Y don't say this withoutrespect to your 

Honarwhoas one of that group, no matter how well inters«  

tioned thin blue ribbon group is, nevertheless it certainly 

is a blue 'ribbon group. 

It is a group of people, that is, the pool 

cones from the Superior Court Judges, their choice, and 

therefore there is no question. but we have a pool that tb 

.predicated upon only the standards of life and the way of 

thinking of the way of the particular Judges. 

And so that, in itselft  is a violation of 

equal protection and due process, the fact that these 

prospective Grand Jurors do- not come from the great 

masses of the pe414.4: They come only from the Judges. 

1 
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004 'OM have Wither in this pexticUlar case 

as far as Mr. Manson iS concerned via ha.ve an even 

further discrimitation, and that is the fact that Mr. 1431180 

has river Voted, me. Manson has never been on any 

registration liet; and so ,it is: clear that Mr. Mallon, at; 

indicated in his declaration, does not have any friends or 

acquaintances that"- are Superior court judges. 

So, 1Ot2V 	ve- have an elite, in fact, 

judging: the cage 40 far as. 	-Grand Jury approach 10 

concerned. 

In the preliminary approach to bringing a perms, 

before the Courton. 4 felony chart, e., there is. the. right to 

confront, the4.0 is the right to counsel, there are ell of 

the rights that exec inherent in an adverSexT systems 

iow, the District Attorney, then, has the 

oppOrtunity to play games, ac has been done in the case of 

the state of California.. 	vs. Salvadori B. CaStro, which is 

.oxted .orz pale 	wer have afaced the court to taloa 

judicial notice of that case. 

In that case, your ibuor, the tststrict Attorney, 

after the motion to quash tho. Grand Jury indictteant was 

denied, the defendants took it to the Appellate- courts, 

and the matter now reposes in the Appellate Court. Vha 

District Attorney, perhaps fearing 'what the Appellate courts 

lould do -- and I believe today is the day in Departsbent 

they are making a motion to dismiss and proceed by vow of 
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1 information; that is, by uay of preliminary hearing and, 

from thair standpoint, hopefully an information would 

3 
	result. 
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Why do they do that? They do that because 

they feel, in that case, that the result may be better 

for them, from their viewpoint; that is, that they are 

more likely to get the end result that they seek. 

And this Ability or power on the part of 

the District Attorney to so act is a power which. denies 

equal. protection and due process to the defendant. 

So that we may pinpoint what we are speak-

ing of here, and actually in connection with this 

particular case, it is most important,. your Honor, I ask 

that Susan Atkins take the Witness stand in connection 

with this motion to quash.. 

STOVITZ: I object to hearing any evidence as 

being immaterial and irrelevant, without an- offer of 

6a4 	1 .  

0 
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15 proof. 
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18 • 

bia.: 1CANAEX; It is most relevant and most material. 

_Susan Atkins was coached by Mr. "Augliosi 
• 

STOVITZ: It has .nothing 

MR. UNARM: Pity I finish?' 

STOVITZ: 	to db With the makeup of the Grand 
21 
	

Jury. 
22. 	 If Susan Atkins had something to do with 
23 	the selection of the Grand Jury*  I could see her taking 
24 	the 'witness stand. 
25 	 TOE 'COURT: You #a .0 have an opportunity, Mr. 
26 	Stovitz. Let Mr. Ranarek 
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M. UNARM: This is the point. YOU, see, in a 

non-adversary proceeding of the. Grand jury, in the non-

adversary proceeding., the District Attorney, by power of 

suggestieft, by the power to ;Wit questions, by the power 

to do what he wishes to do, can influence these 23 people, 

I guess it is, who have already been selected in this 

blue ribbon:approach that we have alluded to, 

The District, Attorney is. really doing the 

indicting.. He is the one. Because •of the hearsay and all 

that, there is no one there judging the admissibility of 

the evidence, so the District Attorney. can 'create great 

miscarriages of justice by allowinghtmself to forget that 

he is a quasi-,judicial officer, and allowing Woolf to 

get a result, that he wishes for saw reason Or other. 
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• 	2 

3 

4 

Novo • at to Sus*  1,t30110; the offer of proof 

would be that if susan Atkins wore allowed to testify, 

She wOuld testify that she did, not wish to testify at the 

Grand Clury. 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

, 13 

• 14 

15. 

16 

We will offer evidence at to exactly what 

.gcourred so that your 1onor can then determine arc to whether 

or hot 'this indictment hats. any legal vaXidity because, -if 

thiS indictment is predicated upon Susan Atkins t stating 

what the •DistriOt Attorney wished her to state, hif she was 

COached by the District Attorney into ma) imstatements which 

have so question of Validity, whether or not they ars true 

then this.  indictment mist fall 'because the law is clear 

that an indictment that is predicated upon testimony that 

is left than candid is an. indicttent that .cannot Stand: 

NO one can to forced to,  a, felony trial upon testimony that 

tinfirgrer.  

17 
	 004 your Honor, I ask that Susan Atkins take the 

18 Wit as Stand, and let the chips fail where they may, bee--  

19 cause it it our belief that When your Amor hears' this, 

20 that 'your'Eonor will, indeed, quash this indictment, 

21, because .Susan Atkins really, as toil Imo*, -from reading the 

22 transcript, Susan Atkins ,  testimony was the Prime moving 

23 force in that indictment. It is the mime moving force 

24 
	vhich150. 0, -. the indictment purportedly to stand' upon a • 	25 995 attack. 

26 
	

So, your Honor, I ask that Susan Atkins be 

A R C H I V E S
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tfro'. 	'the Toittneies 	an4 testify`. 

STOVI74; Z 9/40,4t,ed to-the offer of proof. your 
• -. no4or. 	fi. 	" 

hairo read careiUlly the. 20-Page 40cumetits 
inclncling the one-Paqe deciaration, and noviters in. this 
document, is there nontion of the, tatters that 'counsel has 

just z.eferred to. 
5• 	8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 . 

15. 

16 

17 

19 

20 
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23 
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25 . 
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380 

MR. KAZIAREK: yes, there is, your Honor. Your 

Honor will note ... 

THE COURT: Regardless of whether there is mention 

of it or not, fir. Kanareic, the objection will be received. 

Proceed with your expltent. 

MR. KANAREK: Well, your Honor, that is our argument. 

Our argument is that this indictment came about as the 

result of the improper relationship 

Mr. Caballero is an ex- Deputy District Attorney. 
7 

Already certain financial matters, ,s'eme00,000 transferred 

hands. ,. _ . 

There is..thie, elationship of the Los Angetell 

Times .1.- 	 t- 

THE COURT: There is no point in going into what 

occurred during that. proceeding.. This is a challenge to 

the Grand Jury of the County of Los Angeles, as I under-

Stand it, 

ICAUREXI It is a motion to quash the indictment) 

your n011017, it is not just an academic challenge to the 

-Grand Jury in a vacuum. It is a motion to quash this 

particular indictment. 

'The point is that there was an illegal 

PtItting of heads together between the Los melee T3 s, 

Mr. Schiller, 1r. Jerry Cohen of the Los Angeles TiMes, 

Caballero, Mr. Bugitosi, and Judge Keene even ordered 

the Defendant Susan Atkins taken out from her place in 

74. 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10' 

11 

12 

13 

14 

MP PO 
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4 

la flit. .5 • 

6 

2 

3 

custody to the offices of Mr. Caballero. 

All of this, your nonor„ is most 	we 

urge 	is most important to convince, to quash this 

indictment on the basis that it is predicated upon 

this testimony, this highly improper testimony. 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25, 

A R C H I V E S



3382 

2 • 
StaatZt Your Honor,: X *fax handed this mOrAinit 

4004ment entitple4; 

7
1&oti;On to Quash Indictment. on the Grounds: 

Grand Jury illegally •constihnted ands. 
Jaa.  

4ing cotatt Just a =lent. 	Stovitz. 

• ,liaven It you finished your argument. Mr. Kanarek 

ma, XIWAREK$ your Eorzor. X don .st think I have. 

the fotuidAtion upon which this entire 

Meat war prodicatedTis improper, an4 counsel is looking -- 

if l,xaaX guesS;zit what he is doing 	he is reading this- 

headnate; 4p to speak, the title -of this document. 

, , 	The. -gut#:of:, 4,t :shoW'S 	that we have 
)-  

allUded. to the fact that Mr. flanaon had no lawyer ,at the 

dread Jury; he had. nO 004,ty ,..._4'itherik w*s no chance on his 

12 

13 

• 14 

15 

16' 

17 ' 

10. 

5. 

part to cross-examine Suean Atkins. 

If that had takeh 'place in the COntext of her 

prelim:4.331111Y hoaxing befoul. a magistxate, 	vould, not be 

bare today and SuYeerviscir Salm would not be complaining 

About the expertise. 

There i$ no necessity for this 	it is 

only because the District Attorney is running for the 

AttOrney Generalship of California. and because of the 

notoriety of this case that he hail decided he is going to 

use these defendants to become Attorney General of the 

state of California. and it is most improper. 

We ask your goner to have this, evidentiary  

18 

19. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

• 25 

26 
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3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

2Q. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

hearing and let the chip drop whore they may. an  we stated, 

your PIonor. 

Thank yott • 

STWITZ1 rAy 1. be heard,. 10042,  EonOr? 

TEZ 	tit: Stavitz. 

al. STOV/Wg X wag banded this 2O-paw document, 

this morning'. 

°A. Grand Jury illegally constituted. 

"B. ArbUrary discretion to proceed by 

indictment.'" 

Under..-headnota ,2x. paragraph Ag countfel raised 

the point that the Wnt:lent is a member o a,nomadic group, 

and being nomadic, there are no nomads on the grand Jury,. 

and therefore he was indteted by people who are • not Of 

the same making,. 

I subMit, your Honor, that to 0. completeLY 

friV6loos.m,o:tion. 

Under B he does raise the point that the Dia- - • 	 n 

trict Att'arnek ray, see elz to proceed r 'Ay.  o indictaont 

rather than by information. 
1, 

X submit that the.  'Legislature and the 

COnatitution of, California allow the District Attorney's 

Office to Seek. either -one of tuo avenues. 

These matters have been tested in prior 

decisions before the higher courts of this State, and that 

they have held that the °indictment. which, is the 
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3384 

2 

3 

traditionally older form, and the Infortationi which is the 

newer form are both constitutionally valid,." 

subMit there vat no arbitrary method of going 

tO the Grand awry 	this particular case. your Eonor can 

recall there were t of the -defendantile  itt feat throe of 

thet defendants at the time that we sought the indictment'  

who were out- of the State of california. 

We cannot Proceed, by preliminary hearing when 

the defindant# are rout of the State of California. 

The Grand 'nary doett afford the District Attor

ney Is office the opportunity of Seeking an indictment when 

the defendants are out of the state of californial  and that 

10001, 

 

one reason. 

ti 

.6 
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13,  
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The second reason is the fact that we felt 

that, in our discretion, that going to the Grand Jury 

would obtain an indictment with the least loss of time 

available. 

	

5 
	

The defendants have full means to challenge 

	

6 
	

the indictment by other means; they have done age 

	

7 
	

M. Manson has three 995 motions in his case, 

	

. s 
	

all three of them have .been denied. 

	

9 
	

submit,, your 'Honor, this latest outburst 

-of Mr. Kanarek is .a good example of V. 14marek's not 

11 • recognizing that he is an officer of the court, and as an 

	

12 
	

officer of the court before he makes allegations on the,  

	

13 
	

record he should, 'have some backing to support him. 

	

14 
	

I submit when an attorney makes an objection 

	

15 	or makes anoffer of proof he should have some backin$ 

	

16 
	

behind that,, otherwise it could be grounds for miscondUct. 

	

17 	 • MR. ICANAREK: Well, your Honor, the backing is 

	

18 	right here, The lady ia sitting in curt. 

	

19 	 THE COURT: All right. 

	

20 	

IMI., kANAREE4 I mean, counsel is most -.., I cannot 

	

21 	
understand the English that be 

	

22 	 Tlit COURT: Do you wish to rebut the argument/ 

	

'23 	

MR. KAMER: Yes, yam lionor.1  

	

24 	

pit ..ofall, we will again offer sworn, 

	

25 	

testimony by Mr. Manson. 

	

26 	

I would make an offer ,of proof that Mr. 
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6 
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10 

11 

12.  

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

X8 

19. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

O 	25. 

70 fle 

Manson Vas in custody two months. 

lie talks about being out of the State. 

bir.:ManSOn was-in durance 'vile ifor. 490 'y'.4hole months, .and 
- 

he was in custody and could have been brought here for a 

preliminary hearing on kecember 8th, your Honor, when this 
+4 ,  

indictment oecurred; Mr. Manson was very available for 

return to Los Angeles County... 

He was in Inyo County, and there is no 

problem Tothatsoever in !,ringing. him down here. 

So Mr. Stovitz's argument is less than 

sveciousi it. is actually misleading to the Court. 

Now, way l offer, and / do offer Mr. Manson 

in connection with this aspect that Mr., Stovitz now brings 

UP • 

May I offer him? May we take testimony? 

TUE COURT; Is there an objection? 

411 STOVITZ; We will stipulate that Mr, Manson 

was in the State of California, your Honor, 

MR. MA K; Will counsel stipulate that the 

prosecution knew where he was? 

124 STOV/TZ: Yes, Try will stipulate that we knew 

where he was. 

IMNAREK; Then his argument falls to pieces, 

that they could not give a preliminary hearing, and they 

had to make an indictment, because someone is outside 

the State of California. 

A R C H I V E S
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T4E COURT: Ode at a time, gentlemen. 

STOVITZ* .Counsel tandoubtedly is xiot aware that 

there wore co-idefendantil in the case, your Onor. 

MR.IA,NAREK: Your Honor? it JO very clear that the 

District Attorney does not want certain matters brought out. 

The fact of the matter is that if there is A 

:fo ululation at the outdet, that is why we have these 

procedural guarantees, that is why the People that founded 

thit country built in these procedurai guarantees, is to 

protect defendants from arbitrary action, state action, 

and that is exactly what ue have here,. 

I cannot straighten it out later-at the trial. 

The 1Foint is, if you lave.' an improper foundation to begin 
. 	• 

with, then the prodeedings must be dismissed, and there is 

no question about it that in this case, in this case what 

the prosecution haii,  do* is pit thethSelveS on a path where 

they want a conviction at any price. 

They don ot
•  
 dare-i all tilidir want is. juSt• another 

geld star, a result to be able top say that they ha,ve 
• 

convicted 1,1r. Manson. 

Mr. Bugliosi has stated that Mr: Manson is 

"the main defendant." 

)rou don't have such things as main defendants. 

You have defendants. And the very fact that the prosecution 

is' -out to "get Mr. Manson," means that we should back of% 

a little bit, look at this thing in perspective; and we 

A R C H I V E S
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2 

3 
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5 	, 
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it 
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9 

10 

11 
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13 
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18 
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24 

25 

26 

00.6t respectfullY Plead with the Court to quash. thin 

indictoent. 

MR. STOMA; $uhmit fit. Sfour xionor 	, 

THE cOuRT: Ail right. Well, first of all X noticed, 

•as Mr. Stovitz bagf .pointed 'out, that there have peen 995 

motione in this case which previously haVe been beard and 

denied. 

There is aleo en order that thisi 'Court 'made on 

Tuns 1st that . all pretrial Zotionn twat he heard not later 

than . alnie.;3:004 :anda course this motion doe not easts4 

with- that •order...' , • 	 4 , 
, 

BOOeVe 	 did ken you this morning in 'chambers, 

M t* Zana.reite  that ;:-Wo 	 you to file and have this 

4*RotiOn. beards. Irthicki• 	bekve 

have nay 00*041Preil the argUments of
. 
 couns 

and the rapers tiled in this Case. 

Do you heVe •Scelethinv more to nay'? 

MR. itANWItt Veil, X; was Just Voitui to say, your.  

Honor, as your 11013,0tr knot*, the District Attorney has 

talten of on ire personally. end so theta  tare a-4 

' TI58 C0.1.01tv Me don't have to' 90 into Oat*  because 

as X have indicated you have been remitted to file the 

motions. and it has been heard. 

IttoNPARM; Right. There are olay .TaanY' hours 

in the day. az f4 under veopIe vs. OroVedi. 

tax 

 

CST: Mx.Earkare)t 
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4 
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6. 

7 

MR. IONAltEico Yes, your liOnor. 

TEE COURT: -- you have been permitted to file the 

motion and it has been heatd. 

'fit « ICANARZK: Yes, your gonor! 

TPZ COURTr. $o.  X think you should take_ yes for an, 

Answer. 

MR!, MUM; Yeti, your tOPor- 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13.  
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19 
I, 	• 
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25 
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2 

3 

THE COURT: The 'motion to quash the indictment 

be denied. 	; ' 

1owf  'you have a challenge pending to the 

petit furl panels,.1970-1, and 

Do you, Ash to,argue with respect to those 

challenges? 

ta„ KAITAREitt Nes„ your Honor. 

In, connection with, those — with the motion, 

X 'think your Honor has read and We' have agreed that the 

challenge to the jury panel in People vs. Powell and 

Smith, and the exhibits thereto that were offered in 

connection with that -would be considered by your Honor 

in the challenge to the petit jury, 

X won't belabor it, your Honor. I believe, 

your Honor, that this - 

Vier instance, the spectacle that we hate 

had in, this courtroom of many many 'capable jurors being 

disqualified because of the hardship aspect. 

On that basis alone, /dr. Manson is denied 

equal protection in that your Honor can take judicial 

notice of the tact that in at least two Counties, I 

believe it'- s Alameda County and San Diego County.,, 

substantially more I think on the order of between 

20 and $30 per day is paid to prospective jurors. in those 

Counties, and so in that very real sense of the word 

Itir, Manson is denied equal protection. 
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24- 
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26 

emphasise that because that is a fact of 

life which has occurred -since the Powell and, Smith 

challenge occurred, and in. 'this County, o•f course, I 

believe. the amount that is paid is $5 per day. 

And. so Mr. Matson is deprived of the 

people who could sit as prospective jurors rho would be 

paid this added amount. 

Other than• that, your Honor, we submit it 

on the transcripts and on our pleadings which we filed. 

There is no question -for instance that 

these prospective jurors have not had, or that they were 

not selected predicate4-rupon the.  jury commissioner4 s new 

approach; 

As a result of the Challenge.of People vs. 

Powell and Smith the Superior Court bas'ithanged„ has 

changed the test,• so that instead ,of it =being a sudden 

kind Of test, the two portions of -the test are cumulative. 

A R C H I V E S
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1 But mr.: Manson ,de  an 't have the, benefit of 
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26 

those jurors who- have'bego`gu4114.4ild, under thenew system 

because all of the 'pmbspeCtive jurors that come to your 

Honor's coin connection with this case have teen, with 

very .small eXdeption. I heXieve-. based upon Mt. GOCawints 

testimony; have coxno about as a =suit of the old .approach, 

and to that old apPrcach there is no question but what the 

test was improperly administered and it was improperly 

graded., and Nie ll ask your Honor to quash the petit jUry 

nel  

THE Calm Do you wish to argue, Kr. Stovite 

MR. STOVITZ: Yes. your Honor. 

YoUr Honor has received certain volumes of 

transcriptS. l Wonder if your Honor could state for the 

record what volumes of transcripts and **at cases have 

been submitted so that the record is clear as to the facts 

that have been submitted to your Honor. 

THE 

 

co is welt X win take care of that. 

You get on with your argument, if you wish. 

MR. STizliaTzt Ply argument is that this method of 

selection of the jury shows that the fury has been 

Selected with eminent fairness in the county of Los Angelo*. 

the only discrimination and X cannot call it 

disCrinkination, because it is a fact of 	— is that they 

are selected troluVotwOstegititration listse and we sub-

mit that. this isevalid diScriminationthat lactates 

S A 
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21 

22 
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6 

6 

throughout our United, States have •all practiced. 

The fact that the Jurcr a are paid anything at 

all is something that the 'county Should ice d cola Wonted on. 

Jurors should serve freely and voluntarily. of course. 

they started to. be paid many' many years ago, and the las,  

at that tima was three dollars day-, and then it want- up  

to fOur dollars a day, and the payment of the Jurors has 

not kept realistically up with the cost of living. 

ilowvers  again,. X .say that the fact that -the 

Jurors are paid at all is just a matter o- legislatiVe 

determinations and it the.  legislature wants to raise the 

jurorat CoMpensa,tions that is another Matter, but that 

tiOegkrti. 'silos i that the jurors 	 arbitrarily 

discriminated 'against," and Mr. Manson and the other 

defendants have. night to , t  through the jury panels year 

after year .and sea that' thege jurors come from all walks 

of life and al. .:ways.  of life: and:* `Submit that. the jury in 

this case has eminently demonstrated that. 

These are not hand-picked jurors in any way. 

These are residents from all over the County of toe Angeles, 

-from all different wall of life. 

Tar. court; Anything further, Mr. Itttnarek? 

43 

24- 

25 

26 
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MR. WARM Just very briefly, 

I would like to incorporate by reference 

as it fully and completely set forth,. all of the 

testimony by the proitpective jurors in connection with 

this motion. to challenge the jury panel, 

It is Our belief that through no fault 

Of the jurors, but through the fault of the District 

Attorney's -Offiee and through the District Attorney' a 

very active participation in the field of publicity, 

including, as this record reveals', putting out summaries 

approximately, I gather*  weekly, that Mr. Manson is 

.denied a fair jury because of the publicity. 

Now, your gonor, in that regard, Z  would 

like to incorporate these transcripts 4-- or they are 

called memorandums -- from Mr. 'EveIle 3. Younger, 

District Attorney, summaries which begin back on 

December 15th, 1969, and go on through -- I gather they 

are still going on 	the last one being Thursday, 

41Y the 2nd, 'wherein there is released by Mr. Jerry 

Littman', the news secretary, this memOrandtts. 

I wonder if we might mark these as an 

exhibit in connection with the challenge to the jury 

panel. and wherein, these. can be a permanent part of the 

record in this case. 

$TOVITZ: We object to the materiality on 

thts issue. 
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We have no_ ObjeCtion, to counsel marking 

them as an exhibit, bearing in mind that when we 

originally gave them to counsel, -the etchings that; appear 

on page 1 of it were not there. These etchings were 

placed on by persons unknown to the District Attorney's 

Office. 

	

7 
	 MR. RANAREK: Well, counsel's sarcasm notwithstand- 

	

8 
	ing, your Honor, we would ask that these be marked as an 

exhibit next in order with the -- 

	

10 
	 THE COMM I don't see the materiality,. Mr. Kanarek ,  

	

11 
	but they will be marked; as an exhibit collectively as 

	

12 
	to your challenge to the petit jury panel. 

	

13 
	 you are not ,contending that as of the people 

	

14 
	on the 107.0 jury panel have read•these, have you? 

	

15 
	 14,. RAIIAREK: lio, your Honor, but counsel and Ur: 

	

16 
	)3ugliosi have spoken abqut circumstantial evidence. The 

17 . fact that the District Attorney of Los Angeles County 

	

18 
	spends tavayers' money at a time when he is runner for 

19 • Attorney General to send, out summaries in. the Tate-La, 

	

20 
	

Bianca case is incredible. 

	

21 
	

What business has the District Attorney of 

	

22 
	

Los Angeles County in sending out press. release* to the 

news tsedia'in connection with this case. 

	

24 
	

It shows the state of mind of the prosecution 

	

25 
	

It shows that the prosecution is deliberately fostering 

	

26 	publicity despite Sheppard vs. Dlaxwello  despite. the Billie 
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•26 

7 

8a-3 	1 

• 

13 

14 

15 

16 

Sol tstes case and despite Stroble vs, California, 

And this all is in the County of Loa 

Angeles 'wherein the prospective jurors on this panel 

have been submitted to this publicity#  and these 

memoranda 4iettay show that the DistriCt .Atiorney is out 

there trying to capture the minds of the prospective 

jurors•. 

There is just no other reason for it, 

„ 

" 
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EnIOVITZt we Wild tenet 4 Our objections... 

XANAREIcs So, it IS our potion that theMe 

memoranda axe vetYf vex,' EOwerful evidence as to Vity 

thie0ourtvhould, at this,timet diOcharge these jurors. 

MR. =VIM itikk renew our objection to the 

materiality., and now we Also suggest that perhaps counsel'os 

argument should be made at the Board a supervisors rather 

than in. this cOurt. 

TOE COuttn Well, the documents have not been offered 

evidence, but they '$411 be marked. as, An exhibit 

collectively: 

EANAREKt 	your Honor, • we Offer them in 

.eVidence in connection .,th this case as tar AS the 

.publicity„ as, far as 'our potions to dismiss, if X Pay,' it 

your Ronor would do that. 

HE COURT:: I den et  think. they have any relevancy or 

materiality whatever to your present challenge to this 

petit jury panel, but they will be marked as an. exhibit 

and they may accomputy your arguments as part of this 

challenge, • 
W+ MF1141‹: Very *OIL your Honor. 

$1133 CL  OW:. They, will ko NO; 	your Honor. 

MR. KAMM< X l remove, your.  Etimor, if I may, 

the markings that counsel hae 'mentioned,. 

ta% COURT: All right. • 

Anything further from the People*? 

A R C H I V E S
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MR. STOVITZ: Nothing. your ilonort  but ill removing 

the maritings, you are not going to remoVe any of the 

mimeographed matters are you? 

MR. xlitiARE15: No, Ws are not going to remove anything 

that the Didtrict Attorney tyTed up. 

M11. SHINN: Mai the icecorci: reflect that Mini; Atkins 

JOins in this Motion. Your 

THA cORTt Verylotli.4 

MR. SEEM Thank yoU. 

CoVitTs The court has read and considered thou. 

• portions of the transcript in PeoPle ie. dregOV Inas 

11, consisting of a number of thousands of rages, as  

stilotgated by couneelo wish ,case was heard and ttled 

fore' audge Alfred 1.Waco& in 1968 and 19696 

The court has also heard and, considered the 

argumez ts. or counsel an4 has conSidored the various docu-

ments filed  by  defendants ilk support of their -challenge 

to the petit jury panels of 1970-1 anti 1970-24  and their 

Motion to quash those jury “pangile. 

The challenge of the defendant; to the 19704 

and 1970-2 petit jury peile10 ;Le disallowed and their motion 

to :gnat* Aikid panels in denied. 

The Court makes the following findings:, 'There 

it no substantial eAridence. .of any 'material derftrturo from: 
drew108 

the forms prescribed in respect to the • t-  and return 

Of the jurY or of any intentional omission of any .proper 
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1 , • 

officer to summon one or More of the jurors drawn. 

There hest been •no .eyettematic exclusion of racial minorities/ 

Irner incOme sroupo, or any Other identifiable group trot 
• A 

4  

the, petit :limy an-els of isos Apples county. 
4 

5 . 
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80..1 1 

• 2 

3 

The said petit jury panels of Lott Angeles 

County have each been, selected by a random process from 

a fair and representative cross section. of the population 

of Los Angeles County. In the Selection. of said jury 

panels there has been ti denial to the defendants of 

equal protection of law or due process of law, or of 

Any other constitutional or statutory rights under the 

Constitution or laws of the -United States or of the 

State of California.. 

We have pending before the Court a motion 

for a change of Venue now'. 

Do you wish to argue that motion, Mr. 

Reinert 

tEINER1 No, your Honor. Submit it. 

THE. COURT; Is this motion being joined in by 

'any of the other defendants? 

MR, -$11INN: ,yes4 .  your Honbr. Mimi Atkins will 

join tha motion. ' 

MR. ,FITZGERALD« Yes. It is joined, in by Miss 

icrenwinkel also, 

gANAREK: 	in on behalf of M. Manson, 

your Honor, 	 r 2 

THE COURT: All right. 

MR. STOVITi: Without agreeing to the change of 

venue motion, your Honor, we will submit it without 

argument. 
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In other words, your 'Honor, "submit it" 

doesn't mean that we yi.eld to this argument. We merely 

do not offer any argument in opposition to it. 

Tlit COURT: Very well... 

The motion for a change of venue is denied. 

That leaves pending Mr. Shim's motion 

'to suppress evidence, which X understand you wish to 

have heard tomorrow morning; is that right, Mr. Shinn? 

.14E. SHINN: Well;  your Honor, there are various 

'witnesses that are supposed to be subpoenaed for that 

motion, your Honor. 

'X talked to Mr. Buglima, and I believe he.  

said that one of the witnesses is out of town, 

I am ready to go tomorrow morning if — 

THE COMT; Without intending to prejudge, I 

can tell you that my present inclination is to exercise 

my right to defer that -- any evidentiary hearing 

until such time as the evidence is offered. 

Of course, you can argue it. I am not 

deciding the point now, but I would indicate to you 

that if you have not already done so, Ithink it would 

be wise to refrain from subpoenaing a number of 

-individuals for the purpose of 'the hearing tomorrow. 

Mt. SUINN: Yes,. I believe that the cases that 

I have cited to lair Honor in chambers 

THE COURT: I read them. 

A R C H I V E S
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ML sum 	seem to indicate that these pretrial 

motions should be .take's p befOre the trial commences. 

'THE COURT: .Well, with respect to this specific 

motions  the motion to' suppress evidence., the Saidi-rabataba 

vs.' the, Supekior Court case indicates, as other cases have 

also 4.:u.dic4q.i ,'“iat.' whi to th.e',Court ilas jurisdiction to 

entertain the motion ad a:pretrial motioni  the Court is 

under no compulsion. to do so. and mayexercise its. 

discretion to defer hearing the'siotion until such time 

as the evidence Is offered: 

'That is 'what I was referring to before about 

the possibility of subpoenaing the witnesses for tomorrow. 

:25 	' • 
26 
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MR. SHIM: This mOtion to suppress is a common law 

motion, it is not a 15313.$ motion: 

CoURT:,  I understand that. 

MR. SHIM: ,midi believe the cases will lean toward 

the fact that they should take care of these motions 

before triale 

Like your Honor said, it is discretionary with 

the 'Court whether or not it should be done before trial or 

during the trial, but, I think the case which I cited this 

morning does point out advantages and disadvantages of 

having this pretrial Motion before the trial, and I believe, 

for all Parties concerned, it has advantages, I believe, 

rather than disadvantages. 

CQUAT: of course., each case depends on the facts 

relating to that case,. In this ease, I think there are 

scme. unusual circumstances which would make it highly 

inadvisable to have the motion heard pretrial and icsid make 

it highly desirable to defer the hearing' of the motion until 

such time as the evidence may be offered during the course 

of the trial. 

MR 4 SHINN: Yes, sir. 

I believe. other cases alto point out the ;East 

that this pretrial motion may be detrimental to the 

defendants, and they suggest that maybe yOu can have it 

closed court;: .6 your Honor. 

That was onti of the suggestions made by other 

$ 
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• 11 ' 
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caseate' to have a pretrial motion supprainsing the oonfottsiOns 

or admissions in a closed, court in order to not tliVulge. 

Any information to the 

I believe,. 	we shOuld lave it in a closed 

.cc utts we Should have it before trial,. 

T1 CORTz Ate you asking me to rifle on the motion 

at this time. Mr. Shinn? 

MR- .0=1h NO. your llonor. 

THE COURT; Po you still want it heard tomorrow 

morning? 

mg. =NN; ram, ready for .the motion, your Honor, 

but X believe the burden. .10 on the District Attorney. 

THE COURT; 	am not talking about the merits .of 

:motion. itself but the question as to whether or not it *will 

be heard now or later. 

Do you Vant•me. to rule on that at this tirrie? 

t411... MINN`: X would prefer tomorrow morning, your 
18' 	Donor, 
19 	 THE COURT; I understood from what you said 
20 earlier in chambers that you have one other matter that you 
21 	Want to tam-' .0 toraorrotiraOtAina s 4.0 that right? 
22 	 r. slam': I was goiroa to file a habeas corpugi, your 
23 	

E(021tXt 

24 	

THE COURT; if you intend to have that heard, tomorrow 
-26 	

morning., the paters should be on file then. bt 9:00 o'clock, 
26 

and we. Will proceed at that time with any remainin4 peA  Oing 
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matters before going ahead with the completion of the jury 

SelectiOn. 

M. SEMI: Yes, your Donor. 

And T stated to the Court that 1 Vitt file 

nation for continuance and Change o venue. 

Mt . •STOVITZI. The change of venue xpotion was heard 

just now, 

Is that an additional change of venue? 

11.R. SHIM YOU can always malls a motion for a 

Change of venue before the jury is impaneled because of 

the fact of piblicity. 

pilt;„:SToVitiZ:. Your Honor. for the guidance o•f our 

Oitnessesi we have several that axe out of the County and 

one ox tWo 'that are out 'of the State, and -we have made our 
1 

poSition clear to the other attorneys as far as the Jury 

selection iEt 'Concerried. , 

I was Wondering Whether your Honor is 

thinicing in termS 'of after 'the jury is selected, including 

the alternate Jurors, Whether or not there was going to be 

a tWo-day recast; so.  that the — 

TEM COURT; ,There 	have to be at least one day 

so that the various arrangements can be made for jury care. 

and so forth. At least one day. 

A R C H I V E S



STOVITZ; or instance, is we get it By 

Thursday -or so, if we could have Vriday off, we 'Would 

have the rest of the weekend to start getting our 

witnesses in order, so that would be satisfactory. 

THE COURT: Is there anything else., gentlemen/ 

BR. =WIER.; Yes, your Honor.. 

Is it timely, at this time, ta -ask the 

Court 	to. make a motion that the jury not be sequestered? 

Now*  the District Attorney and 'I are in 

agreement on this point. We sincerely believe, your 

Honor,, that sequestration*  at this point, is not going 

to serve any good. In other words, after they have 

been one. hundred and ten percent saturated with publicity, 

it is really locking- the- door after the entire stable 

is gone at this late .date to attempt to accomplish 

something.. 

It is our position, and l understand Mr. 

novitz agrees with me on this point 

• tra,COURTz , I would suggest that this mOtion be 

deferred until we actually have a jury and all of the 

alternates 'Selected, gentlemen. I think it may be a 

little premature now. 

In any .event„ l will defer ruling on that 

motion, if you do care to make it now, until such time 

as we actually have a jury selected. 

'MR. RANAREKI, Yes, your Honor. 

8e.t.pl 
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THE COURTS Anything further, _sentiment 

I ,don' t, from,  my remarks, intend to imply 

that I agree with what you said. 

MR, laNAREK; Pardon me? 

TIM COURT; I don't intend to imply by my remarks 

that t agree with what you said or that I have any 

inclination to change what I have already indicated to 

you with respect to the jury, 

MR, ,STOVITZ: May counsel and I approach the bench 

for one brief matter? 

THE COURT: Yes. 

(Whereupon counsel approach the bench. 

and the following proceedings occurred at the bench;) 

STOVITZ: Your Honor, I. brought this up in 

chambers at One time as to whether or not your Ronor 

wanted to,  ask the defendants personally whether or not 

they are satisfied with the jury.. 

Your Honor has said it is. not necessary, 

the ,challenges are being exercised in the presence of 

the defendants` and they are aware of what is going on, 

and if they are • desirous of making any objections, 

they have not been gagged,. they are• free to speak, they 

have .spoken freely throughout the trial. 

I would ask that before we go into the 

4,  Selection of alternate jurors. your Honor, that the 

defendant's personaily announce to the Court that they are 

A R C H I V E S
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satilfied with the juryand that they do not wish to 

exercise- any peremptorieso  as a bit o precaution. 

know it is obvious to us as we sat here 

throughout the entire ,fury selection that they did not 

Want their attorneys to exercise peremptories. However, 

Nqb,ether or not they' are satisfied — 

THE COURT: iihat would you propose to be done in 

ease a defendant 0014 .he was not satisfied? 

MR. STCNITZ: When, let them have the peremptory 

challenges. 

THE COURT: There is .a definite procedure set 

out in the Code and we followed that procedure. I do- not 

intend to change it. 

MR.STO TZ i mr',now if they were not represented 

by counsel 

THE COURT: They are all represented by competent 

counsels 

MR. STOVXTZ: if they were not represented by 

counsel, they would have to be made aware that they have 

0 challenges jointly and fire separately. 
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MR, BI.P3LIOSX-: X hate a comment to make after this. 

your Xtonor. 

mg count Ail right. 

BUCZIOSI It its obvious that Mr. Yenarek -- and 

X have the kindness not to speak in oven court -- is not 

only a paranoid but he is a very malicious. vicious 

individual 
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Now, the Court has denied. -- 

TM COURT: Before you start out that wt. 

Mr. Ougliosio  just state what it is you' sante. and then the 

facts upon which you base it. I will decide !What kind of 

an individual Mr. Aanarek is, 

MR. BUGLIoSIA If the Court would prier that I 

make these statements in. 'front of the presS, X Can. X ant 

being vory  lawyer 3i' and professional and, decent,  by 

saying it up here where IP one can hear it. 

cOurt takes Hthe position that I shouldn't 

make the statement like this, then x will have to stake it  

in open court; ,,! 

THE cotRit I consider that to be an irreSpiDniaikle 

statement. 

MR. BUCLIOSIt It is very responsible, 

THE COURT; I am not going to be moved by your 

threat to say something before the press. You go ahead 

and say whatever you wilt to before the press --- 

MR. BUGLIoSI; I hate freedom of speech. 
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• 

7 

izige toT*Ti -- so .3.021g as you stay within tint *minds 

of the publicity orders and X presume that is Just common 

otose. 

ma. MICITAloals I will, 

COURTx It ia up to you. 

MR4 VUGLIon: That Is right. 

TOE CoURV: If you a:ctg ,staking a legal argument 

MR. 01/GTIOSIt Yoe. 

CoMTs — you are not going' to get anytohere 

starting* ou,t 

MR, STOVIV2. Stated in it nutshell — 

MR. SVGI•IcArt X want to be heard. 

T F9VRTt -,-- making. a statement such as you just 

9 

10 

11 

12 

Pt 	

13 

14' 

• t, 
.%/1- 	ircote relief or you are. making' an 

objection or motion, State it. 

BUOLIOSIi ,/- 	Lislcirifl this relief and the court*  

for some reaSonf hasrefuSed togive me this relief, 

and I went to knovrvihY. 	i5 ViciouS, he le malicious. 

I are asked the Court, ore many occasions, to tell 

Mr. lianarek that if he *ants to have diarrhea of the 

mouth and make Unfounded allegations, slanderous, 

maliciouii allegations, it Should be made up at the bench 

or back in. chambers. The Court refuseS to do so. 

The court giveeLsriltanatek co:40.ot°, freedom 

to Say' anything he wants, and then, of qouroei denies 

1.narek's motion. 
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X am not co erred with the denial, r am 

.concerned 'With the ViCioUlsk Paranoid slandifring of 

•me and maligning one in front of the world Pee a 

\*Owr ,  a classic. exam: IA is today, Mr. ratUtre 

files this long brief with the court, and the only issues 

to be heard, as the court Icnows, is the cOnstitution of ---' 

the Grand Jury and-  th44i-Scrimination on the. part of the 
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.Grand Jury to take the case, the Grand Jury vio-a-vis 

a preliminary examination, But does 	Icanarek do that 

open court? 	\ 

No. 'Be 1,20ei'the\ -subterfuge as a4entree to 

got, up and say that I coachect-sujrn Atkins, which 

totally irrelevant. Vhen he malrei sots kind. of a slanderous 

allegation that x am 'dhow involved with the Zoo Angeles 

Times and Xi-ay./remelt. Schiller, Then he defaults mr* Yoqngor 

character 

20 

21 

   

22. 

.28 

24 

• 	25 

26 

 

• 

 

    

    

A R C H I V E S



..••••"' / 

3412 

8g-1, 

2 

3 

4 

5. • 

.6' 

.7 
 

8 

9 

1'O. 

11.  

12 

13 

'14, 

16 

18 

19 

20 
9 as, 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

I am asking, the Court, to talk to Mr. 

Ranarp, 	ao4f Ike is going .to .get up like that, 

Itar:  g011g to hiVe\  to ,get up and make counter reciarkas 

. 	1. -Inficprofessional and I am lawyer-like 

• iiicrt is is 'w.'11.7 I am,doing It at the bench, but. if the 

icanarek in advancel, when it 

is. so obviousthatia gets.' and he makes defamatory 
, 	\ 

and vtOlent 'remark s.  an everything else, then I halm 

no recourse but tp'get 	 it in open courts__ 
• • 

THE COURT: Two:.,wrongs don't make a right, 

MR. BUGLIOSI.: Youirlionor, he continues to do 
. 

, this, and today- is a. classical. example# The Court 

permits him to do this. .. 

My 'motion 18 to talk to tire Katarek 'and 

tell h m, to confine his rerriarks to legal argument 

within the briefs that he .has filed with the Court, 

:and if he intends to. be defamatory, this should be done 

at the bench like I am ,doing,, or back in chambers, 

But ,he continues to.gat up,. and. I am seeking relief 

from the- .court. 

• 
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MR. UNARM: 	your Honors  may X respond? 

THE COURT: 	No, there is no need to respond, mr, 

Ranarek. 

agree with. Mr. Bugliosi that some of your 

remarks were totally irrelevant to any of the options 

that you. 'were making. 

You were obviously going out Of your way 

to get sosaething on the record to direct a personal attack- 

KANMEK: 	Since your Honor is stating that, I 

would like to make a brief rejoinder. 

„THE COURT:. 	No rejoinder is necessary. 

I am telling you that is• the way X see it. 	X 
f 

. 	$01118 to ask you and ail counsel to -refrain from person- 
, 	- 	• 

alities. 

You itre not going to accomplish anything by 

-doing that 0:xcept•ta hurt your (Am intiages  and possibly -the 

image of your client. 

X4WW Letis take testimony under oaths  then, 

your Honor 

THE COURT: 	Of What? 

UNAREK; 	-- that the District Attorney' a 

Office is. fighting an evidentiary hearing as to the- 

impropriety Of what Mr. 	did, as to the improprietx-- 
_, 

THE COURT: 	That 4-not-the- Pant. 	You are making 

at titalionge to theGlarirdir;;. 

1141t 	 'To this indictment, your Honors this,, 
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specific indictment, and if an indictment is predicated 

upon -- if there has been subornation o perjury, the 

indict:tient falls. 

The way we test it out is with an evidentiary 

-hearing. 

THE ,COURT: We have ruled on that and 1 have told 

you what ray thoughts are with respect to the personal 

attacks.,  

centlemen, 	there anything further before 

we adjourn until tomorroWmorning? 

All right*  v?e will adjourn )1Ow until 010Q 

a.m. tomorrow morning. 

The court is WV a4jOgriled until 9:00 a.m. 

tomorrow morning* 

(Whereupon an adjournment was taken until 

9:00 o'clock a.m.. of the following day. 

Tuesday, July 14, 1970.) 
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Honor? 

sir. 

THE COURT: All parties and counsel are present. 

This proceeding is being held out of the presence of the 

prospective jurors. 

Mr. Shinn, I have read your petition for 

a writ of habeas corpus. Do you wish to argue? 

MR. SHINN: Your Honor, we have a -- I believe 

yesterday I informed the Court I would like to be heard 

on the motion to suppress, too, your Honor, which I filed 

on April 13th, and I believe at that time it was heard on 

the 27th and I believe at that time your Honor stated it 

would be continued to a later time before the trial 

started. 

THE COURT: I have concluded with respect to 

that motion that it should be deferred until such time as 

the evidence is offered, during the course of the trial, 

if it is offered. 

MR. SHINN; Yes, your Honor. Then may I proceed. 

with my habeas corpus, then, your Honor. 

THE COURT: You may. 

HR. SHINN: May I call my first witness, your 

THE COURT: We are not going to take any evidence, 
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- • 11,11 SHINN: I beg your pardon? 

THE COURT: We are not going to take any 
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- evideace. 

. SHINN; ,YOui., Honor on habeas. corpus, it. 

is my under4tanding.it is an evidentiary hearing, your 
A 

Honor. 

THE COURT: We are Dot going to have an evi- 

dentiary hearing, sir. 

MR. SHINN: I beg your pardon? 

THE COURT: We are not going to have an eviden- 

tiary hearing, sir. 

MR. SHINN: Your Honor, this is not a motion, 

your Honor, it is a habeas corpus and it is, an evidentiary 

hearing. 

Now, either the Court has to deny it or 

grant it, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Do you wish to argue it? 

MR. SHINN: No, your Honor, I will submit it 

on the documents if I cannot put on any evidence, your 

Honor. 

I have a few witnesses I would like to 

put on. 

THE COURT: You may make an offer of proof, if 

you care to. 

MR. SIINN: Yes, your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right, that will have to be done 

A R C H I V E S
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, MR. KENN; Yes, your Honor. 
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I have• two 	that I would. like to put 

on the stand to put oh some evidence, and it concerns the 
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10 

violation of constitutipnal rightS 	' 

THE, 

 

COURT: First of all, as I understand 'your 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 • 	25 

26 

11 

14 

18 

14 

15 

16 

17 • 

18 

position -- and I have read,thapointsand authorities and 

supporting affidavit and exhibits attached to it -- this is 

simply an alternative'attack, in addition to the Motion 

under 995 of the Penal Code, to set aside the indictment 

Which has previously been filed and, in fact, was ruled on 

last April. 

MR. SHINN: Ves. 

THE COURT: sow, if you wish to make an offer Of 

proof as to what you expect to prove by your witnesses, 

you may do sp.. 

MR. SHINN: Your Honor -- 
MR. BUGLIOSI: May % be heard? 

Mri Mansonts attorney -- forget who it was at 

the time ,..' also filed the same type of petition for a writ 

of habeas corpus, X think in Department 106, making the same 

identical allegations. 

(Whereupon, all counsel approached the bench 

and the following proceedings occurred at the bench: 

SAXEN: Your Bonor, it is my understanding in a 

habeas corpus, your Honor, that the petitioner has the 

right to put on witnesses and to take testimony and produce 

evidence. 
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'We respondedi and there is a brief in the file, 

and Judge LUCAS denied it. 

So, this is just under a different name here 

bUt almost the same identical allegations were made 

already. 

TE COURT: I am aware of that. 

Of course., this is on behalf of Miss Atkins. 

MR. BuGLIOS/I Yes. 

MR. SINN May I correct Mr. Bugliosi? 

X think the points are different from the 

petitien that Mr. Manson filed. 

Tio4 COURT: I don 1t think he is saying that the 

wording is identical. 

MR. SHIM I misunderstood. 

my main purpose is trying to get a hearing on 

Miss Atkins' testimony before the Grand ,nary. 

Now, therp,is no other way I can attack:it. 

tdOdwith a 9954. and I believe audge Incas stated at that 

time that i should attack or question her testimony before 
• 4 

	sup Less Grand. Cury witkamotion to'supvtess het testimony. 

8o, i filed that with this Court, and now this 

Court has now stated to 	Will 116t take up that motion 

until the trial has' Started. 

2 

.6 

6 
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11 

12 

33 
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THE COURT: That is an entirely different type 

of motion. That is a motion to suppress evidence which 

is sought to be introduced at the trial. 

'What you are doing is trying to attack 

 

the indictment. 

SHINN; Yes. 

THE COURT; There is no similarity between the 

two. 

146C. SHINN: But then, would your Honor tell ve 

in what manner can I get a hearing on the Grand Jury 

testimony of SUsan Atkins? 

THE COURT: I don' t think you have a right to 

attack ..they indiCtment-the -way you are attempting to 

attack it.. 

HR. SHINN: I do have a right: 

THE COURT: No, you do not. 

MR. SHINN; Is your' Honor stating that any 

testimony given at the Grand Jury cannot 'be attacked? 

THE COURT: / am not stating that. 

MR. STOVITZ: Perhaps Mr. Shinn needs .... 

Imettmatiamin criminal law to. teach him how to proceed 

:W.A. matter of this sort. 

By not having gone up on a writ .aftet 

. the 995 failed, counsel has more or less slept on his: 

rights.. 

MR. SHINN: I think Mr. Stovitz is wrong on. 
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6 

the law. I have researched it. 

THE COURT: What is your offer of proof? 

MR. SHINN: As to my witnesses, your Honor? 

THE COURT: You have stated that you wanted to 

have an evidentiary hearing. I am telling you that I 

do not intend to have one, but I .am certainly willing to 

listen to any offer of proof before I rule on it. 

18 • 

25 

2b fls. 
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7 

13 : 

MR. SHINN: Yes. :The Witiessepyho will testify on 
. 	• 	. 

the stand, will testify that at the time she testified at the 

Grand Fury hearing she talked.tO!Mr.:. 'Caballero and 

Mt. Bugliosi. 

THE COURT: Who is the !fatness? 

SBINgl Susan AtIcing, 

And X Want to put on Mr. Bugliosi on the stand 

and rind out whether he went to Mr. Caballero -- 

Tug COURT: This is not an offer Of proof. I Want 

you to tell me what the evidence is going to show, 

MR. MINN: It is going to dhow that she did, in fact, 

go down to his office and was, in fact, influenced by her 

own attorney, and in fact, she didgo.over the questions 

and answers with Mt, Bugliosi at the offiPe. It will show 

all this. 

2B -1 	1 • 
3 

4 

5 

lo 
11 

12 

14 

15 

16 
	 She hAp a right to put this on, your Honor, by 

17 
	way of habeas corpus. 

18 • 
	 THE COURT: Does' that conclude your offer of proof? 

19 
	

MR. =NU: Yes. 

20 
	

MR. STOV/TZ: We object to the offer of proof and. 

21 
	

Stand on the Court's ruling. 

22 
	

THE COURT: I haven't ruled yet. 

28 
	

MR.SHINN: Your Honor, this is the only -- 

THE COURT: Just a• moment, sir. Is this goMething 

25 
	

in addition now in your offer of proof? 

26 
	

I haven't ruled on the objection to it yet. 
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10 

11 

12 

3.  

4 

5,  

6 

7 

Are you now making. another offer? 

Are you adding to your offer of proof? 

MR. SHINN: Yes. 

I am going to try to prove 

THE COURT: You age going to what? 

Wt. SHINN; I am going to try to prove 

THE COUATI Mr. Shinn, an offer of proof is a 

statement of What the evidence will show if you. are 

.Permitted to. put it on. 

MR!-SHINN: Yes, your -Honor. 

It is going:to show -- 
; 

THE.COURT: t don it want an explanation, want to 

know what your expect to prove.. 

.1•1111.,111e 

• 

14 

15 

16 

17 • 

18 

16 

20 

21  
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3-1 	1 
	 MR. SHINN: I am going to prove that she was denied 

2 
	effective counsel. That is the first point that she is 

going to drove. 

	

4 
	 I mean, it is obvious from the documents 

	

5 
	that I filed.  

	

6 
	 And then I am going to prove that she did 

	

7 
	not knowingly and intelligently waive the constitutional 

	

8 
	right to remain silent. 

	

9 
	 THE COURT: Anything further/ 

	

10 
	 MR. SHINN: Nothing further. 

	

11 
	 MR. BUGLIOSI: Submit it, your Honor. 

	

12 
	

THE COURT; Is this an objection to the offer? 

	

13 
	

Ni.. STOVITZ: les, your 'Honor, submit that assuming 

	

34 
	everything that counsel says as far as factual, not as 

	

15 
	conclusions, that he still doesn't show grounds for 

	

16 
	relief in this action here. 

	

17• 
	 Of course we can make further argument on 

18 , the legal course that he has here, but as far as the offer 

	

19 
	of proof goes, we object to the offer of proof. 

	

20 
	

THE COURT: The objection is sustained. 

	

21 
	

Now, do you. wish to submit your petition 

	

22 
	

for your writ of habeas corpus on the papers you filed? 

	

23 
	

Do you wish to argue? 

	

24 
	

MR. SHINN: If your Honor is going to deny me a 

	

25 
	

hearing -- I mean deny me from putting on evidence, your 

	

26 
	

Honor, there is no need to go further. 
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THE COURT: You wish me to rule then on your 

petition at this time without argument? 

ER. SHINN: Yes, so I can take my next step, your 

Honor. 

IHE. COURT: Do the People waive argument? 

MR. STOVITZ:;.Yes;,  your 'Honor. 

THE :COURT: The petition for writ of habeas corpus 

is denied..: 

NoW, are' there any- other pending motions? 

MR,:' SHINN: The motion to suppress. 

THE COURT: I told you that is going to be deferred. 

MR. SHINN1 The other motion I believe was -- I 

didn't have time, to do it yesterday, I was doing this;  

and 1 believe 1 was going to file a motion for continuance, 

change of venue and objection to the jury as being -- 

THE COURT: I am not interested in what you were 

going to do. 

I want to know if there are any pending 

motions at this time so we canqcall the jury back in? 

MR. FITZGERALD: On behalf .of Patricia Krenwinkel 

I will move that this. case be continued for a substantial 

period of time. 

I have in mind the date of August 21, 1971.. 

I will submit the matter with the very brief 

statement that 'I feel that because of the inflammatory, 

prejudicial pretrial publicity, Patricia Krenwinkel is 
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3a.flt. 12  

13
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15 
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17:  

18 
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22 

23 

24 

• ' 

	 25 

26 

unable to receive .a fair trial because of the climate 

og opinion at the present date in Los Angeles County. 

I will suggest that the matter be continued 

until this climate of opinion which was fostered by 

prejudicial pretrial publicityabates-. 

I have no authority for that proposition. 

I have no case law authority directly in 

point, .but I would refer your Honor to the American Bar 

Association Report on Fair Trial, and the Free Press, 

commonly referred to as the Reardon 'Report. 

It is one 9f the suggested remedies, your 

Horigr:' 
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, 	.1 

MR. REINER: T will join en behalf of IJeslie Van 

Houten. 

MR.• SHINN; Join On behalf of Susan, Atkins. 

MR. EANAREK: 'I join on behalf of Mr. .Manson, your 

Honor, and actually I would couch it in the alternative and 

ask. the Court to dismiss the case or, in the alternative 

for the relief that Mr. Fitzgerald requested. 

And I would like the record to be clear, 

Stovitz yesterday said that we were not making any 

peremptory challenges becauSe the defendants did not want it 

Such is not the cage, your Honor. 

The reason that T have not made any peremptory 

challenges is because it is a useless act. 

The percentage of peremptory challenges,-  five, 

becomes meaningless when you have, X believe, something 

like • .140 or whatever it is, the number of jurors who cannot 

serve because of what is reflected in this record, and so 

therefore the law giving a purported five peremptory 

challenges is absolutely a useless gesture in this case 

because if yeu have five, it is meaningless. 

I want the record to reveal the only reason 

the only reason -- that this jury is accepted.is because 

we can go on and on, ad nauseum, interviewing jurors and 

-we are going to get the same result. 

So wtat iStheuse? The law does not require 

us to do a useless qnd futile act. 

3-A 

5 

7. 	• 

.8 

a 
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• 14 
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16 

17 
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22 
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24 

25 

26 

I am pure I don it have to give the Court 

chapter and -- I don't have to cite to the Court cases on 

that. You don it have to 

MA. siroviss nay we return to open court so that 

•thei3t Clients can hear lothat counsel is saying? I thinX 

these statements .of ,their attorneys should be 'known to the 

clients in: this( respedt. 

TB:p.  CO'UR.Tt MN just a, minute,-:.Mr. 1Canarek1/4 state-

ment is not in connection with any pending motion / can 

see. 

Ho is simply answering somethi.ng said by one 

of the .prosecutors yeiter447/1 	ti  

mr. Fitzgerald just made a motion to continue,: 

Does anyone else wish to be heard on that? 

1411..SHINNi I join, also; your Honor, but if yoU will 

permit me to tile points and authDritioat say tomorrow 

morning 

TBR COURT: No, you have had months to file points 

and authorities. 

MR. SToV/Trtr. Before the prosecutiOn, makes its 

position, known, may 1 consult, with Mr. Bugliosi? We may 

want a three or fouvlsinute recess. 

I understand there is a motion by all counsel 

to Continue this case to August 1, 1971. 

Defendants will join in and waive their right 

a speedy trial, is that right, Mr. Fitzgerald? 

to 

3428 
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1 

o 
3 

.MR. FITWERALD: Yes. My representations to the 

Court in that respect are guarded. 

certainly don lt intend to mislead the Court. 

4 'Unfortunately 'I am unable to represent 4"."  on occasion 

5 what position my client will take in open court on the 

record. 

7 

8. 

9 

10 

11 • 

12 

13 

• 14. 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23, 

24 

• 25 

26 

I would indicate to the Court that I have 

discussed the matter, bUt I cannot represent what the 

defendant would' say. 

But even if the defendant objects, I would like 

to urge thomotion on the court. 

MR. REIN4R: May I indicate my position on behalf of 

Leslie Van Houten. 

it is also my belief she would join in the 

motion for continuance. HouvVer, I have been unable to 

communicate effectively, if at aIl, with my client, and 

therefore I cannot make an absolute representations  and I 

would ask leave of the Court to make suoh.inguiry of the 

defendant. 

MR.. MUREX: Your Honor, I would like to point out 

to the Court that- under Xlopfer vs. North Carolina, the 

U.S. suprpme Court, baS .3.6.1s1 that the right to a speedy 

trial guaranteed by the Sixth Amendment is incorporated in-

to the due process protedted by, the Fourteenth Amendment. 

Because of the activities of the prosecution in 

this case, because of'what 'they have done, Mr. Manson -has 
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already been denied a speedy trial' and so it is our 

;position that this case'sholadloe dismissed. 

In other *ordS, because ortheir wrongdoing, 

that is why we have this problemVith the jurors. as far as 
+ 

publicity is concerned. 

Mr. Manson, h4U:been_lociledup in jail. 15e has 

contributed nothing to this publicity problem, and so, 

therefore, since the prosecution has done 'what. they have 

done, the only alternative is to dismiss this case, 

There is no other way about it. 

AO I say, we can, go through this trial. and: me 

can have the charade of 4 trial with all these Jurors -- 

this community is, permeated with hostility -- 

TEE-COURT: Mr. ganarek, what relief are you. seeking? 

I don't understand what you are saying. 

MR. WZIARgX: My position is the case should be 

dismissed on the basis of.  Elopfer Vs. United States. 

THE. COURT: The motion to dismiss will be denied, 

Are you joining in the motion to continue? 

MR. MAME:: Well, withgreat reluctance. In other 

words,. with the greatest of reluctance. 

MR. BUGLIO8I: I would like to be heard briefly, your 

Honor, Z think, oft an important pant. 

IDE COURT: All right. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Talking about a charade: 

Mr. Eanarekts client, charged with seven counts 
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1 
of murder, Mr. xanarek hastrtt asked One question on Voir 

fi 

	

2 
	dire. 

	

3 
	 I find this unbelievable! 

	

4 
	 Tx COURT: Well -- 

	

6. 
	 MR. BUGLI0SX: Wait a while, X have something further 

	

6 
	 THE COURT: of cotrse, many, many questions have been 

7 
asked by different counsel and also by the Court. There 

has been 4 thorough examination of the prospective jurors. 

Any coUnsel who refrains from simply being 

	

10 
	repetitious is to be commended, rather than criticized. 

X find nothing remiss about that. 

	

12' 
	 /MR. BUGLIOSI: Mr. Kanarek has a well-earned reputation 

	

13 
	of asking qty stions ad nautteum. 

	

14 
	 NON#4 the question is this, we all beard, and 

	

15 
	back in chambers, Manson told Kanarek to shut up, and 

	

16 
	'<anorak has shut up. 

	

17 
	

NO1471 my question is this-- 

	

18. 
	 TRI COURT: Re has made many hallenges, objections, 

19 • motions. 

	

20 
	 MR. BUGLIOSI: ,his far as questiona, ha shut up. 

	

21 
	 THE COURT: I don It, want to hear any more of this, 

	

22 
	Mr. Bugliosi, get to the point. 

	

:23 
	 4R. pUGLIoSX: Your Honor, you have interrupted me 

	

24 
	five times. 

TUE COURT: Get tt5 the point. 

	

26 
	 MR. BUGLIoSI:, I Will. 

I 
A R C H I V E S



3432 
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7 

8 '  

COURT: state. it now. 

MR. SUGLIOSI: I Will get to the. point right now. 

/I would ask the Court to ask Mr. Y!anarek if 

he intends to cross-examine Witnesses in, this case., and if 

he says that he does not I think we should have a very, 

very serious hearing 'in this matter. 

'Big client is charged with seven counts of 

murder, and, Mangan has told him to shut up -- 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 
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16 

17 
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5 	. 

THE COURT: I will not ask Mr. Kanarek that. 

Did you wish to be heard on the motion? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: There is case authority that a 

defense attorney has to participate in the trial. 

I don' t. know whether he intends to cross-

examine or not. 

THE COURT: I don't either. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: if he doesn't intend to cross-examine 

go through an entire four or five months without .cross-

examining witnesses, I think we ought to know about it 

right now before jeopardy attaches. 

MR. STOVITZ: It should be asked in the presence of 

his client, because if your Honor does order Mr. Kanarek 

to participate, it could be contempt if he refuses. 

We are in effect having a pro per that is 

not even participating in the trial..  

We are having less than a trial because Mr. 

18 
	Manson, as AL pro per, would at least participate. 

19 
	

THE COURT: I see no evidence of that whatever. 

20 
• 

, • STOVITZ: Not so far 

21 , 
	

'..`not sty far, but jeopardy wilt 

22 
	attach, This is. a precautionary measure. 

23 
	

I think 'there was every indication that Mr. 

24 
	

Kanarek will not cross-examine. If he does intend tcv 

25 
	cross-examine, swell, I think he should. 

26 
	

But if he did not ask one question on noir 
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3c-2 

4 

6 

 

dire and we know Manson told him he. doesn't want him to 

say another word.; in this trial, I don''t see how we 

can go through this trial, seven murder countsi  When Mr. 

Manson's attorney is not cross-examining witnesses. 

nig COURT: It may well be if Mr., Kanarek, is last 

in order of examining defense counsel, whatever worth 

examining on may have been done with reSpedt to any 

particular witness. 

There is nothing to be served by merely 

being repetitious, by going over -the same ground again 

because he is there. 

-BUGLIOSIt Your Honor, an attorney representing 

someone accused of seven murders, I don't think can go 

through a trial without asking questions. 

THE COURT.: It has not happened. 

R. BUGLIOSI: This is precautionary measure 

before jeopardy attaches, if this is what his intention. 

is we should know right now. 

THE COURT: Is that your intention, Mr. itanarek? 

Is it your intention to participate in this trial? 

MR. KANAREK: First of all, I would like to say 

this, what counsel was Saying invades the attorney-

client privilege, the right to effective counsel by' way 

of the Sixth Amendment. 

 

   

9 

10 

3dfls, 11  
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- 	As a lawyer, your Honor, I must object to 

counsel interjecting himself into a matter between attorn 
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•t'  4 

3d 
	

and client. 

2 
	

THE COURT: I am asking, do you intend to partici- 

3 
	

pate in the trial? 

4 
	

MR. KANAREK,: Certainly I intend to participate 

5 
	

in the trial. 
6 
	

THE COURT: Then let's proceed. 

7 
	

Do the People wish to be heard on the 
8 	 motion to continue? 
.9. 	 UR. STOVITZ: We would like a three-minute recess 

10 	 on this, counsel and I, to get together to discuss it. 

This is brand new, the first time we heard 
12 	 about the motion. 
13. 	 Of course it would depend upon the 
14' 	 defendants personally giving up their right to a speedy 
15 	 trial. 
16 	

THE COURT: Don't think just because you might 
1'7' 	

agree to that, I'm going to. 
18 	

MR. STOVITZ: I realize that, your Honor, I 
19 	

realize there was another case here about a year ago that 
20 	

the defense and the District Attorney's 'Office agreed on 
21 	

a certain point that the Court disagreed on. 
22 	

I know your Honor has the ultimate power 
23 	

to agree to a continuance or order a continuance. 
24 	

If Mr. Bugliosi and I could get together 
25 	

for one and one-half minutes now we can put on the 
26 - 

record what our position is. 
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TtO COURT: Let's take a five-minute recess. 

STOVITZ: Thank you. 

THE COURT: The Court wili recess for five minutes. 

r ' 

I 	' 

3 
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1 
	 {The foIloWing proceedings occurred in open 

2 
	court, all parties and counsel present, the prospeCtive 

jurors absent:) 

4 ' 
	 THE-COURT: All parties and counsel are present, the 

.5 
	prospective jurors are not present. 

6 
	 STOVITZ:: Your' Bbnor, for the reasons that the 

7 
	defense cited for the continuancef  we will oppoOe the 

8 . motion fora continuanC0 

9 
	 We, feel that those reasons could exist a year 

10 
	from now or even three years from now.-There is no barring 

22 

23 

24 

.?5  

26 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

1i7 

18 

19,  

20 

21 

of the 'newspapers, iS i44s reported: iry the Viditi  case that 

'your Honor is undoubtedly' fami4ar with. The newspapers, 
f 

the press and television could again play up all the 

stories and. all of the‘  fActs that theyknovabout it a 

year from now or even two years fromnow. 

i think that in going over the questions and 

answers that the jurors gave,. that the 12 jurors that we 

have selected here have not been influenced by anything 

that, has been Written up or broadcast oh this case. 

sof  therefore, your Honor, we will oppose the 

motion for- continuance. We feel thatf for the grounds 

stated, the notion :should be denied. 

MR. FITZGERALD: Could: I briefly reply to that? 

THE COURT: .141es, Mr. Fitzgetald. 

FITZGERAW4 When I selected the date of August 

1st, 19714 I wasn't suggesting: that at that time the climate 
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2 

4 

of opinion in Los Ahgeles County would have substantially 

abated. Perhaps it would take a period of five years or 

more, as Mr: Stovitz seems to suggest. But I think that is 

a starting point. One year from now we can re-evaluate the 

situation, on August 1, 1971, to determine the climate of 

opinion. 

am not suggesting -- 1 want the record to be 

clear -- X am z suggesting that on August 1st, 1971, I would 

not make a motion to further continue the case. 

THE COURT: Well, I don ft think that a continuance is 

necessagY. 

After our voir dire examination to date, I 

am convinced that a fair and impartial Jury can be obtained) 

am convinced that the 12 people in the jury 1)00-104.  fair . 

and impartial, and no continuance is. necessary in order to 

insure the defendants of a fair and impartial trial. 

The motion will be denied. 

We will take a brief recess and I will ask 'that 

the prospective jurors be brought back into the courtroom. 

MR. SWUM: BeforeyoUr Honor leaves the bench', may 

counsel 
	 1  ' 

MR. RENTER: Yes, your Honor. 

THE COURT: We are in Vedess now. 
.7 ,  

MR. STWITZ: May we see your Hon= 'airing the 

recess on a point? 

COtint Yes. 
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(Whereupon, the following proceedings occurred 

in chambers. All counsel are present, the defendants are 

not present.),., 

MR. STOVITZ: The ,reason / requested this nesting, 

your Honore when the jurors get over here,' the first order 

of business would be the exorcise of peremptory challenges 

by the defense. 

TAE CoURT: They, have already passed. 

MR. STOVITZ: They have already passed? 

BUGLIOSI: It is our turn right now. 
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MR. STOVITZ: And we are going to accept the jury. 

Then :I ddn't know if your Honor is going to 

give the defense another opportunity to accept or challenge 

any oche' jurOrs. I think they should be given another 

opportunity to consult with their clients and either accept 

or exercise the peremptory. 

Following that, there will be the swearing in 

of the jury, I take it, and selection of the alternates. 

We have nine, someone told me out there, and. 

I was just thinking whether or not we should send for anothe 

panel so that we won't have any further delays in the 

':selection of the alternate jurors. 

Another point I -would like to bring up, your 

Honor. It is usually up , to the discretion of the Court as 

to how the alternates are changed to regular members of 

the jury in the event that a regular member of the jury 

gets ill. 

I personally prefer the lot system rather than 

the first alternate sworn. 

THE. COURT: I do too. 

I. would anticipate that if it becomes necessar 

to replace a regular juror with an alternate, the names of 

the alternates would simply be placed in a box and the ,name 

to drawn "by lot from the box by the Clerk in the same manner 

that he withdraws the names when the jury is being impapelle 

MR. FITZGERALD: I would personally prefer the system 
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where we designate the alternate jurors)  alternate 

Juror No. 1, alternate Juror No. 2)  alternate No. 3, 

alternate.No: 4, alternate No. 5 and alternate No. 6. 

I think that system will materially expedite 

,the Selection of alternate jurors. 

THE COURT: 141011) J have no objection. to that system. ) 	. 	• 	, 
/t- is agreeable, 

THE. COURT:, If all counsel ate willing to stipulate 

to it, then I am prepared to' Accept that. 

sTonn: It td agreeable with the People if 

tki,e, defendants want it that way. 

MR. REINER.: 1 don't have strong feelings on it but 

• my preference is always.  by lot.. 

I am, concerned that alternate No. 6, for 

example;  feeling that the possibility that he w x 11 sit on 

the case is so remote, he. may not pay as much attention. 

MR. STOVITZ: They don't have to know about it. 

THE COURT: They don't have to know About the 

stipulation, 

MR. REINER: I don't have any strong' feeling either 

way, but indicating my preference., your Honor, my preferenc 

is the lot system, 

THE COURT: You don't care to stipulate? 

MR. REINER: Perhdps I can consult with counsel. 

If counsel feel very strongly about it. 

THE COURT: Well, why don't you do that. 

4a-2 	1 
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(Whereupon all defense counsel confer.) 
M.R. VITZGERALD: We cannot agree aMong our-selves, 

your Honor. 

THE COURT: Al). right. 

MR. FITZGERALD: other counsel have a real objection. 

I am not Suggesting that anybody18 position is unreasonable. 

THE COURT: Then we have no stipulation. 

I don't have to determine at this particular 

moment what method will be used. I simply indicated that 

my natural inclination is to use the lot system, but 

haven't really researched the problem as to whether or not 

there have been any cases on the subject one way or the 

other. 

MR, rANAREX: I think, your Honor;, the whole thesis 

of our jury system is by lot, and I think that that idea 

is perpetuated by doing it by even picking the alternate 

jurors by chance. 

MR, SHINN; The Fode section says it shall be by lot. 

THE COURT: Hopetully, the problem won rt. arise. 
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1 
	TEE COURT: Now, there are twO'other matters, 

2 Mr. Norman Espinoza who is not in the jury box but who is in 

3 
	the panel has called 	or soMeone has' called in for him 

4 

'5 
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11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 . 

17 

18 

19 

to the clerk. 

He is absent today due to illness in the family 

and he expects to be present tomorrow. So he is nottere.. 

MR. FITZGERALD: I will offer to stipulate he nay be • 

removed from the panel. 

MR. REINER: I will join in the stipulation. 

MR. SHINN: So stipulated. 

MR.. XANAREK: So stipulated. 

THE COURTt Mr. Norman Espinoza. Will be excused by 

stipulation of all counsel: 

Now, I have a letter which I received yesterday 

from the Los Angeles City School District, Catherine S. Lee, 

Administrative Coordinator, in which she is pleading with me 

to excuse tars. Shirley Evans, who is sitting- in, the jury box 

and she cites various matters, reorganization of the City 

School, District, and. Mrs. Evans t expertise in this field, 

20. 	and so forth. 

21 
	

I personally have no inclination whatsoever to 

22 
	

excuse Mrs. Evans for.  that reason. 

23 
	 of all agencies I think that any governmental, 

24, or quasi-governmental agency should be willing without 

25 
	exception or reservation to have their employees serve as 

26 
	

jurors when they are called and selected, and I cannot 
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1 
	imagine if there are -- if you want to look at this letter, 

2 
	You may, 

3 
	 (Letter handed, to Mr, Vitzgerald ) 

4 
	 X cannot it 	that she cannot be replaced 

5 
	with someone, or that there is not someone present in her 

6 
	department or some other' departmentsfthas the necessary 

7 
	skills to carry on. 

8 
	 MR. SHINN: Is that, the teacher from MonrOvia? 

9 
	 TEE COURT: No, this. was the lady it the adminis- 

10 
	trative department. ; She is not a teacher. 

She ib in the administrative department of the 

12 
	

Los Angeles-CitY Scpools... 

13 
	

MR. FXTZGERALD: My experience 'has been, in selecting 

14 
	

jurors over the years, that frequettly.the employee or 

15 
	prOsrective juror is very willing to sit but that person is 

16 
	put in the middle, so to speak, beAmen the court and the 

17 employer:, and frequently emrloyers write letters to the 

18: 
	Court. 

19 
	 I donrt think there is any indication whatsoever 

20 thatMlm. Evans cannot be fair and impartial, and the fact 

21 
	

that her employer may need her is going to influence her 

22 
	one way or the other. 

23 
	

THE COURT; I agree with you completely, and I 

24 would. be reluctant to even mention the subject to her 

25 because I Would hate to put her in the position of being 

26 ' in the middle between her supervisors and the Court. 
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15 

16 

17 

18 

It is a question, of whether she would be 

%0.11ing to serve. 

I. don 't think she should be placed on the 

horns of that dilemma. She has made no request to be 

excused. 

MR. =VIM: of course it would make her feel 

better to knoW she is wanted and needed: 

tUk. FITZGERKIJI: She knows that. 

TBE COURT: ZS there anything furthezgentlement/with 

respect to calling over another panel? I think we should 

call a panel but i will take only one step at a time, if, 

as and when we have a jury and there are not sufficient 

remaining jurors sitting in the courtroom to' comprise a 

respectable panel for selection, wp Will call for another. 

19 • 
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1 

2 

ERA FITZGERALD: Are we going to follow the same 

procedure in selecting the alternate jurors as we did 

in the selection of the jurors themselves? 

I think that would be desirable. 

I will be guided or at least consider the 

opinions of counsel on that. 

Is there anyone who wants to proceed in 

some other ,manner? 

MR, REINER: No. 

THE COURT: Just so we can review, then, and be 

sure, we are all talking about the same thing. 

Of course we will call all six prospective 

jurors into the jury box at the same time, one after the 

other.- 

Then we can come into chambers and examine 

them on the matters of availability, hardship, death 

penalty and publicity, one after the other, and if any 

are excused we will call in, additional, and proceed in 
ti 

the same, manner as we did for the 12, and then return 

to open court and a complete voir dire examination before 

'challangestegin. 

MR..- STOVITP 'Is it agreed that each defendant is 

entitled to as many challenges as there are alternates? 

TEM COURT: ,Th“ode is very clear on that, 1089, 

I believe,'of the Penal Code, each defendant is entitled 

to as Many,  pereMptory'chOlenges as there are alternates 
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selected, and the People are entitled to a number equal 

to all of the separate challenges exercised by the 

defendants. 

MR. STOVITZ: So that if there are six alternates, 

each defendant is entitled to six and they need not be 

exercised jointly. 

v 
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26 
He informed me there were four alternates 

' 	THE COURT; There is no statement about joint 

exercise 'under 1089:=,- 

Actually it is' an anomaly, because the 

defendae44 by'vfxtg,e,:of this law get more challenges for 

alternates than they did for the jury as a whole. 

404 StOVITZ. ,Th4t is because we are selecting six. 

If we were only selecting two alternates they would only 

get two. 

MR. FITZGERALD: Has that been agreed upon, that 

there will be six alternates? 

THE COURT: Well, I have just made the decision, 

Mr. Fitzgerald, if anyone wants to be heard it is 

necessarily an estimate, of course. The most that I 

have ever had in any other trial was four, and I never 

had to use any. 

They had six in the Sirhan trial. I don't 

recall whether any were used. 

MR. $TOVITZ: I think there were two or three 

used, your Honor. 

THE COURT: I don't believe that many. 

R. REINER: Four alternates, and two were used. 

THE COURT: No, there were six alternates. 

MR. REINER: I am relying on Captain Carpenter 

who was at the head of security for the Sheriff's 

Department. 

5b-1 
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and two were used in, that case. 

THE COURT: I don't believe that is accurate. I 

think actually they had six. 

MR. SHINN; Your Honor, we are getting so close 

to trial time now, and we all work pretty hard. 

What is going to happen when one of the 

attorneys get sick, your Honor, unless we get relief 

in the middle of the week someone is going to break down, 

either psychologically or physically-. 

Va. =VIM , I suggest you renew your Medicare 

4nOutance,, 

MA., SHINN: In a situation like that would your 

Honor just 	trial until the attorney gets 

well, or could the other attorneys represent the defendant 

THE COURT: We will have to meet that pioblem 

when it occurs, and in the context in which it. occurs, 

Mr, Shinn. 

I cannot anticipate all those problems 

until they come up, or what the solution might be. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: With, respect to the opening stateme 

it might be premature, but I, intended to make reference 

to the , out of court s atetents of Susan Atkins and 

Leslie Van Houten, not in great detail, except they did 

make incriminatory a atements, and to whom they made 

the statements. 

I think the Court indicated yesterday that 
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perhaps this would not be advisable inasmuch as the Court 

has not ruled on the admissibility of these statements. 

THE COURT: That's right. 

HR. BUGLIOSI: I don't know. I have to look at 

Aranda closer. I don't know whether the Court actually 

has power to completely preclude the prosecution from 

offering evidence or any part of an incriminatory statement. 

I think the Court certainly has power to 

cause a deletion of all direct and indirect references, 

but if there is a speck remaining -- in other words, 

I wasn't going to go into what the statement was. That 

would be dangerous because there might be parts of the 

statement that the Court may rule are inadmissible. 

But the mete Statement that Susan Atkins 

made an incriminatory statement. We intend to offer that. 

THE:COURT: I. know, that does not solve the problem. 

Effective deletion is not always possible; 

intact it is frequently -impossible, in, which case the 
± 	• 

answer ia'either of th6;alternatives, which is severance 

or exclusionof the evidence. 

MR.'BUGtiOSI: there are many portions of these 

statemen4'where„for instance Susan Atkins talks about 

herself, "I did this." 

..  
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TBE COURT: -of course, Arend& talks about what 

effective deletion is, in the context of what that means 

with respect to the posdibility those statements can be 

linked to the,other.defendants after the other defendants 

have been. Sufficiently Identified, otherwise than by the 

statements of the 'dec)Aratit. 

MR. BUGLIOSri I, think there is a footnote in Axanda 

talking aboht this, and :6:loy aretalking about a situation, ) 	, 
if I am, not mistaken, where the language "We" and "they" 

are used. 

If the other evidence tells the jury Who the 

Noe or "they" is or are, then we are talking about 

an indirect reference. 

But if it is just an "I," if Ws "I did this," 

and "I did that" -- the other.evidence cannot connect the 

co=defendants with that statement. 

That statement does not refer to anyone else. 

Is Aranda 63, your Bohor? 

MR. FITZGERALD: could we take this up at a later 

time? 

THE COURT: Yes, I donIt think this is the time. 

BVGLIOSI: The reason why it may be the time, 

because ue are about to impanel the jury now and M. Shinn 

has made a motion which I think has considerable merit to 

it. 

Perhaps it should be heard now. 
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MR: FITZGERALD: t intend, to introduce a motion in r. 
connection with your O0azting'Statement to the Court,-

restricting your references, not only to the inculpatory 

statements of Susan Atkins, but various other items of 

physical evidence, and certain' areas of evidence. 

And I think that it would be better handled 

all at one, time, and if the selection of alternate jurors 

takes anywhere near the length of tinie it took us to select 

six jurors in the box, We are talking about 'some time 

early-, next week, so I think there is plenty of time to 

thoroughly evaluate this: 

X just wouldn't like the Court to make a 

hasty deCision at this tirne. 

THE COURT: On which subject? 

MR: FITZGERALD: On whether or not Mr. Hugliosi may 

mention. certain things in his opening statement. 

BUGLIOSI: The only problem is, what if the 

Court rules we cannot use any part .of the statement? We 

might then ask for a severance'  and I am saying I think 

this ShoUld be resolved before jeopardy attaches, because 

these statements are very, very important. 

They are extremely important as to two of the 

dpfendants in this- case, Susan Atkins and Leslie Van Houten, 

extremely important, probably more important as to Van Note 

than anyone- else because that is it as gar as Van Houten is 

concerned. 
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MR BUPLIOSI: Right,,right4 l'cannot find Aratda, 

for some reason. 

MR.SMVI7Z: Is the jury_ out there? • 

• BAILIFF: Yes. 

MR. BTOVITZ: We can defer this, and each party can 

present their points oh the matter within a day or so. 

MR. BVGLIOSI: The point is are we going.  to accept 

the jury now? 	• 

MR. STOVITZ: All right. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: If we accept the jury, jeopardy 

attacheS at that mciment. 

Maybe this is an issue that should be resolited 

before jeopardy attaches is what I am trying to point out. 
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MR. REINER: Excuse me, Mr. Bugliosi, are you 

suggesting at this late date you would move for severance? 

MR. BUGLIOSX: There is a possibility. I. think we 

almost have to move for a severance as to your client,. Me 

almost have to. i don't think we have a choice. 
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But we would have, a choice as to Susan Atkins. 

Your cliett ve almost would have to. Her 

statement cannot be used against her, assuming that 

Mrs. Easabian is deemed to be an accomplice in the Ira Bianca 

murders, ergo, we would not have a case against your client. 

MR. SHINN: Maybe the Coutt is going to reconsider my 

motion to Suppress, your Honor, and tale it up before we 

impanel the jury. 

MEE COURT: Are .ihotin a positton to present the 

statement with ,tile' deletion that you suggest? x know it vas 

presented to me some 'time ago, uhtdh had some Peculiar 

markings on it, but I could_not tell what they were supposed 
• 

to mean. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: I„ ,could get the statement, your Honor, 

and.  give you several parts of the statement that in my 

opinion are totally-adMissible. 

The court would have.to rule right now, because 

in the opening statement I am not going. to give the 

statement; I will say, "Susan Atkins made an incriminatory 

statement to Virginia Graham and Roti goward." 

I am not going to offer the entire statement 
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because the Court might delete 95 per cent of t, but even 

if the Court permits 5 per cent of it, my statement during 

my •opening statement would be accurate even if it is only 

5 per •cent as an incriminatory statement. 
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6-1 	1 . 

2 

3 ' 

20 

I could show the. Court now these statements 

and we could look at Aranda, and I think that under Aranda 

any time a,co-defendant says "I did something," uses the 

word "I," that this statement is admissible, because if 

the Court were to deem that Aranda prohibited that type 

of a statement coming in in a joint trial, then this would 

completely eliminate joint trials whenever any defendant 

made an incriminatory statement. It, would completely 

eliminate joint trials. 

In effect, Aranda would have been deemed to 

have held that any time a defendant made an out-of-court 

statement there could never be a joint trial. Aranda, 

I am sure, doesn't go that far. 

THE COURT: I would suggest that you do this: 

The statement should, be presented in its entire form, 
think 

that is, in toto, and the parts which you, 	be excised 

that is, deleted, so that they may be introduced in the 

trial should be completely indicated by brackets or some 

other method so that they can be seen in relation to the 

entire text of the statement. 
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21 	 That is for the purpose of allowing me to 
22 	rule 'on it. 
23 	 HR. BUGLIOSI; So, may I bring these two statements 
24 	

up here now?  and, ,I 	we can discuss this informally. 
25 	 04 course, the C6urt's ruling is going to be 
26 	a formal ruling, but4I,:think all of us can, discuss these 
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1 
	statements informally right back in chambers here: 

	

2. 
	 REINg11: Nay I further indic-ate that I think 

	

3 
	it would be necessary for the People to indicate what 

	

4 
	other proof they propose to offer to connect Hiss Van 

	

6 
	Houten with this particular crime. 

	

6. 
	 The reason being that in Arande you don't 

	

7 
	simply look at the statement out of context. If there is 

	

s 	other evidence that the People are going to offer which 

	

9 
	w 11 draw other' defendants into the statement, then even 

	

10 
	though the words such as "we" are deleted and only such 

	

11 
	words as "I" remain-,.if other evidence brings the defender' is 

	

12 
	

in, then you don't have em. 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

STOVITh: I disagree with counsel's interpreta-

tion of the cases because, in that event, you could never 

have joint trials. 

Let' s assume that A, B and C rob ,a liquor 

store. The liquor store owner identifies B and C, he does 

not identify A. A is later arrested and is questioned, 

and A says, "Yes, l robbed that liquor store." 

"Were you alone or were you with someone?" 

21 
	

Then, when the answer is, "I was with: 

22 	someone," that is deleted. 

23 
	

St4.he his,A robbing the liquor store: 
24 
	

the liquor store owner says B and C plus 

• 	25 	;mother -man- were tere. A's ,statement would certainly 

26 
	

incriminate himself, 4E14 we could still have a joint 
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trial withBand C. 

This is the situation in our trial. We 

are ioing to have Linda Kasabian testifying that she 

along ,with, throe others:, on ;the first night, and she 

alting with six othert on the-second night, went out and 

participOted in a' certain type of conduct. The conduct 

that she will describe will show that these people 

acted in a certain, manner. That Leslie Van Houten went 

into this home in the Los Feliz area, and later on we 

are going to introduce a statement Leslie Van Flout= 

made to a friend of hers that she did participate in. a 

murder. 
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10 

11 , 

she is not going to say that anyoz else killed  

anyone, but she will say that -- this Diane Lake will 

testify that Leslie Van Houten admitted participating in 

the murder and, naturally, that statement that she gives 

will then say, "see, Linda Easabian Is testimony was 

correct, it was Leslie Van Houton and Patricia Xrenwinkel 

and Charles Watson, they went into the house, and here 

Leslie Van Houten admits that she participated in a murder, 

but in Leslie Van Houten is statement to Diane Lake, she is 

not going to incriminate Patricia IcrenwinM1 and Charles 

Watson. 

MR. EITZGERALD: All this is Well and good, but the 

point I tried to make when this was mentioned pretrial was 

this, and the most recent cases bear this out: Even if the 

statement is successfully deleted and it £0 introduced as 

to Miss Atkins or. Miss Van Houten, certainly the attorneys 

representing those persons are going to ask on, cross-

examination, "Didn It they say that there Were other persons 

That is a proper question in order to mitigate 

and ameliorate  the guilt of the respective declarant*  , 

It is also proper to demonstrate that other 

persons. might have been present and• actually perpetrated 

the killings. 
1 	' 

The moot. recent'cases ,point otlt that the 

26 deletion must •withstand cross-examination, and as I have 
4 

ig 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

14 

A R C H I V E S



1 

• 	2 

3 

4 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16- 

1.7 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24, 

• 	25 

26 

3460 

6 

7 

Suggested to the Court in this, case and / will suggest to 

counsel, there is no Statement in thief Cane that will sur- 

vive cross-examination. 

MR. BUGLIOSZ: I dongt think there is any statement 

in any case, Fault  that Woad withstand cross-examination 

under the theory that you have-just propounded. 

MR. REINER: That isntt true. 

THE COURT: What Cages are you referring to? 

MR. STOVITZ: Raymond Shepard. 

MR. FITZGERALD: Peoge vs. Massey. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: That is 66.- 

DUX. FITZGERALD: I filed a document with the Court,: 

THE COURT; I may have those. 

MR. =Wit.. Mr. Bugliosi a moment ago stated that no 

gtatement may withstand cross-examination under that 

theory. 

MR. BUGLIoSI: That statement of Faults. 

MR. RE1NER: I disagree. 

Tying that into the example that Mr., stovitz 

gave 

TEE. COURT: Massey 	Cal. 2d. 

MR.. FITZGERALD: /E I could get my points and 

authorities, 141 regard to the motion' for' seiveance, it 

contains all the citationg I- would urge up64 the Court. 

It, is in the court file. 

THE COURT: All right. 
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MR. FITZGERALD: At. some later time. 

MR. REINER:, IgI: might respond to the comment by 

11r., BUgliosi and that other one by Mr. Stovitz in connection 

with the Position iakelniby.W.PitZ.geret..1d. 

An appropriate example would be. this: If we 

have an eye witness that tWo.unidentigkdd persons 111111,••• 

and that is the key word, "unidentified" -- two unidentified 

persons walk into a liquor store, and Subsequently two 

persons were arrested;  and A indicates that B was with 

him 

TBE, COURT: 	don't see why all of this hag to be on 

the record. 

MR. REINER: All right. Very well. 

MR. BANAREK: I think, your Honor, if we are in 

Chambert, because some of the statements that the prosecuti 

had made 

THE COURT: we are just cluttering up the record now. 

There is nothing under consideration. This is just 

intorzttal:,,  conversation. 

MR. RANAREE: 1 know, your Honor,: 

THE COURT: You doh /t have to participate in it. 

MR. KANAREK: I Irish to have the benefit of -- 

THE COURT: Since there is .no motion or objection or 

anything else pending before the Court, / donit See any 

reason to clutter• up the record With this conversation. 

MR. FANAREE: Because of some of the allegations. 

1 

2 
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1 

2 

3;  

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

THE COURT: I am -going to ta)ce it off the record, 

and if anybody wants to gO.baelc on the' record with'same 

official, business of some kind, we will certainly do. so. 

(An off-the-record discussion was had.) 
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L. STOVITZ: I'd like to put this on the record 

as to Roni Howard's testimony, and I don't mean this 

'would be the entire testimony Roni Howard will testify 

.4. 
	to. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

10 • 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26. 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

By way of offer of proof, your Honor, Rtni, 

Howard testified that she vas an inmate with Sudan 

Atkins in the County' jail. 

She will. not testify as to what Susan 

Atkins was. in for or how the conversationbegan, because 

the conversation began "What are you in fort" 

Sutan Atkins said she was in for murder. 

That was on the Gary Hinman rourd.er. She will not 

testify to that. 

But in. her conversation With Susan Atkins 

they did get around to the Sharon Tate cage, and Roni 

Howard will testify in substance and effect: 

"She," indicating Susan Atkins, 

"said that Sharon Tate, she said she was in 

a bedrooM, but when I asked her about the color 

of the bedspread she," indicating Susan Atkins-, 

"said it was pulled down. 

"She," again indicating Susan 

Atkins, "said that Sharon just said 'Weill 

'why 'are you doing tbis, yOu. know, don' t 

1411 me, let one live just for my baby.' 

"And Sadie sid" -- Sadie ia. Of course 
, 	• 

2 

3 
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9 

-10 

11 

12 

.3 , 

4 

5 

-6 

7 

1 

2 

Susan Atkins, Sadie was the name she was booked 

in in. the County Jail, "II got to feelings for 

'you,,bitch„ we are'  doing you lx favor; we are 

releasing you from-  this earth.' 

"And she said she had no feelings . 
' whatsoever-Or-  her because she was doing people 

a favori, and in th0 future what should be, 

like she said people, you know, really you 

don't really live until you die.. 

"Question: Did she say that she 
or 

stabbed Sharon,/ she stabbed some of the people 

there? 

13 
	

"Answer: Yeah, oh, yeah, because 

14 	 she even told me, she said, 'Well, it felt so 

15 	 good,' she said, 'The first time that I stabbed 
16 
	

her.' 

17 

18.  

19 

29 

"She made a motion and that is. when 

I told her, I said, 'I don't believe you did it,' 

I said, 'What does it feel iike when you stab 

somebody?' 
21 	 "1 said, 'I know because like 
22 	 I told you I have stabbed somebody.' 
23 
	

"And she kind of doubted me, and 
24 	 I said, 'Well, it has been quite a while ago.' • 	25 
	

"I told you the deal about my 
26 	 ex-husband, and I said, 'Did it feel kind of 
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2 

"like a pillow?' 

Hi:4d sheidaid," agaial talking 

about Susan Atkins, "'Yeah,' .and she got all 

enthused," it was like going into nothir4, just 

like into air,' she said" -- 

And of couge this is where there will be 

 

s,  

4 

6 
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8 fis 

 

a deletion; 
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"And she said that, a couple of 

girls held Sharoals legs." 
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8-3. 	1 
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21 

Now we are going to delete the part about a, 

couple of girls holding here.  

THE. COMM: And back earlier she said, "We are 

releasing yOu from this earth." 

M.R. BUGLIoSIi Yes. "trle," "they, "us, n  all of those 

will have to be deleted. 

MR. ST6VITZ-: In a sense, as Mr. Bugliosi said, 

this entire statement is 46, 47 pages long; of course, a 

lbt of it is introductory matter, and, a lot of other 

Matter deals with other homicidethat would in no way be 

admissible even if it were a separate trial, so we could 

certainly delete the statement if it was a. _separate trial/ 

and in a joint trial We could delete it and make it depend 

only on what Susan Atkins said to Roni HoWard as to SuSan. 

Atkins° Partioipation in this homicide., 

Now, if Mr. Shinn, in cross-examination of 

Roni Howard, wants to show there were other girls 

involved, i think the court could effectively stop him, 

because the harm of bringing the other defendants into it 

woad be. outweighed by the so-called resourceful cross-

examination. 

22 
	

think the Code and the cases, especially the 

23 
	

Graham case and. the other oases, speak about the value of 

24 
	

joint trials. It is not only the saving of the 'Court is 

26 
	

time and the witnesses' time, but it is also getting at the 

26 
	

truth. You can get at the truth a lot better in a joint 
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8-2 trial than you can in a separate trial, and the purpose of 

our trials is the ascertainment of the truth. 

MR. WINN; Your Honor, the danger there is that even 

under cross-examination, your Honor, I have no control, over 

the witness, over what the witness may say. 

Now, Mr. Stovits is presupposing that the 

witness is going to say exactly what the witness is 

supposed to say, 

As you knoll," some witnesses will ramble off to 

different. subjects, and I 4c) believe that the cases do 

point out this;dariger, yotr HonOr, that the witnesses get 

on the 4and and then, 61% 'O'rotisM*.eXamination , may say things 

damaging to other defendants, and then the Court would have 
i. • 

to call a mistrial. 	
r 

MR. EANARBK: Which, if I may, your Honor,. just 

briefly make the point-again.; 

We asked for the, deposition of Linda Easabian. 

THE COURT: Lets not get into Linda Easabian. That 

is another matter. 

MR. EANAREK: Well, yes and no. 

In any event, your Honore I will do it in 

connection with this. The only protection that any 

litigant has in this kind, of situation is to take a 

deposition because the atmosphere that the statement was 

taken in is •a prosecution atmosphere, it is not a judicial 

atmosphere, and absent knowing what the witness is going. to 
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say, as ,Mr4 Shinn points out, there are all kinds of risks 

involved, •and there is a good way of overcoming the risk, 

and that is by taking the deposition of the person in advance 

Take their deposition and find out what they are going to 

say and then you have it in a judicial ,atmosphere, and you 

have something to hang your hat on if they change their 

statement at the time that they testify before the jury, 

:3 

4 

)5- 

7 

8A 	 8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 • 	14, 

15 

xz 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

A R C H I V E S



  

3469 

 

8a-'l 

2 

3 

19 

11 

12 

On behalf of Mr. Manson, I will make a 

motion that we take the deposition of Virginia graham. 

MR. SHINN: Plus the fact that 24r. Stovitz doesn' t 

know for sure what she is going to testify to, your 

Honor: He is just guessing that she is going to testify 

to the same thing that she said before. We have no 

guarantee of that. 

MR. STOVITZ: It is not a guess. 

MR. SHINN: YOu can't give us a guarantee that 

.she will testify substantially to the. same facts. 

THE COURT: I will suggest this, •gentlemen. I 

want to reread some of these statements. 

 

14 

Is 

16. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

28 

24 

25 

26 

MR. STOVITZ2 Let me say that with respect to 

the offer of proof, with respect to Diane Lake, she 

was a young lady living at the Ranch, and she,talked 

THE'COURTt 4uSt a. momillt.. 
- 

This statement that you just read, that 

was Rani 	 2 

MR. STOVITZ: Rani Howard. 
4 

THE COURT: Does 'that purport to be the entire 

statement? 

MR.. STOVITZ: No. It is the entire statement 

that we are going to use,. but I gate  your Honor the 

whale book there of her interview With the Police 

Department. 

THE. COURT: Then you are not going to use all 
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these other statements in this Roni Howard statement? 

MR. STOVITZ: No. 

In Virginia Graham's statement we are going 

to use the part underlined. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Yes. The part underlined in red, 

your Honor. 

THE COURT: I want to be sure that I. haste it right. 

The statement that you just read into the 

record is whose? 

MR. STOVITZ: Roni Howard's. 

THE COURT: And that is the only statement that 

you propose to read? 

STOVITZ: Yea. 

THE COURT: Now, you intend to read in the 

statement of -- 

MR. STOVITZ: Yes, the statement as to Diane 

Lake, but I want to give you the background so you can 

see how it fits in. 

THE COURT: What about Virginia Graham?•  

MR. STOVITZ:• She was also an inmate with Susan 

Atkins in the County Jail. 

THE COURT: Are you going to read that statement? 

MR. STOVITZ:, No. I gave your Honor the entire 

transcript. 

BUGLIOSI: There is quite .a bit. That 

whickis underlined in red. 
A 	t 

4 	. 
• 
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M. STOVITZ: Diane Lake was a girl that lived at 

Spahr). Ranch and she talked to the officers about two hours, 

and then the officers condensed in two pages the essence 

as it goes to the La Bianca case, and then she signed this 

	

5 
	statement as her statement. 

	

6 
	 In order for your Honor to make sense of 

this statement, Bobby Beausoleil was arrested on August the 

	

8 
	6th, 1969, and he was returned to Los Angeles County on 

August the 7th, 1969, and there will be evidence that they 

	

10 
	

learned at the Spahn Ranch about his incarceration on 

	

11 
	

August the 7th. 

	

12 
	

Now, Leslie Van Houten says -- and this is 

	

13 
	

supposedly Diane Lake's testimony 

	

14 
	

"Leslie came in the back house at 

	

15 
	

the Spahn Movie Ranch at about dawn, •sometime 

	

16 
	 after Bobby Beausoleil's incarceration and the 

	

17 
	 raid at the Spahn Movie Ranch, in the middle of 

	

18 
	

August, 1969. 

19 ' 
	 • 	"As soon as she entered, she burned 

	

.20 
	 a rope, `a. credit card and a purse in a fireplace. 

• 

	

21 
	

"She also had with her a plastic 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

sack of change, United Siates 1..irrency,, nickels, • •  
dimes and quarters: 

"She then rent to sleep. Then a 

man in a. pink car Caine up to the Ranch and cut 

the wires. 
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26 

."At that time, she hid" -- she, t, 

meaning Leslie Van Houten -- "hid under the 
, 

blankets and said not to let him see her because 

'he was, the one that had given her the ride from 

Griffith; . Parjk that =On:ling. The, man is a friend 

of 7rank's.,, I don't know Frank's last name. It 

is a German_ name.% "'''rank-,,is the man that is buying 

the property that is the. last half of George 

Spahn't property for a club that they are going 

to build for attorneys and- things like that. it 

is going to be something like a $30,-000 club. 
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"The purse that Leslie burned was soft 
- , 

ilzrown leather about six inches high. The rope 

she burned was hemp about four inches in length 

and 171/2 incheS in diameter. There was also a 

credit card that she bUrned. 

"She broUght these things in with her 

when she came in that morning. She was also 

carrying a ladyls blouse and she also burned 

that. 

"About the last seven days of September 

to about octther 3rd, 1969, while at Willow 

Springs, Leslie explained to me that she had a 

part in the killings that the others were 

involved in." 

Now, of course, we are going to remove "that 

the others lore involved in." 
"Leslie explained to me that she had a. 

part in the killings" -- period.-- "but it was 

a 'murder other than the Tate killing. 

"She told me that she was instructed by 

Tex. 

Now, we are going to emit the reference to Tex. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Charles Watson. 

MR. STOVITZ: Even though Tex is not a defendant in 

this case. 

"To. wipe all the fingerprints off of 
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8132 	1 
	

ieverything. t 
	- 

11.R. NIUTAREX: - I think councel -misspoke. Fie 

doesn't mean he is not a defendant in this case. 

	

4 	' 
	

/1k, SToVITZ: Be is not here at the trial. 

	

5 
	 This is the part that she will testify to. 

	

6 
	

"She," Speaking about Leslie Van Houten, "told 

	

7 
	me she wiped them off of things they had even touched," 

	

'8, 	.4 Ma "they" will be omitted -- "that werentt even touched. 

	

9 
	

Then she told me that. TF4 asked her to stab one of the 

	

10 
	

victims." 

	

11 
	 We will admit the word ''Tee." 

12 • 

13 

14 , 

15 

16 

„17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 • 

28 

24 

25 

would imply that someone asked het. We will omit any 

reference to another human being. We will delete that. 

TI' COURT: Dontt you have to go back to where she 

makes the statement in that Connection that she had a, part 

in the killings to indicate someone else had the other part 

BUGLIOSI: That it a good point. i have thought 

about that certainly, If she had a part. 

STOVITZ: She was involved in the killings. 

TEE COURT: You can rt change the language. 

MR. STOVITZ: Thatis right. You can it change the 

language. 

the victits. 

Dm: TOMLIOSI: We Will have tY1  --omit: that. That 

She then told me she was asked to stab one of 

9 
	26 
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, 	_ 
THE COURT: All kou can do JO delete, you. cannot 9-1 	1 

• 4111 
	 2' 

3'  

4 . 

.5 

6 

7 

8  

9 .  

- 3,0 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21  

.22 

23 

24 

• 
25 

26' 

Change .her words. You cannot substitute one word for 

another. ' 

MR. BUGLIOSI: his Will be .a witness testifying to 

her recollection what she told her. 

She can use whatever words she wants to convey 

that thought. 

She can say she said words to the effect that. 

MR. z0XNER: "Now that we age getting to the point 

where we are paraphrasing the statement, and I don't think 

that is what is meant by editing -- 

MR. BUGLIQSI: I think editing necessarily connotes 

,that you .can use synonyms. 

MR. STOVITZ:. Now, this is the part she will definitel 

testify to:.  

"She, n-  talking about Leslie Van BOuten,usaid 

that at first she was afraid, but later as she continued 

stabbihg it became more inviting to her. 

"Before She left the 'house here the murders 

'Occurred she ate something and she drank some milk. I 

believe she said it. was. chocolate milk, which they always 

took with them when they left the house, which was also 

taken wheh she left the house." 

"Then she hitchhiked back to the ranch, She Oat' 

she hitchhiked' from around Griffith Bark back to Spahnt0 

Movie garich*li 
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Of course, the La Stances did live in. the 

Otiffith .Park area. 

' 	t submit, your :Honor, that Diane-Lel-A re 

tIctimony can be effectively edited, and she can be 

otIcively instructed to make referende only to Les 1e' 

. 4 

Van gouto, Fs statement., and only .at Leslie Van , outen 

caid that shag Leslie: did and what she, Leslie, 

your Honor;  that there is going to 

be some :type - Of cOlo 	necessary'_. 

/ I also realize -w

'COURT: -'16"-o18-ting," what do you mean, by that? 

MR- STOVITZ: Welt? f ,Leslie's words 'were the. 
• i f Family a 	n id old, and t `-- he- PAM 	 theta  	can l*, 

---, 
tell her .. to use`'tliei,singular-rather.  than to use ihe . ,,.. `-,....t- -%71,-.,  

to 	 ,, 	, ‘ .' 	'-^- - - 	--- term "Family." 	 \,- ,, 
\.,...------- - 

' 'We an atso' instruct':her ;the reason for the------  4: • „.;,-.„- 	, ..,. 	 --- , 

	

.,„„ 	 ., 
rUle. ,..• 4 	,, 

\ 	
,„....* 

•- i • , 	1. 	' ' • """;^:•,,,,, . ,\NZ:.  

.17014.0.0 of*ficeret,-1.Wito4'...:many, many times are 
%—•• Instructed y4A3z-e they„,t4:13. -  the. Wj.t.twap:‘,21,tartdr  "Now, 'look 

\ 
here 	cannot " you dannomake:'any,',Ke:feze9nde.s to. his past record;  

	

.: 	..,-. , 
•  so you _startoff just with\ibhe statement what he said 

: 	; 	.• 
about. this crime. 	their 	'aefe,„/Qe attorneys ,ask you any- 

thing about. his. pa.Eit. record- or about polygraphs, don't go 

into it 	 - 
We tell police,„„Rfficers that. The Bake'r case 

approves this type of editing'because of the. prejudicial 
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remarks. 

Now, the big problem will be on cross-examination 

as to whether ,or not the defendants would be restricted, 

especially the attorneys for the defendants of the 

9A 

* confessinq defendant 
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KANAREK: Your Honor, may I just make a point 

if I may. 

THE COURT: You both may. make points, but one at 

a time. 

MR. KANAREK: While this is on my mind, ig I may, 

your Honor. 

MR, REINER: Since the comment was directed towards 

Leslie Van Houten, may I respond? 

11R. KANAREK: Certainly. 

MR. REINER: I will put this in concrete terms 

rather than theoretical terms. 

Diane Lake, if she testifies to the entire 

statement such as it was, will indicate in sum and 

substance approximately as follows: 

'That Leslie Van Houten 'stabbed an inert 
• 

4 

body a# the' direction •a Tex, The person at that time 

perhaps was no Idnger 	and that she wiped off 

fingerprints after the homicides had occurred at the 
.7- 

direction of Tex, .44 indicated' ,also in the statement. 

Now., if Piane Lake Jet out the complete 

statement, she in effect would preient a picture that the 

'homicides occurred, were committed by two other persons 

with Leslie Van Houten present, and participating subtle-

quently, that is', after the homicides and certain acts. 

Clearly that Would so establish liability--

I am not arguing that it would not. 

9a-1, 1  

2 

6 

6 
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9a-2 	
1 

But it is an entirely different picture 

than simply the witness Diane Lake indicating that Leslie 

Van Houten "participated" in the, killings, and leaving 

it there. 

5 
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• 14 

15 

11 

9b fls. 18, 
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Obviously once it comes out that she 

participated in triy way, shape or form in these killings, 

as her attorney I 'woad then have to ask Diane Lake 

questions to show that her participation, such as it was, 

Yilas less than minor -- strike "less than," it was minor, 

and I hate to use the word "minor" considering the nature 

of the acts, but minor relative to the acts Of the others. 

could not •!competeritlY..: sit back and not 

Ask such questions of Diane Lake, if am precluded from 

doing it the Sittiation:is that Diane Lake has testified 

to something totally out 	context, as indicated that 
.t Leslie Van lloutenai3-0.. prime' lover, as. opposed to a 

person who did,notmove .until the harm, such as it was, 

had. been accomplished. 
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2 

MR. liUGLIMI: Where ao.yon:get this "inert body"? 

Is that in the statement? 
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26 

MR. RBINER: The mord "inert body" is hot, or "dead" • 

does not exist in that statement, but I have good reason to 

believe that if Diane Lake would testify fully to the state-

ment that was made to her by Leslie Van libuten, she mould 

relate all of these things, and, in conjunction with all of 

the other evidence it would indicate in fact that is mhat 

happened, because Tex Watson directed her tO do certain 

things, which mould have had to have occurred after Tex 

. Watson completed, his condu4t in this. matter. 

That is the horns of the dilemma I am on. 

I will have to ask Diane Lake to give the entire statement. 

I mould much rather not see the statement in 

the case, Obviously once the statement., is in I mould, have 

to show that bads as it is, it is not as bad as it 

initially appears. 

This is terribly relevant when we gat to the 

matter of first or second, and it becomes massively relevant 

at the penalty phase. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Why couldn't you ask on cross- 

examination did, she indicate at the time she stabbed this 

person the person was already dead or not? 

MR. RBINER: If the answer is yes -- strike that. 

It is not simply a matter of asking questions 

• and getting answers and then moving on, it "st a matter of 
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20. 

21 

22 

23 

2$ 

26 

Proof. 

Is the jury indeed persuaded this is the. caxter  

or is this one defendant trying to suggest that was the 

case? 

The way you prove theSe things, you will then 

have her relate all of the circumstances as to what led up 

to various acts.. 

MR. BUGLIoiI; In effect yoU are saying' you. mould 

like to bring in the entire !‘Le0e4, right? To explain 

your client is involvement,:' 
• 1- 	.1 

MR. RE/NU* I-want the. statement out, obvious .y, 

but once the statement is in it is. essential to bring the 

entire statement out to show her involvement was minor oom-

patea to the others. 

MR. BUGLIOSI:,et us assume'the statement could, come 

in. as you would like to have it, right? To explain your 

client's relatively minor involvement, if the whole state-

vent Would come in this would be prejudicial to your client. 

MR. MINER: It would be massively prejudicial, as 

compared to the statement not coming in, but if it Comes 

in to. her participation and nothing else, or her participati 

in a relatively minor way, obviously the entire statement 

is less prejudicial than the edited statement. 

Jut the entire statement is obvioutly more 

prejudicial than, no statement. 

P/TZGERLALD: In fairness to the: Court, I tar* 

412 	1 

2 

a 

4 

5 
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Counsel for the prosecution ought. to point out to the 

Court that this witness, Diane Lake, is presently in a 

mental Imptitution. 

i think the Cotrt should know that, becadOe 

that is going to be important in terms of whether or not she 

can follow instruCtions, and whether or not she is going to 

get 'up on. the. stand and just blurt out various things. 

I .assume she is in 'Patton State' Hospital for 
4.. 	- 

a reason. 

MR. 1MNAMRK: That is the point I was trying to raises. 

your licnot; Wen '101r. Reiner asked to speak first. 

That-ist that thiO lady is, as I understand it, 

in the Patton State licspitaI.' 
	

• 

.on top of:that,'-  we N11,4: p, police officer who, 

has synopsized, thinking 'agatn that he is law enforcement, 
• 4 

and this is no critic ibm of him, but be wants a certain 

result in this caele. 

Now, if you balance the prejudicial effect and 

the chance for error as to what Diane Lake actually said,' 

and you put it through all of these tortuous processes and 

try to present it to this jury, the balance is just 

completely in favor of excluding it in terms of probative 

value, and that ts really what, we are suppoeed to be here 

for, to get evidence of probative value before the jury, 

not just to get a conviction at any price. 
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Now, it is m' position on behalf of mr. Manson 

that la vi enforcement are now'using recording devices, and 

not taking down word-for-word statements -- 

MR: STOVITZ: The is a word-for-word statement of 

Diane Lake, a two-reel tape, Which has been given to 

Mx. Reiner/and I don rt know whether Mx. Fitzgerald heard 

it or not. 

MR. EANARBKI All right, that problem in this 

Particular instance does not lie as to Diane Lake, as 

far as the reproduction of what the lady said. 

But it is our position on behalf of Mr. Manson, 

I just want the record to be clear, that due process, 

fair trial and all of that requires the deposition of 

Diane Lake, the deposition of Roni Howard and the 

deposition of Virginia Graham. 

Absent that, your Honor, we then are turning 

the trial over to the so-called witnesses. 

We are letting them decide this case, because 

there is no chance to impeach them; there is no chance for 

lawyers to sit down and go over their statement. 

If you do this in, an automobile accident, 

where the only thing involved is money, you Certainly ought 

to be able to do it in a death sentence request by the 

prosecution where life itself Is at stake. 

It is our position that due process requires 

that,and that the Federal and California Constitutions 
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require it even though the Penal Code puts it down, if there 

are other certain very narrow bases for taking a deposition 

in a criminal case. 

It seems to me the Court in administering the 

Federal Constitution as well as the California 

Constitution, has the power, and we make the motion 'that the 

Court order the depositions of these prospective witnesses, 

and then we know exactly where we stand. 

I do make the request that the depositions of each 

of these prospective witnesses be taken at a time con-

venient to the Court, convenient to -counsel, outside the 

presence of the jury, and then we will have some kind of a 

knoWledge, a beginning knOwledge of what really theft 

witnesses` purportedly heard the respective.defendants 

-utter. 

BeCauge otherwise we are relying upon/  as I say, 

law enforcement, the prosecution synopsizing. 

That is not the witness, your Honor/ that is 

3 

4 

5 

6 

It 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

18 

• 14-

15 

haw ,enforcement. 

THE COURT: .1 understand you were given copies' of 

the complete stitemepts.' 

MR. NARER: Yes, your Honor, but it is not in the 

judicial context.. These statements are statements which 

have been made, and questions asked only with the 

prosecutionli poifit in mind. 

There may be all kinds of reasons why there 

weren't the proper foundation. 
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THE COURT:: Well, all tight, we are not, going to have 

any depositions at this time. "The motion is denied. 

MR. TREK: And 1 include' 'Linda kasabian in my 

request also, your Honor. May I? I do. 

THE COURT: Very, well. 

Now, as to the statements, it appears tome 

that there are portions of them "which could be deleted, or 

excised, which would not incriminate the -other defendants. 

However, this is certainly just preliminary. 

'The view is necessarily going to have to be tempered by 

-whatever the evidence is during the course of the trial. 

Now, this is something that you people are going 

to have to, as I mentioned before, this is something you 

are going' to have to think through yourself. 

X don It: know what the evidence is going to show 

except 11.7hat',r .head. You are intimately, being the 

rosecUtors, you are intimately familiar with what your 

cAges are 'and what the evidence will be, at least on your 

2 

3 

5 

6 

7 

20 

21 

22' 

D. 	23, 

24 

25 

26 

MR. SUGEJIOSX: In 'Very rough fOrm; your Honor, 

Linda Kasabiant, as to both murders, will place the defen-

dants at, the '06'Efrie. 

side. 
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2 

THE COURT: That was going to be my next comment. 

Perhaps literally these statements can be 

3 

: 4 

5 

6 

7 

S 

9 

lo 

12 

13 

14 

excised, I am speaking of the statements of Virginia 

Graham - ar4 Rini. Howard a;id plane Lake. Perhaps they can 

so as not to incriminate the other defendants, 

but what .bout the problem, if there is one, I don't 

know, of the testimony perhaps of Linda Kasabian who 

will `connect urp the other.  defendants? 

M. BUGLIOSI: She will of course. 

THE COURT:. Obviously she is going to be testifying 

as an eyewitness. 

MB, STOVITZ: Further, Linda Kasabian says she 

spoke to Charles Manson and he made certain statements to 

her. 

15 
	 Following that she went with Watson,.  

16 
	Krenwinkel and Atkins to this location on Cielo Drive. 

17 
	 • Following that she is going to describe 

18 
	what happened. 

• • • 
	

Then iherd is going to -be the introduction of 

go, 
	the fingerprint of Krenwinkel from the rear door, the 

21 
	

fingerprint of Watson from the front door, and Susan 

22 
	

Atkins' statement to Roni Howard and Virginia Graham. 

23 
	

THg COURT; The point I am making is, to what 

24 
	extent if any, and I am just posing the question, I am 

25 
	

not attempting to answer it, the statements of Linda 

26 
	

Kasabian and whatever evidence there will be in the case 
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will tend to connect the •non-declarant defendants with 

the statements after the identity of the other partici-

pants, otherwise known by reason of evidence not included 

in the statements themselves. 

BUGLIOSI; I am very confident, your Honor, I 

know exactly what the Court is referring to. 

Here is what Aranda is talking about. 

Let's say that we were to permit Virginia 

Graham to testify that Susan Atkins told her "We did this, 

WhiCh we will not permit her to do. 

• NoW, who iS "we"? Well, one of the "we' s," 
, 	• 	; 

one of the persons comprised in the we is Susan Atkins. 

4Ury is going to want to know who is 

the other party or parties comprising the we. 

..Aranda says' you cannot do that because other 

evidence will tell the jury who the we is. That is What 

Aranda is talking about., 

But .f 

THE COURT': The. question I am raising is whether 

or not that problem can exist even though there is no 

"we" mentioned. by virtue of the facts which are contained 

in the statement: 

la.BUGLIOSIt That is why there has to be very 

severe, I grant the Court that, very severe comprehensive 

editing where we have a 'situation where the defelidant 

says "I did this." 
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THE COURT: I would think out loud further, there 

2 
	must be situations in which it is possible for such a 

3 
	statement not to incriminate co-defendants, otherwise, 

4 
	as someone has mentioned before, Aranda and Bruton would 

5 
	dO away with joint trials. 

6 
	 MR. BUGLIOSI: Right, right, that is the point I 

7 
	made. 

a 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 - 

1.6 

MR: OITZGERALD: But don' t mislead the. Court, in 

a sense, and I am sure you are not doing it intentionally.' 

Aranda is not the only ground. The Aranda 

problem is not the only ground for the inadmissibility 

of statements, Or the Severance of cases toz 

MR. BUGLIOSIt It is not the only ground for 

severance., I think it is the only ground for the 

admissibility of an extrajudicial statement of a co-
% , 

defendant. 

17 
	 MR. FITZGERALD: I think that if the Court felt 

18 
	that ,the liaraiastibtlity of ann-edited statement would 

19 
	deprive.s.ome of the other defendants of a. fair trial 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

, 	4 

in other respect's,' the` Court would have power 

THE COURT;. It could deprive the declarant of a 

fair trial. 

MR. FITZGERALD: Yes. 

BUGLIOSI: That would be a situation where the 

prosecution had not complied with Aranda. 

MR. FITZGERAD; I think that is what the Court has 
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9e its. 7 
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23 

in mind when the Court queries counsel about the 

admissibility of statements, using the singular pronoun, 

when other prosecution witnesses will put plural 

defendants at the scene of a particular ground, coupled 

with the fact that Count VIII of the indictment is a 

conspiracy, alleging community of action between the 

defenthults. 

, 
24. 

25 

20- 
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/411. BUQLIOSI: You will have to forget about the 

other evidence. It is not relevant to the extrajudicial 

statement unless the extrajudicial statement, by itself can 

be connected with the other evidence, and it cannot, unless 
ft. u We or they --- 

MR. 	Idisagree. I think the Court can 

take that into consideration; the court examines all the 

facts and contents, surrounding the statement itself. 

MP.,*INKEtt :Let me pose a question to Mr. Bugliost. 

You Will be able to prove., for example, 

Patricia itenwinisel was at the residence at a certain 

date and. time. 

12410J40$1:. Actually we will not, with the 

exception of Linda 1<asabianls testimony. 

Pat.'a4tNER: ivhht is iburyou will prove it. 

Now,. you proved she was there at a certain poillt 

in time. 

How do you propose to lo ahead and prove at 

that particular time a homicidei or two homicides occurred? 

By putting in the statement of Diane Lake, which is an 

admission as to Leslie Van Houten, but not an admission as 

to Patricia Brenwinlel. 

Now, you prove up what happened while Patricia 

Frenwinkel was there. 

Now, that is the dilemma that you have. Do yoit 

have any other evidence as to what happened at that point in 
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9E2 	 1 

• 

2 

3 

time other than Ilan. Houten  Ts statement? 

MR. BUGLIOSII we only prOved your clientrs 

involvement in what hapren, not that Patricia Erenwinkel 

was there. 

	

5 
	 Mit. REINER: Let's say Leslie Van Houten was not a 

	

6 
	

defendant in, this cage. You would not then be using 

	

7 
	

Diane Lake's testimony. 

	

8 
	

How would you prove what happened while 

	

-9 
	

Patricia Xrenwinlel was there? 

	

10 
	

MR. BUGLIoSI: We could not. 

	

11 
	

MR. REINER: That is my point, you could not. 

	

12 
	

Arenrt you now using Diane 's testimony against Patricia 

	

13 	KrenWinkel? 

	

14 	 MR. BUGLIOSI: Against your client only because she 

	

15 	Vas involved, someone else may have been. involved, it 

	

16 
	

doesnft mean it was Patricia Xrenvinkel. 

	

17 	 MR. STOV/TZ: It could have been Tex Watson, nothing 

	

18 	wrong Iath - tilentifying Tex Watson. If ue had four separate 

	

19 
	

trials,,,Rbni Howard's testimony would go in completely 

	

20 	against each defendant. 

23 

24 

• 
25 

26 . 

21 REINER:: No 'argument. 

MR. ST6VITZ: Editing Diane Lake's statement, 

originally I Said:we would have to elilnate Tex. All ue 

have to dO2is et2Etaaiiit Tex Watson did not refer to any 

Of the defendants on - trial here. 

MR. R11NER: That is hot the question I put to 
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Mr. Bugliosi, who answered it as I. anticipated he would 

answer, that was this, if Leslie: Van Houten Wait not a 

defendant in this case and, let us say for the sake of 

argument this was. a trial of Patricia Etenwinkel„ for, the 

deaths of the La Biancas, and that was the only matter 

before the Court, you would then offer evidence that 

	

7 
	

Patricia NrenWinkel Vent to the La Bianca home at a 

	

8 
	

certain date at a certain time and entered the residencel 

	

9 
	

you would 'do. this by putting on the testimony of 

	

10 
	

Linda. liasabiaft* 

	

11 
	

The next question is, all right, she was 

	

12 
	

there, but what happened while she was. there? 

	

13 
	

MR. OUGLIOBI: What happened? You 'know what happened, 

	

14• 	of course, Wy the multiple stab wounds you know it was 

	

15 
	

mtrder. 

	

16. 	 MR, REINER: What evidence do you have it occurred 

17 .while she was there? 

	

18 
	

MR. BUGL/oS/: circumstantial evidence. 

	

19 
	

MR. RgINERt As opposed to some later time. 

	

20 
	

MR.BaitLIOSI: Circumstantial evidence. 

	

21 
	

MR. REINER: Apart from the• testimony of Lake., 

	

22 
	

who then will indicate what happened while they were there, 

	

23 
	

What other evidence is there? 

	

24 
	

MR. BUtLIOSI: I don't understand:. 

	

25 
	

MR. REINER: There are a number of ways one might go 

	

26 
	

about trying to prove what occurred while a certain 

E3 	 1 

• 2 

4 

5 

t. 
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defendant ,or defendants tiaere:a.t ,the Scene of the crime, 

2 
	and one way is that one of the 

MR. BUGLIOSX: To:  OaIre time, let fa stipulates  

4 
	axguendo. we are going to prove what happened by Diane 

:5 
	La)te testimony, thiS tiii-li ldoes not -connect Patricia 

6 
	'litenwinIcel; it does not connect Patricia Icrenwinhal, 

7 
	 MR: RBINER2 Patricia granwinkel is not charged with 

merely going to -the is Bianca home., .she 1:13 Charged with. 

9 
	going there an4 participating in a. homicide:- 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14. 

15 

16 

17 

18 
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20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
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11R. BUGLIOSI: All right. That is not evidence 

against Patricia grenwinkel. 

't'ub COURT: Gentlemen, if I may intercede for a 

moment. 

We obviously aren't going to achieve any 

unanimity of opinion here discussing these matters 

between us. Some of you see it one way and some another. 

The real question, in my mind is: What do 

the P'eOple want to do at this time?' Do they wish to 

proceed/ Are they making a motion for severance? Or 

what? 

11R. BUGLIOSI: No., The People want a joint trial, 

and we want to severely edit those portions of the extra-

judicial statements of Leslie Van Houten and Susan 

Atkins and introduce those portions which only implicate 

them and, no one else. 

THE COURT: And / have indicated to you just a 

bare preliminary -- and I emphasize the word "bare" 4WD .11.• 

a bare preliminary view that it appears that some of 

these statements can be excised without harm to either the 

declarant or the non-declarant defendants; but L want to 

emphasize further that this may very well change, that 

is, ..my view may very well change during the course of 

the trial as the 	develops. 

Now, if you are willing to proceed on 
••• 

that basis? 

• C. A R C H I V E S
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MR. BUGLIOSI: We have to take the risk. I don't 

think we have a choice. 

Well, we do have a choice;  but I mean:, 

it is obvious what our choice is going to be;  your Honor. 

We want to go forward. 

THE COURT: I don't want ray statements now to 

be in any Way construed to be a ruling;  because they are 

not. I don't think that I am in a position to rule; 

and even if I rule now;  it would be subject to change 

based -on what the evidence develops. 

STOVITZ: I think once your Honor hears the 

opening statement w..  and Mr. Bugliosi has made the 

statement that he, is not going into details of the 

incriminatory statement, he is merely going to mention the 

word "'statement," to show how the defendants are connected 

with the crime;  and. your Honor can take our opening 

statement by way of a trial brief, so to speak;  and your 

Honor will be able to see the development of this evidence 

that although it will be shown that this was not an, 

individual effort by either Susan Atkins or Leslie Van 

iiciutaul  that nevertheless the statements of the declarants 

bq considered aggint that declarant and only that 

declarant, and we will have other evidence that will 

firmly incriminate the other defendants. 

KANAREK; Your Honor, may I 

THE COURT: Just .4 moment. 
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That raises another question in my mind. 

In view of the danger or the very real risk 

that a subsequent ruling during the course of the trial 

may deprive the prosecution of the benefit of one or 

more of these statements, why is .it necessary to mention 

it in an opening statement? 

The opening statement isn't evidence, it 

certainly isn't going to prove anything. Why subject the 

prosecution to that risk? 

HR..BUGLIOSI: Well, the jury listens very closely 

to the opening statement. It is not evidence, your Honor,. 

but-- 

THE COURT: If the statement in fact comes in, 

it isn't going to be any legs effective. 
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10a-1 	1 
	 MR.. BUGLIOSI:- I think it would. be less effective, 

2 

8 
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8 

9 
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12 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 • 

21 

22 

23 

your HOnOt. .It would be strange that we didn't mention 

4 CoAfe4sion in the 'opening statement. A confession is ) 	.  
pretty powerful evidence. 

MR. REINER: I think the law is clear on this, 

if you say that the defendant made certain admissions 

and later the admissions don't come in, that standing 

alone is more than a sufficient basis' for a mistrial --

for a new' trial/  rather. 

So, I think, that puts incredible pressure 

upon. the Court to make a ruling subsequently as to 

whether it comes in; that irrespective of other 

sufficient evidence to convict the defendants, the Court 

would be obliged to grant a mistrial if the Court ruled 

that the statement could not otherwise come 

There is no reason why Mr. Bugliosi could 

not state in his opening statement, in sum and substance, 

that the People will prove that Leslie Van Houten 

participated, without saying that they will prove it by 

putting. inAhmisSion. 

It is that last phrase, your Honor. 

THE COURTt I would. certainly agree to that. I 

think it would be extremely dangerous in view of the 

24 
	

tentative 

25 
	

MR. BUGLIOSI: It is a risk that the prosecution 

26 
	

might decide to take or might decide they won't take. 
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MR. FITZGERALD: No. That happens not to be a 

statement .of the law. 

''; You shouldn't force the defendants into 

making.a;motion for a mistrial; These defendants are 
.;- 

entitled to haVe their case tried in a speedy ,expeditious 
PP 

. fashion, and'they shouldn't .have to rely an their remedy 

fara mistrial_becausatmatirial that was adequately 

discussed in advance-and that could have been Obviated: 

M1L'BUGLIOSI:. 	think the defense has made ten 

or fifteen motions far mistrial.. Mr. Kanarek 

THE COURT: I think. an  effective opening statement 

could. be  made without pinpointing the precise source of 

the evidence with respect to these, matters that we have 

been talking about. 

BUGLIOSI: You - mean, as being statements to 

Virginia Grahamand Rani :Howard? 

THE COURT: .  The faCt that they are statements 

of a co-defendant. 

BUGLIOSI: Well, it can be done. It would 

diminish the power and impact of the opening statement. 

THE COURT: As lir. Reiner suggested you could 

state that you expect to prove her guilt, and perhaps go 

beyond that -- I am not saying it is limited to that --

but without actually stating that it is going to be proved 

by virtue of a statement. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Of course, this is almost applicable 

10a-2 1  
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10-3 	
1 

2 

4 

to very item of evidence. 

TIM COURT: Well, that is true. That is true. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: In that case, your Honor, there 

wouldn't be an. opening statement. 

' 	E COURT: But here in this ease we have unusual 

problems. You can predict in the ,average case what your 

evide=e Will show without any great fear that it is 

going to be suppressed or excluded, but here you have some 

unusual problemt, 

You would certainly have a prejudice if your 

opening statements contained a bald assertion of the 

ed,defendanta' statements and they were, in fact, subse- 

quently excluded: 
t 	• 	, 
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10B-I 
	

tiANAREK: Your lionbro  may I just make one point? 

	

2 
	 I believe in an opening statement you '• can only 

	

3 
	state what the evidence is. going to be. You cannot make 

	

4 
	conclusions. 

	

5 
	 And X would make the motion. that the Court 

	

6 
	instruct the prosecution that they can% use conclusionary 

	

7 
	statements like. "incriminatory" and "we are going to show 

	

8 
	that the defendant is -guilty." 

	

9 
	

All they can do is say what the evidence is, 

	

io 
	

that Mr. X testified that he drove down the street and tan 

	

11 
	into a to 	pole:  

	

12 
	

THE COURTS I dontt agree with that. It can be 

18 

14 • 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19• 

26 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26. 

argumentative. 

MR. AANARE14:: But I dontt believe that they can make 

a statement like "incriminatory," and so forth. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Your Honor. I think the law is clear 

that in an opening statement you can tell the jury what 
„ 

YOu!snie? to prove by the evidence, not just what the 

evidence is going to be, but what you expect to prove by 

the evidence, .and by definition, your Honor. this requires 

drawing certain conclusions. 

THE COURT: ,shat i.e not what he was referring tO. 

tet. BUGLIOSI: what is exactly what he was referring' 

to, your nonor,'About someone driving down the street and 

running into a telephone pole. 

THE COURT: He is talking about the use of 
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9 .  

conclusiOnarY terms like "incriminatory." 

MR. EUGLIO$It We expect the statement to be 
incriminatory 

MIU..BANAREB4 'They can't state that in an opening 

statement. . 

THE COURTi I think that is improper in an opening 

statement. 

MR, BUGLIOSIt If I were to say -- forgetting abotIt 

this case here -- that someone made a confession, that 

is argumentative, too, and that is a conclusion. 

FANAREKt You cantt do that in an opening 

L0132 	1 

• 
4 

5 

6 

7 

10 

11 

12 	statement.. You can only.  state what the person will testify 

18. 	to, 
14 
	

THE COURT: That is not of the same icharactera 

15 • 
	

MR, BUGTAOSI: Xf we were to buy Mr. Zanarekts 
16 	theory,. your Honor, this would impose upon the prosecution 
17 	the duty of getting our entire case in during the opening 

18. 	statement'and telling the jury what each witness is going 
19 
	

to testify to in detail. 
20 	 To avoid that, your Honor 
2i 	 THE COURT: Letts not get into an argument about the 
22 	opening -Statement. 
23 	 MR. BUGLIOSI: I think it is very important. 
24 	 MR. STOVITZ: The Court agrees with you that you 
25 	don't have to say that we are going to have witness A that 
26 	

lifted the fingerprints. All you have to say is that we are 
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1 
	

going ' to prove it was. Watson as fingerprints-. You don't 
. 	• 	, 

2 AlaVe to bhowthe three or fOur,stepe to phew that it was 

3 
	

his fingerprints. 

4 
	

TBE COURTS. i agree with that. 

5 
	

I was talking about the use of the 

• 6 
	

conclusionary terms which, in effect, turned the opening 

7 
	

statement into an argument rather than a statement. 

8 . 	 MR. BTOVITZ: I think Ve know what you meant  your 

Honor. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

MR: BUGLIOSI: This is not a clear-cut area. This is 

definitely not a clear-cut area here based on what the Court 

has said. 

TEE'CoURT: I don't think there is any problem, there. 

14 
	

The point that- I. wanted to make was in reference 

15 
	

to revealing the possibility of the statements and later 
16' 	being disappointed because of some ruling by the Court 

17 	excluding them and the prejudice that would result from it. 
18 	 MR. BUGLIOSI: But the nature of the opening state- 

19 	ment, I think, is very relevant, and we are going to have 
20 	to discuss it in great depth, since Mr. Eanarek has ideas 
21 	which I disagree with a hundred and one per cent. We are 
22: 	going to have to discuss it in great depth because I want to 
23 
	

try to avoid the continuing discourtesy of Mr. Hanarek 
24 	during my opening statement. 
25 	 I donft intend to argue, but, by the same 
26 	token, we are nott -going to put on alb. the evidence in the 
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opening statement, or 1 might be there seven or eight 

days, And I dontt think the Court 'wants that. 

17 

18 

19 

'2Q ' 

21 

22 

23 

24 

• 25 

26 
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10c-1 1 

2 

3 

5 

6 

7 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

1p 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

THE COURT: I don't think it is necessary: 

Ifa, BUGLIOSI: I think We undoubtedly can be 

conclus,ionary during the opening statement, to summarize 

not only what the witnesses are going to testify to but 

why we are offering these. witnesses and what we expect 

to prove. 

THE COURT:. I agree. 

BUGLIOST: And, by definition, your Honor, 

We are talking about conclusions. 

THE C0EJBT: What I indicated, I used the term in 

reference to argument. 

MA, DUGLTOSI: Mr. Kanarek said that we cannot 

state conclusions. 

TUE COURT; Well, it is after l24,00, gentlemen. 

Let •e adjourn until 1,:45.. 

ER.KANAREK: Could your Honor make, it -- I have to 

go during the noon hour, your Honor, to Van Nuys. I wonder 

if your liOnor could make it after 2:00 today? 

THE. COURT: Mr. Xanarek, we are going to have to get 

going4 I think you are just going to have to make some • 
other ,arrangeMentt With your other business. 

I want to resume this. jury selection process 

and get ,along vith.the selection of the alternates as soon 

as possible. 

la. UNARM X don't believe that X have asked 

for any special considerations, your Honor. 
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10c-2 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

go 

21 

22 

23 

24 

• 25 

26 

THE COURT; You are asking•  now for more time. 

MR. KANAREK: The record may reveal that I have 

previously, your Honor,• but I don't recall making any 

previous requests. 

THE COURT: You are making one right now? 

HR. UNARM Yes, your Honor. 

I wonder if your Honor would allow it to 

.be 2:00? 

THE COURT: All right. 2:00 o'clock. And that mean 

2:00 o'clock. 

gANAREK: Yes, your Honor. I mill be here* 

ER. =LIM: Has this issue of statements now 

been resolved? Rot the opening statement, your' Honor, but 

the other statements? 

THE COURT": I don't think it can be resolved. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: I don't mean at all final, but 

provisionally? 

THE COURT: There has been a clearing of the air. 

We are all aware of the problems and the dangers, 

BUGLIOSI: What I am saying is, before we move 

on, I want to make sure that we have accomplished as much 

as we could up to this point on this particular issue. 

Is there anything else remaining? 

This is such a sophisticated issue. 

REINER: There is one brief one-sentence comment 

I would like'to make, and that is this: That neither 
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10c-3 paktY is entitled as a matter of right to an opening 

statementI justwant co say this one thing -- that # 

3 
	an opening statement is completely discretionary with the 

4. 
	'Court, andtinpe,it .p' discretionary, the Court has the 

absolute power to control the comments, and I think to 

avoid the-Ossibility of a protracted trial where there 

7 
	would be sufficient evidence of the defendant Van Houten's 

8 
	-guilt but the Court would, inaadition, to that, the Court 

9 
	would. find that the statement of Miss Lake could: not come 

io 
	

in, but in this trial would be necessary, to avoid putting 

the Court in that position, I think it would be reasonable 

12 
	

for the Court to forbid counsel from referring to the 

13 
	actual admission. 

14 
	

(ounse1 can refer to matters that would be 

15 
	proved up by the admissions without identifying them as 

16 	admissions. 

17 
	

In other words, Mr. Eugliosi may say, that 

18 
	

'We will prove that Leslie Van Houten was present and 

19 
	participated,'" but not say "We will prove that' by bringing 

20 	out admissions:" 
21 
	

BVGLIOSI: I wasn't going to say "Admissions." 
22 
	

I was going to say a statement that she made to Diane Lake. 
23. 	 MR. REINER: A statement made to Diane Lake hurts 
24 	just as much. • 	25 	 THE COURT: All right, gentlemen. 2:00 o'clock: 
26 	X think at that time we will be ready to go back into the 
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11 as. 4 

5 

1 Courtroom and proceed. 

MR. STOVITZ: Thank, you. 
(Whereupon at 12:05 o'clock p.m. the court 

was in adjournment.) 
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LOIS ANGELBS4  CALIFORNIA, TVESDAY„ JULY 13, 1970 

/The following proceedings were had in open 

court in the presence and hearing of the prospective 

jurors, all defendants and counsel being present:) 

THE COURT: All parties and counsel are present. 

All of the prospective jurors are present and in the jury 

box.  

It is the People }s next peremptory challenge. 

MR. $TOVITZ: Your Honor, On behalf of the People we 

are satisfied with the jury and pass peremptory. 

111W COURT: Before I ask the clerk to swear the jury 

I am going to ask each of you as prospective jurors a 

question, and I would lige an individual answer from each 

of you, and I Will put my question first to Mrs. McKenzie 

as %Tutor No. 1. 

DO you swear on your oath As a prospective 

juror that you can act impartially and fairly upon the 

matters to be submitted to you, and that you can base your 

verdict in this case solely on the evidence received during 

the trial, and 	accordance with the Court is instructions? 

Do you, Mrs. McKenzie? 

MRS. McKENZIB: Yes. 

THE COURT: Mts. Evans, do you? 

MR'S. EVANS: Yes. 

7 

8 
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THE COURT: Mr. McBride, do yOu? 1 

2 ' 

• 3 

4 

5 

7 

8 

10 

11 

12 

13 : 

14 

15 

• 16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

MR* McBRIDE: 

TEE COURT: Mr. Dawson, do you? 

MR. DAWSON: I do. 

THE COURT: Mrs. Roseland, do you? 

M. ROSELAND: 'I do. 

THE COURT: Mr. S.sto, do you? 

MR;' SISTO: Yes, Sir. 

THE COURT: Mr. Zamora(  do you? 

MR. ZAMORA: Yes, I do. 

THE COURT: Miss Mesmer, do you? 

MISS MESMER: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: Mr. Baer, do you? 

MR. BARR: Yea, sir. 

THE COURT: Mrs. Hines, do you? 

MRS.HINES; Yes. 

'9E COURT: Mr. Vitzelio, do you? 

MR. VETZELIO: Yes, sir. 
THE COURT: AndMr. Tubick, do you, sir? 

MR. TUBICX: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: Very **I1, the clerk will swear the 

Jury. 
2 23 

25 - 

26 
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]THE. COURT: Very well, the clerk will swear the jury 

THE CLEM Will all the members in the jury box 

please rise. 

Would you raise your ,right hand, please.; 

Youl Ond each of you; do soieMnly swear that you 

Will well and truly try the cause now pending before thin 

court and a true verdict render therein according to the 

evidence and ,the instructions .of the court, so help you 

God? 

THE COURT: It appears to the Court that this will be 

a protracted trial.: The Court directs the selection of six 

alternate jprors. 

Before, you 644  thefirS,4ame, will counsel 

approach the bench, please. 

Whereuloon-1:411 caunlel.approach the bench and 

the following proceedings occur- at the bench outside of 
• 

the. hearing of the prospective Jurors: y 

'.LIE COURT: We have eight prospective jurors remaining 

who have not been called .into the box. We will now call six. 

I just wanted -to ask what counsels,' thoughts 

are on whether we Should call over a new panel at thip 

time or whether we should start voir diring on the first 

six that we call? 

MR. BUGIXOSI: I think We should call over a new 

panel, your Honor. I am positive we will go through these 

eight, I am absolutely positive. 
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11 

12 
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16 

17 

18 
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20 

21 

22 

:23 

.?4 

• 25 

12A 	26 

nig CtMaT; Wall, that, of course, may very well be 

true, although we might not get to it today. 

MR. STONIXTZr X think we should• start a new panel on 

the Way. We could start questioning the six that you .call 

in, but a new panel should be called in because it Some-

times takes 25 minutes to get over here/. your Honor. 

%):14 COURT: Is. that agreeable, then? 

MR. VANAREK: Yes. 

What I was going to suggest, if it is agreeable 

with the Court, that since there• is a good portion of  it 

done in chambers, whatever your Honor intends to tell them. 

en masse your Honor could tell them after the panel got 

here, and we could then conserve the time by starting with 

the publicity questions in Chambers. 

THE COURT:' That is what I had in mind. 

MR. EANAREn Oh•, then, no problem. 

THE COURT: gentlemen, what I propose to do, then, is 

to call. the Six frit= the remaining eight so that we can 

start our .chambers voir dire, and I will ask the clerk to 

call over another panel so that even though -- well, as soon 

as we are: ready to call from that panel I will come back 

out into court. and make my introductory statements to the 

new panel 

MR. STOVITZ•; 

THE COURT: All right. 

• 
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(Whereupon all counsel returned to their 

respective places at counsel table and the following 

proceedings occurred in open court, within the presence 

and hearing of the jury and prospective alternate jurors:) 

THE COURT: Mr. Darrow, would you call the alter-

nate jurors. 

TIM CLERK: Mrs. Rose Blatt; R-o-s-e, 

Shall I call six names, your Honor?. 

THE COURT: I think so. 

THE CLERK: Mrs. Vera A. Gallant; V-e-r-a, 

G-a-1-1-a-n-t. 

THE COURT: Would you give that spelling again? 

THE:CLERK: The first name is Vera 

, TH,E COURT: IS that Mrs.? 

MS. GALLANT: Yes. 

THE CLERK: , Ye0.,,  

• Middle 	A; last name G-a-1-1-a-n-t. 

THE COURT:, Very well. 

19 
	

11-1E- CLERK: Mrs. Anita K. Reinfeld; A-n-i-t-a, 

20 

21 
	

Joy W. Frieden; J-o-y-, F-r-i-e-d-e-n. 

22' 
	

THE COW: "d-e-n"? 

23 
	

THE CLERK: Yes, your Honor. 

24 
	

Arthur E. Ramirez; A-r-t-h-u-r, 
25 • 	 Miss Danna Melinkoff; 
26 
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124,-2 1  

3 

4 

13 fls. 5 

That is six alternate jurors, your Honor. 

THE. COURT: Very well. 

I will ask counsel and the parties to join 

me in chambers, and then the bailiff will bring in first 

Mrs. Rose Blau. 
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(The following proceedings were had in the 

chambers of the Court out of the hearing of the members 

of the jury and the prospective alternate jurors, all 

defendants and their counsel being present, Mr, Bugliosi 

and Mr. Stovitz also being present:) 

THE COURT: All patties and counsel are present. 

Will you please bring in Mrs. Blau. 

(Mrs. Blau enters the room.) 

THE COURT: Good afternoon, Mrs. Blau. 

MRS. BLAU: Good afternoon. 

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF MRS. ROSE BLAU 

BY THE COURT: 

We have asked you to come into chambers 

so that counsel and the Court could ask you various 

questions out of the presence of the other prospective 

jurors as to what you may have learned about the case, 

and, any Opinions. you may have formed and other questions. 

First, if you. were selected as an alternate 

juror in this case would :you, be able to serve? •  
A 	No, sir. 

What is•your situation? 

A 	My husband has a heart condition and also 

has rheumatoid arthritis; 

Q 	Arid is your, presence required? 

A 	Yes, yes, I would say so. I would be 
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afraid to leave him for any length of time. 

Is he there at home? 

A 	Yes, I don't have no children, no one to- 

take •care of them. 

Q 	There is no one else there to take care 
of them? 

A 	No, no, just myself. 

HR. STOVITZ: Is your husband Sig Blau, S-i-g? 
MRS. BLAU: No, his name is Aaron. 

THE COURT: Will you stipulate? 

MR. FITZGERALD: So stipulated. 

le. REINER: So stipulated. 

MR. SHINN: So stipulated. 

MR, KANAREK: So stipulated. 

HR. STOVITZ: So stipulated. 

THE COURT: All right then, you will be excused by 

stipulation of counsel, Mrs. Blau; and will you refrain 

from discussing with anybody what we said in here this 

afternoon? 

MRS. BLAU: Yes. 

THE COURT: Thank you. 

(Mrs. Blau leaves the chambers of the Court. 

{A prospective alternate juror enters the 

THE COURT: Good afternoon. 

ATIE „TURCO: Good afternoon. 
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THE CLERK: The prospective alternate juror's name 

is Robert 61. McCown,. 

4 
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VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OE' MR. ROBERT G. MC CAMAN 

BY THE COURT: 

McCaraan, if you were selected as an 

alternate juror in this case would you be able to serve? 

No, I would not, your Honor. 

What is your situation? 

A 	Well, in the aerospace industry things are 

a little touchy right now and I think they might find out 

they could do without me for six months. 

Q 	Who is your employer? 

A 	TRW Systems. 

What type of position do you hold? 

A 	Project business administrator. 

Q 	Do you know what the TRW policy, is with 

respect,to paying compensation to jurors? 

A 	I was on jury duty down here three years 

ago and they reimburse. 

How long were you on? 

A 	I was on for 30 days. 

Q 	Do you know what their policy is with 

respect to trials that go beyond the 30-day period? 

A 	No, I don' t, your Honor. I have not had 

occasion to find out about that. My supervision has been 
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back in Washington this past week, and I have not been 

able to get in touch with him. 

Q 	Are you a non-union employee? 

A 	Yes, sir. 

Q 	But you are presently employed? 

A 	Yes, sir. 

I'm going to ask you -- we will pass this 

matter foie the' time being. 

I Will ask you this: Would you between now 

and tomorrow check with. whoever the appropriate supervisor 

would be with regard to the company policy on jury service 

beyond the' 30-day iieriod?- 

A 	If I may make another statement — 
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Q 	All right. 

A 	I, over the past four months, I have been in 

the process of starting another business of my own, plastics 

business, plastic foam,iand this is just in the start-Up 

phase. 

it would be a little difficult being 
t, 

sequestered and,trYing,to )leelp #itstthing- aZove water, 

because eight now it is my own efforts. 

Q. 	Do you thin*you might, .have a little difficulty 
, • 

concentrating on the evidence in this trial? 

A 	I mighty Sir. - 

Because of concern about your owl new business? 

A 	Z have several dollars invested. I would 

hate to, see the advertising go unrewarded(  so to speak. 

You think One or the other might suffer? 

A 	I think itmight. 

Q 	,Either this case or your business or both? 

A 	Yes. 

TUE COURT: Will there be a stipulation, gentlemen?' 

MR. SUGLIOSI.: People will stipulate. 

MR. F1TZGERAW: go, there Will be .no stipulation, 

0 	B TEE COURT: This new business that you are 

tailing about, is that beyond the planning stage? 

A 	Yes, it is. I have already had Sone national 

advertising gang in school supply magazines for a couple 

of months running. 
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It is- right up at that go or no go line. 

THE COURTt All, right, I will exercise my discretion 

and excuse you on hardship grounds. 

Thank:you, Mr. McCaman. 

MR. McCAMAN: Thank you, your Honor. 

144 COURT: Will you refrain from discussing with 

anybody what has been said here this afternoon? 

MR. McCAMAN: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: All right. 

prospective alternate juror enters the 

morn ) 

THE' COURT: Good afternoon. 

THE CLERK: The prospective juroris. name is Miss 

Linda S. Broome, fri.,11-d-a, 

VOIR 'DIRE EXAMINATION .Or MISS :LINDA S. BROWE 

BY THE. COURT: 

Q 	Miss Broome, ig you were selected as an 

alternate juror in this case wOuld yob be able to serve? 

A 	YeS, I would. 

Do you recall that I have asked the other 

prospective jurors tome questionsarding the death 

Penalty?  

A 	Yes. 

Have you bad an,oppOrtunity to think about those 

questions? 
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Yes:' 

And your answers to them? 

A 	Yes. 

All right),I am going to ask you the same 

two questions now. 

The first question is this: 

Do you entertain such conscientious opinion0 

regarding the death penalty that you would be unable to 

male an impartial decision as to any defendantb guilt 

regardless of the evidence lathe case? 

A No. 

to you entertain such conscientious opinions 

regarding the death penalty that you will automatically 

refuse to impose it without regard to the evidence in the 

case? 

A 	No. 

And I will as% you the converse of that 

question: 

Do you entertain such conscientious opinions 

about the death penalty that you would automatically impose 

it in every case without regard to the evidence in the case? 

A No. 

Now, we are interested in finding out what you 

may have learned about this case over the months from news-

papers, television, or' from whatever source, and whether or 

not you have formed any opinions regarding the case or any 
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2 

of the defendants. 

Have you lived in -Los Angele0 County con—

tinuously since. last August? 

	

A 	Yes. 

Do you subscribe to any daily newspaper? 

	

A 	Yes. 

What parer it that? 

	

A 	Los Angeles Times, Long Beach independent 

Press Telegram. 

THE COURT: Will you keep your voice up as much as 

possible? All these people have to hear you. 

Q Do you live 'in• Long Beach? 

A Yes. 

Q i Do you watch television, news reports on a 

regular basis? 

	

A 	Oh, usually toce or twice a woke 

Q Do you rea4 'the neWipatimer on A. daily,.regu],ar 

basis? 
A 

	

A 	Yea„ X 60.- - 

Now, do you remember 'when you first heard about 

this case :or about the killings which are the subject of 

the case? 

	

A 	yes. 

When was that? 

	

A 	The day after. 

Q The day after the deaths were discovered? 
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A 	,Ves4 

Now, how did you learn that? 

A 	Over the radio, I think it was. 

Have you made any conscious effort to follow 

this case in the newspapers or on television since that 

time, Miss Broome? 

A 	Not since the beginning. Just when it 

first broke. 

Did you learn at some later time that the 

defendants had been arrested and charged with these 

offenses? 

A 	Yes. 

Do you remember how you learned that? 

Either on the radio or TV. I dont remember 

which. 

 

15' 

16 

17 

18 

 

Q 	Now, i. you:know,,of course, from your previous 

statement, that it is evident- that you know these defendants 

have been'airested and -charged with these offenses, as you 
,) 	I 

were so advised by the -Court when you first came into the 

19 

20 

21 

22 

28 

24 

• 
	

25 

26 

 

case. 
) f 

 

Yes. 

Apart from the fact that they ate before 

the Court to stand trial on these offenses, Miss Broome, 

these alleged offenses, as far as they are concerned, 

have you learned anything at any time from any source 

which causes you to believe that there is some connection 

between these defendants and the alleged offenses? 
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A 	I don't understand. 

THE COURT: You will have to keep your voice up. 

MISS BROOME: Yes,, sir. 

THE. COURT: 	Q 	Apart from the fact that the 

defendants have been charged and are before the Court 

to stand trial for these offenses, have you ever learned 

anything from reading the newspaper or from listentAg 

to the radio or watching television, or any other source, 

which causes you to believe that the defendants have some 

connection with what they are charged with having done? 

A 	No. Just that they had been charged. 

Rave you ever read Or heard any statement 

which appeared to you to be a statement of an eyewitness 

to any of the killings? 

A 	No, I have never heard or read. 

Have you ever read or heard of any statement 

which appeared to you to be a statement made by any of 

the defendants? 

A ; 	No, I haven't. 

As a result of whatever you have learned 

over the months, Miss Broome, have you formed any 

opinion'as -to the guilt or innocence of any of the 

defendant's? 
• f 

A 	' NO,.f.dOn't think I have. 

,You say :that you don' t think you have? 

Well, I donit know. 
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Q 	You are saying that you have not formed 

any? 

A 	I have not formed any. 

One way or the other? 

A 	Right. 

Q 	Would you say at this moment that you are 

entirely neutral so far as the guilt or the innocence 

of any defendant is concerned? 

A 	I think I am. I think so, yes, your Honor. 

Suppose you were on trial, hiss Broome, 

if you can place yourself mentally in that position, 

for some criminal offense. 

Would you be willing to have on your jury 

trying your case someone who has the same frame of mind 

as you now have? 

A 	I would be willing, yes, sir. 

THE COURT: Mr. Fitzgerald? 

MR. FITZGERALD: Thank you. 

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF MISS BROOME 

BY :14R'. FITZGERALD: 

Q 	Do you have a radio in your home, Miss 
( 

Broome? 

YeS' 
Do you listen to the radio? 

Yes. 

A R C H I V E S



3525 

1 

2 

3 

-4 

6 

7 

s 

9 

10 . 

11 

12 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

14a fie 

21 

22 

23. 

24 

25 

26 

4 	Atom, pact listened to the radio reports. 

about this case or about the defendants in this ease? 

A 	Just on the news reports. 

Q, 	Do you, Watch television regularly? 

A 	Yes. 

Do you watch news programs on television? 

A 	A couple of times during the week. 

Do you watch a particular channel usually? 

A 	Ng, sir. 

.ca 	Do you watch a particular news broadcaster? 

A 	No. Just what is ,on. 

Q 	Jerry Dunphy,. or George Putnam, Or Thomas 

Reddin, or somebOdyl 

A 	No. 

You have heard of the name Charles Manson, 

haven't you? 

A 	Yea. 

You don't know anybody that knows Mr. 

Manson personally, do you, ma'am? 

A 	Nob 
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Q 	What you have learned about Mr. Manson has been 

based on. yOur exposure to' newspapers, radio and televibion; 

is that correct? 

4 

Qt 	What in. obrinection t,TJ:th 	Maneoni have you 

read or heard from those sources, miss Broome? 

A 	That he is-.  charged with 	he is involved with 

these murderC, 

That he is InvOlved with these murders? 

A Yes. 

Based on what you, haire read, seen or heard, 

what is your underOtanding of how he is involved? 

A 	Well, that he was not an actual participant but 

he was in the planning. 

mR. MAREK: I didn't get the last words, your Honor..  

THE COURT: You will have to keep your voice up, 

Mies Broome. Try as hard as you can to project your voice 

out so everyone in the room can hear you. 

MISS BROOME: Yes, Sir. 

THE COURT: will you read the last answer? 

(The record was read by the reporter.) 

MR. KANAREK: Thank you. 

MR. FIT.2GERALD: 	You may continue..  

A 	 That is all. 

Q, 	Can you elaborate on the previous statement that 

you made? 

tAik-1 	z.  

S 

4 

5 

6 

7 

9 

11 

12. 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

is 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

A R C H I V E S



352'7 

.4A2 	1 
	 A 	No, X can't. 

2 
	 Would you agree that your statement that 

'3 Mr. Manson had some part of the planning is a conclusion or 

4 an opinion, ma tam? 

A 	imagine it was a conclusion. 

6 
	

Q 	could you W.1 us. upOrk what you base that 

7 conclusion? 

8 • 
	 A 	on just what I have heard and read in the 

9 newspapers 	heard on the radio: 

10 
	

Q 	what have you read, seen or heard from media 

sources that led you to form this opinion? 

12 
	

A 	(Pause.) 

13 
	

Q 	Maybe I can ask you thiS: Bow did he go about 

14 
	planning itp if you know?.  

15 
	

A 	I don It "know. 

16 
	

Q 	Do you knot anything about Mr. Manson other 

17 
	

than that? 

18 
	

A 	No. 

19 
	

Rai en tt you read anything in connection with, 

20 his kackground or his history? 

21 
	

A 	No. 
. 	• 

22 
	

Q 	or, anything? 

23 
	 A 	No, i .haven ft. 

• 24 • 	25 

26 

, 
What 'about the ferdate• defendants in this case? 

suSan Atkins? save you, 'hear of,  her? 
• 

Just from the stories ih the news. 
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Q 	Did you read anything about her? 

.A 	Not 13#r bac Xground, no, 

Did you read anything about her imgication in 

these Offentes? 	c- , 
4 	 • 

A 	.fust that she was a participant. 

Q  Arid how db„you 3i100-thht? From reading some-
, 

thing? 

A 	From reading and TV. 

Do you know upon what the television or news-

paper based that observation that she was a participant? 
10 	

A 	No, I don't. 
11 

THE COURT: "Excuse me, Mr, Fitzgerald, while you have 
12 

paused. 
13 

May I ask a question or two while wm are on this- 
14 

particular subject? I don't like interrupting you..  
15 

MR. FITZGERALD: ceriainly. 
16 

17 	

VOIR DIM BXAMINA/IONOF MISS' BROOMS 

BY THE COURT: 
19 	

Q 	Miss Broome, when you Say that she was a 
20 

participant, are you now saying. something different than you 
21 

said aboutmr„ Manson? 
22 

No114 you correct me if am wrong. I don it 

want to put any 'words. in your mouth, so if this is not your 
24 

thinking., want you to tali pe. 
25 

A 	I don 't tank -that is what I meant. 
26 
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If I understand, what you said about M. Manson, 

Irga said that you learned from the newspaper that be is 

charged with these offenses and that he had some connection 

involved in the Planningvis that right? 

A 	Yes, sir. 

But yOu didnit know anything more than that. 

A 	Yes. 

xow, are you saying the, same thing generally 

about Miss Atkins? 

A 	Generally, yes. 

Or are there some additional pilots that you 

know about upon which you are basing that statement? 

A 	There is nothing additional. That is all I 

know. They are involved. 

Q Well 

A 	From what I read. 

Is that statement based upon the fact that they 

have been arrested and charged with the offense, or is it 

based on something more than that? 

A 	Nothing more that I can think of. 

T1E COURT; Go ahead, Mr. Fitzgerald, 

MR. FITZGERALO: Thank you. 
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14b-1 

4 

5 

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF MISS BROOME 

BY MR. FITZGERALD: 

Have you heard about Mr. Kanarek? 

A 	No. 

Have you read about Mr. Kanarek? 

A 	No. Just what I have observed during the 

last week, that he Is here. 

You haven't read, seen or heard anything 

from, any media sources in connection with Mr. Kanarek? 

A 	No, sir. 

MR. FITZGERALD: I have nothing further. 

THE COURT: Mr. Reiner? 

MR. REINER.:. Thank you. 

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OP MISS BROOME 

BY MR, REINER: 

Miss kOcra- 

. .MR. STOVITZ: It is Eroome. 

	

REINER::./ 	terribly sorer 

BY MR. REINER: 
	• 	4 

Q 	. Miss Broome presumably you did read the • ,  • 
Los Angeles, Times on .a regular basis' 

A 	Yea. 	( 

Q 	And that includes the Sunday Los Angeles 

Times? 

A 	Yes. 
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Q Have you been reading the Los Angeles 

Times, including the Sunday Times, on a regular basis 

since last December? 

A 	Yes. 

And that includes the`  ong Beach Press- 

Telegram? 

A 	Yes. 

And, in addition to that, I understand that 

you, watch the television news perhaps once or twice a 

week? 

Yes. 

Do you on. occasion watch it more than once 

or twice a week? 

A 	On occasion, yes. 

Q Do you listen to the radio news on a more 

frequent basis? 

A 	Not the radio, no. The news, no. 

About how often do you listen to the radio 

news? 

A. 	am not sure, because I turn off the news 

that 1;s,on.:the radio. 

Kids, Broome; Unless otherwise indicate, 

when I refer to "news accounts," I am referring to 

news accounts. wh4hir they a( ppear in newspapers or on. 

radio or on television., 

A 	Yes. 
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Now,* did I unikrstand you correctly to state 

	

2 
	in response to some of Mr. Fitzgerald's questions that the 

	

3 
	news accounts indicated thatAr. Manson did not physically 

	

4 
	participate in these crimes? 

	

5 
	 A 	Yes, sir, 

	

6 
	 And the -news accounts, as you understood them 

	

7 
	indicated, or at least it was claimed in the news accounts 

that Mr. Batson participated in the planning as opposed 

	

9 
	to physically participating? 

	

10 
	 A 	Yes, sir. 

	

11 
	

Q 	Is that right? 

	

12 
	

A 	Yes. 

	

13 
	 And the news accounts, as you understood them 

	

14' 
	indicated that the other defendants physically participated 

	

15 
	

in the particular crimes? 

	

16 
	

As I understood them, yes, sir. 

	

17 
	

I see. 

18. 	 Would,it be a fair statement to say, Miss 

	

19 
	

Broome, that in your opinion the news accounts that you 

	

20 	read, heard and saw since last December assumed that the 

	

21 
	

defendants were, in fact, guilty? 

	

22 
	

A 	The newspaper accounts? 

	

23 
	

In my opinion, I think yes. 

	

24 
	

All right. 

	

.25• 	 Now, you have been seated here in the 

	

26 	courtroom for approximately two weeks; is that correct? 
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A 	No. This is my second week. 

All right. For one week? 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	During that time, Miss Broome, have you had 

occasion to see any newspaper accounts, hear any radio 

accounts, or see any television accounts that related 

either directly or indirectly to any aspect of this case? 

A 	Not that I can remember. I have been trying 

to avoid them. 

Woul4 'it be reasonable to presume that the 

reason that you were trying to avoid them, in response to 

his Honor's admonition, that' state you,  are a prospective 

jutpr you were, attempting to avoid haVing your opinions 

inflitenced by anything that tomes.to you through the news 

accounts? 

A 	Yeg.  

Q 	And for this reason, Miss Broomer, you did 

specifically avoid exposing yourself to news accounts; 

is that correct? 

Yes,. sir.. 

If a news account had come to your attention 

that related to this particular case, I assume that you 

had disciplined. yourself not to be influenced by any 

suggestion it the news account that the defendants or 

any of them. were guilty? 

Would that be a fair statement? 

A 	Yes, sir. 
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,.4c-I. 	 Now,. last December you did not aSsume, or 
1 

suspect even, that you might some day be a prospective 

• 

	
2 

juror in this particular case; is that correct? 
3 

A 	IR), I did not. 

Q 	And at that tiMe, Miss Broome, there Vol no 

particular reason, in your mind that yOU knew of to disci- 
6 

7 
pline yourself to ignore any of the suggestions that were 

8 
being made by the news acdounts relative to the guilt of 

these defendants? .9 
 

Would-, that be true? 
10 

A 	Yes, that is, true. 
11 

	

12 
	 And IAA3uld it be also a fair statement to say 

13 - 
that because you had no reason to so discipline yourself, 

	

14 

	that, in Aact,tyou did not so discipline yourself? 

	

15 
	 Would that be a fair Statement, Miss. Broome? 

	

16 
	 A 	Yes, I think so. 

	

17 
	 And that you read these accounts of how 

18 
Mr. Manson allegedly did the planning and how the other 

	

19 
	defendantS allegedly carried ,out these particular crimes, 

	

.20 
	and. you had no reason to suspect that these news accounts 

21 

22 

were inaccurate. 

`Is thit a reasonable statement? 

23 
	 A 	Yes, airs ' 

24 
	 And did your at that timei form not a firm 

25 
	opinion but a tentative opinion:`haSe4:40r1 the news 

26 
	accounts that the defendants were probably guilty as ,was 
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14c2 

3 

suggested in the news adcotnts? 

A 	i dontt thjaik so. 

Well, did you, at that time,-  wonder In your own 

Tana whether the defendants were guilty? 

A  Yes. 

Q, 	Al]. right. 

Was there any information that you had received 

to suggest -- strike that. 

You indicated a moment ago-, did you not, 

Miss' Broome, if i'PibrerlY understood your answer, that 'the 

news accounts didSuggest thattitq..Nanson was guilty and 
r4. A  

that ths- otivar defendaOtS were.guilty'4 

Is that true? 

A 	Yes, sir. 
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Did, you read anything or were you exposed to 

any news accounts at ail on radio or television that 

suggested that these defendants were not -guilty? 

A 	Not that i can remember. 

Q 	Would it be a fair Statement to say that all of 

the news accounts in your opinion seemed to suggest that the 

,defendants were guilty? 

A. 	The ones that I saw. 

And you had no reason to question or doubt the 

accuracy of any of these accounts, at that time, 	that a 

fait statement? 

A Yes. 

Q 	And you did. Wonder in your own mind as you were 

'reading those accounts and as you were liste ning to them on 

the radio and seeing them on teleVisiOn as to whether these 

defendants were guilty, is that true? 

A 	Yes. 

wouldn't it be a reasonably fair statement to 

say that at that time, not anticipating you would be a 

,Juror in the case, that you did, at least tentatively 

accept the accuracy of these statements and assume that 

the defendants probably were guilty? 

A 	I don't' think I 

Wharf at that,time;r, if any, one. did you suspect 

,might be guilty? 

A 	r had no idea. 
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1 
	

Q 	Did you suspect - did you have any leanings, 

2 
	

if I might, put it in those terms, at that time: listening 

3 
	

to all of these pews accounts, that the defendants might be 

11 
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9 

guilty?' 

A * ./ really dOntt think so. By then I was not 

doing toe-M.10i); reading40,1*.tt'bIrthen, just the firSt 
4 

flash, and I really dein rt 'think so. 

4, 	Since the ars'i.est,-lasitDed-ember.0. you, have read 
, 

Various news accounts and so fOrth of the defendants and 

the various persons that'are essociated, With this case, 

have you not? 

A 	Y00. 

On a fairly regular basis since. last December? 

A 	Not since last. December. 

On a fairly regular basis 	by a fairly 

regular basis I mean this case and the persons involved in 

it have not been out of the news for any length of time, is 

that a fair statement? 

A 	Yes. 

.q 	During this time did you form any tentative 

opinions At all that the defendants were possibly or probab 

gdilty? 

A 	I don ;t think so.. 

MR. REINER: No further questions. 

THE COURT:,  Ahy queStions, Mr. Shinn/ 

taa. SHUN: No, no, I have no questions, your Honor. 
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THE COURT: Mr. kanare1a 

2 
	 PNAVEK: No ClUeStionritlrol.M Ifondr. 

3 • 
	 THE COURT: Mr Stovite 

4 
	 MR. STOVITZ: Yes. 

5 

6 
	 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF MISS BROOME 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

BY N.R. STOVITZ: 

41 	'Miss Broames  how old are 'on? 

A 	22. 

And what IA your business or occupation? 

A 	Right now I am not doing anything. I just got 

out of School in June. 

Q 	'What school? 

A 	Cal states  Long Beaah. 

And'you 1,ive at home with your parents? 

A. 	Yes. 

Q 	Do you 'have your awn TV Bet? 

A Yes. 

They let.  you. Watch whatever programa you want to 

zo 
	Watch? 

21 
	 A 	Yes. 

22 
	 Btt your own personal preference is not to 

23 
	Watch the news.:  is that rightt 

24. 
	 A 	Not it isn't. 

25 

..,, 
Q 	,Do your parents. get both the Times and, the 

Long Zeach paper? 26 
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A. 	Yes, 

Which Long Beach paper s it, the morning or 

the afternoon? 

A 	The afternoon.. . 	4 

.And do you recall whether or not you ever 

received the paper and then turned to the story about the 

so-called .Manson case, or Sharon Tate case in the newspaper?' 

A 	Not 4irectXy. I go to the sports page first. 

You go to the sports page, all right. 

In other words, you do not •consciously remember 

ever turning-  to the portion of the paper to look for what 

is the latestepisode? 

A 	I never turned directly to it, no, Sir. 

And does the name of Robert Beausoleil or 

Bobby Beautoleil mean anything to you? 

A 	No, it does not. 

Do you recall reading anything about that in 

any newspaper report Whatsoever? 

A 	T dontt recall, no. 

YOU never recall reading any periodidal such as 

a magazine or book concerning this case? 

A 	No, sir. 

MR. STOVITZ: No further-questions.. 

A R C H I V E S



9 

• 

10 

11 

12 

xs 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

354D 

VOIR DINE EXAMINATION OP NIBS BROCKB 

BY 1.tEE COURT: 

Miss Broome, want to ask you one or two 

other questions based on the questions Mr. Reiner aaked 

you. 

Nowa, you said in 'substance in responeie to these 

questions about your reading or hearing the various media., 

that they seemed to suggeat the guilt of the defendants. 

Now,, can you tell me upon what you baSe that 

Statement? What caused this suggestion; what do you recall 

reading or hearing that caused the suggestion? 

A 	I really cannot tell. 

Q 	Well, now, egaAn'I don tt want to put words in 

your mouths, and you,  tell me if this is not correct. 

`Was' it ,Siraply the .fact that these_ defendants are 

the ones kNitiO -ware arrested ihvi'loharged with, the offense 

and therefore mentioned .n:the news'  eports? 

A 	I don % think it was tht. 

All right, z want yptz..!to,tell me what it Wag 
• 

then, if you can recall. 

A 	I honestly cannot recall. 

Well, you have not read:anything or heard 

anything when: someone said, ''We believe or we think they 

are guilty,; "didyou? 

A 	No, sir. 
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You cannot think of anything other than 

what you have told us4  is that right? 

A 	I cannot think of anything. 

TUE COURT: All right, I will •ask you to go back 

into the courtroom, Miss Broome, and will you refrain from 

discussing with anyone what has gone on here this after-

noon? 

MISS BROOME; Yes. 

THE COURT: All right, thank you. 

(Miss Broome leaves the chambers of the 

Court.) 

THE COURT; 'Would you have Mrs. Gallant come in, 

please. - 

lat;'REINER: Before Mrs,,-Gallant is brought in, 

may I be heard on a challenge ..for ,use?' 

THE COURT: .Yes. 
4 

MR. REINER: Do ydU With -to make the challenge? 

MR. FITZGERALD: Yes*  on ,the,  ground of pretrial 

publicity. 

MR.SHINN: Join. 

MR. XANAREK: Join. 

R. REINER: I would also challenge this particu-

lar juror for cause and indicate to the Court, notwith-

standing her answer, that her exposure to media informatio 

the defendants' guilt was based only on the fact that they 

were indicted. 
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The fact she was able to make a distinction 

betWeen which defendant allegedly did the planning and 

which defendants allegedly carried out physically the acts, 

would indicate her information has gone beyond the mere 

fact of the indictments. 

This is the, type of information that. was 

contained in the news media. 

Obviously her exposure has gone far beyond 

that, and she indicates she does not recall the specifics 

of the information that she has been exposed. to, which I 

think makes her situation even more hazardous because if 

she was aware of a particular article or particular news,.. 

cast that contains particular information, she might well 

be able to set that aside, but where someone has been 

exposed. to a great deal of information, all of which. she 

said painted towards the guilt of the defendants, and she 

cannot recall the specifics, then there is very little 

She can do to discipline herself., her mind to set aside 

such information and arrive at a judgment based on other-

information presented here in court. 

THE COURT: Of Course she did not say she was 

exposed to a great deal of information. Those are your 

15a-2, 	1  

2 
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24 

25 , 

words. 	• 

.1411. -REIM; That -is true, but she said she read 

the newspaper on' a regular baSis. 

THE COURT: She ,read.and heard relatively little 
• r 	• 
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15a-3 1  
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25 

26 

after the initial accounts. 

It appears tome she's had remarkably little 

exposure to pretrial publicity; that she recalls virtually 

nothing about it, and she has formed no opinions. 

- NR. UNARM:.  I want the'-record,to reveal I join 

ix the challenge' with Mr. 'Fitzgerald. 

THE COURT: .All tight., 

The challenge will be disallowed. 

(A prospectiVe alternate juror enters the 

courtroom.) 

COURT: Good afternoon, Mrs. Gallant. 

MRS. GALLOT1 Good afternoon. 

VOIR. DIRE EXAMINATION OF MRS: VERA A. GALLANT 

BY THE COURT: 

Q, 	Mrs.. Gallant, i you were selected as an 

alternate juror in this case would you be able to serve? 

A 	1 don't think so,-sir;  am an elementary 

School teacher in East Los Angeles. Icy principal told me 

it would be very difficult to get someone to• substitute 

from the time school started until the time the case would 

be over. 

Other than that, you know, I would he able 

to, but it is two months until school starts. 

I dOn't quite follow the significance 9f the 

last statement.  
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15a-4 	1 

• 	2 

3 

A 	You told us, you know, that the case might 

last three to four months. 

Q 	That is possible, that ,has been the estimate 

4 
	of the attorneys)  somewhere in that range. 

5 	 , A . :yas, .and as I said the school will start in 

6 
	just. tray months.  

7 

• 25 

11 

14 

10 

12 

13 

15 

16 

19 

20 • 

17 

18 

21 

22 

23 

24 

26. 

8 

9 

A 	So that would be an overlapping of time. 

Q 	That would •a]:so give the school system two 

months to find someone to replace you? 

A 	Perhapa0  yes. - 

It isn't that easy, you know, to get someone 

that 'would be willing to fill in. 

Some substitutes will do it, you know, for 

a short period of time, you know, if they have to they have 

to, that is the way it would be. 

Well, actually we have another woman who is 

now a juror in the case .who is from the -- she is not a 

teacher, but she is from the Los Angeles School District. 

A 	Yes, sir, she, works for N. Purdy' s office, 

the head one for the elementary division. 

Is there anything other than that then? 

A 	No, the only other thing is I have a mother 

who is 80 years old that lives in back of me, and I sort 

of have to keep an eye on her because l am the only person 

who is around her, now, who would be able to kind of look 

A R C H I V E S



3545 
	

1 
	after her. 

	

2. 
	 There is no one else at home who looks 

	

3 
	after her? 

	

4 
	

A 	No, sir, my husband and I are separated 

	

5, 
	and my older girl is married. 

	

6 
	 My younger daughter goes to school at 

	

7 
	San Diego State College. She is not at home. 

	

8] 
	 Is your mother able to care for herself? 

	

9 
	 Most of the time, yes, but every once in 

	

10 
	4 while little problem arise that I have to help her out. 

Sometimes she forgets things, you know, and 

	

12 
	sometimes I have to remind her to do certain things, you 

	

13 
	

know, her mind is not that clear as it should be. 

	

14 
	

But 1.* suppose I would have to get sole 

	

15 
	neighbors to make ,sure she's taken care of. 

	

16 
	

Other than that I'm all right. 

	

17 
	

Do you think it would,be possible for you 

	

18 
	

to have a neighbor look in on he* r and see that she was 

	

1.9 
	

getting along all right? 

	

20 
	

I would check around 'and make sure. 

	

21 
	

I know possibV two :peop):e, but I will have 

	

22 
	

to ask them first. 

	

23 
	

I don't like to volunteer anybody unless 

	

24 
	

I am sure that they Would be able to do it. 

	

25 
	

Would you wish me to check again with the 

26 	school? 
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Well, no, I am sure they meant what they 

said, that it woad be diffi6ult to find a substitute, 

but I take it not impossible? 

A 	True, It juat depends, you know, some 

schools have a little more difficult problem than others, 

and I happen to have been in this school for quite a long 

time and I know the children, whereas another new person 

coming in ,l- would feel .would have quite a difficult time 

getting oriented to the children. 

I was just thinking that it would not be 

too fair to the children in my particular classroom to 

start with a substitute teacher for two months or some-

thing, and then have me come back in. 

You know, we all don tteach the same, and 

there are sometimes problems, as you well‘knoW. 
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Q Well., all right, X wonder if you would do this: 

Would you cheek tonight and sea if, assuming* 

that you were selected, that you could find Someone to take 

a. look and See if your mother is getting along all right so 

that that would not be a problem? 

A Right. 

Q All right, we are going to ask you some 

questions* Mrs. Gallant. I am going to ask you the 

questions that I asked the other prospective jurors 

regarding the death penalty. 

'Have you had a chance to think about those 

questions and your answers to them? 

A 	year  T have, yes.. 

And then *re win want to ask you some 

questions about what you may have read or heard about the 

case over the months, and 14hether or not you formed any 

opinions with regard to the case or any of the defendants. 

Vow, with respect to the death penalty questions 

do you entertain such conscientious opinions regarding the 

death penalty that you would be unable to make an impartial 

decision as.  to any defendants I guilt regardless of the 

22• evidence? 

A 23 
	

Noir X ion 't have any preconceived notions about 

24 
	

the death penalty. 

25 
	

Q 	Do you entertain such conscientious opinions 

26 regarding the death penalty that you would automatically 
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4 - 

refuse to impose it without regard to the evidence? 

A 	No, I mean maybe I am not understanding you 

correctly, but-1 am not opposed to the.  death penalty. 

I haven 1t bad feelings about that. 

I would be able to judge:  you 3cnow -- Letts sees  

I don ft know how to say it,. 'except that I wbuld say % have 

no feelings against the deathenalty, 

Q. . Ate- your feelings such that you would 

1.582 	1 • 
5 

6,  

7 

.9 
	automatically vote for .it in every cage? 

10 . 	 A t 	No,. no, sir. ',No, definitely not. The 

individual circumstances would be,. the factor. 

12 
	

In other words,'yoU have not prejudged it one 

13 
	way or the other? 	1  

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

.25 

26 

A 	No, I, haVe not. 

Q 	YOU would be willing to listen to all of the 

eVldence and then make your decision, is that right? 

A 	Yes,. that is correct. 

And when I say "decisiong"-I mean decision 

both as to guilt and as to penaltyf  if it should become 

necessary to have a penalty phase of the trial. 

A 	Yes, sir. 

Have yoU lived in Los Angeles County con—

tinuously since last August? 

A 	-Byes,'in August, at the time of this tragedy .I 

was in Greece, T was not in the United states at the time, 

-and I did not return until about three or four weeks 
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4B3 	1 aftet. 

That would have been sometime in september? 

3 
	 A 	Yeas,, yes. 

.4 
	 Did you hear about the case while you were gone? 

5 
	

A 	/n Athens I saw an article about this large 

6 
	

(indicating)., about two inches or,  so., a paragraph, and that 

7 
	

is where I heard about it, that, and that is the information 

8 
	

/ had. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16  

17 

18 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

26 • 

25 

9 Do you remember what the article said? 

A 	allot that this occurred, but no great detail. 

Q 	Just that what had occurred? 

A 	That a murder -- that this murder had taken 

place, that was. all that s had heard. 

It did not mention anything about the defendants 

Or arrests or anything line that? 

A 	No, not sir, no. 

Now, do you subscribe to a daily newspaper? 

A 	Yes, I do. 

What paper? 

A 	Los Angeles Times. 
t 

Do you read that on a regular basis? 

A 	Yes, I,  read what want 	doart read it 

cover to cover,' but.I.read-the -things I 4m most interested 

. in, mostly current elrents for ClaSdrdom sessions, things 

like that, the sport page. 	' . 

Q 	Have you made a conscious effort to follows this 
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case? 

	

2 
	 A 	Nat PJ.r. 

	

3 
	 In. the newspaper or on ;TV? . 

	

4 
	 l w  

A 	No, .sir,: X 'have. hot. 

	

- •5 
	 Now, at some time did you become aware that 

	

6 
	these defendants had been'arested anrd,',charged with these 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
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A 	Some place way back in my mind, but I _cannot 

remember any details other than that. 

Now, apart from the fact that the defendants: 

have been arrested and they have been charged with these 

offenset, and that it why we are here, to have a trial on 

those issues, have you ever learned, anything which caused 

you to believe there was some connection between the 

defendants and the alleged offenses? 

A 	No, because X just am not that interested in 

cases such as this. 

Whether you, are interested or not, 'have you 

ever read or heard anything that ,caused you to think,: *Aha, 

there Is a fact, or an alleged fact which linkt Fir. Milton 

,or one. of the other defendants with these particular 

offenses*? 

A 	No, I cannot remember any particular incident ---, 

any details that would 'have -.0- other than just what was in 

the newspaper, and maybe a headline or something. 

4 	Well, that is what am talking about. You 

offenses? 
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tell me. 

A 	Just the headlines, but not the details. 

Has there been something that caused you to 

believe that? 

A 	Well, I just -- as I say, in my mind I cannot 

remember a specific date when all the little pieces,. you 

know, were forming, but I remember just only that game 

people were arrested, but I did not get too involved in it 

other than just the information that there was this 

arraignment, and that was 

Q 	Do you know anything about Mr. Mansonls 

background, from what. you. read or heard? 

A 	Some place, x think he was arrested in Inyo, 

Yarn County, if I am not mistalogn, but / don't "know too 

much other than that. 

Do yot 'know anything about where or bowrhe 

bad been living, say, during the 17, par.pc.e9eding his 

arrest? 

A 	The category was gort.of p.ike hippy, that it; 

the word that Iwotld say. 	- 

Q 	Where didyou. learn that? . Whli.t caused you to 

believe that? 

A, 	W0111  when people 4on1t, yOu know, go to work 

every day and,youl know, sort of have the kind of routine 

the average people have,' and they dress a little bit, you 

know, more casually, that is my definition. 
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Other thaw' that 

Q 	Well, did you learn that from reading the 

newspaper? 

A. 	I guess / did, I guestat. 

As 1 sal', it is bard to pinpoint one specific 

thing when many things have occurred, and -- 

Q 	 I'm not asking you to pinpoint it if you 

cannot PtnAoint  it. 

But I do want to hear everything you know, 

even though you cannot pinpoint it. Do you understand? 

A 	Right, yes. 

Q 	In other words, we want to know, even if it is 

only a rumor, 'we want to Know what you know or what you 

batte heard or belieVe. 

3  

4 

5 

A 	Right, well as I say, I have not really been 

that closely connected or really that interested in 

following this, case 

NOW, before you came into this case as a 

Prospective juror did you kngw the names of all a these 

defendants? 

A 	Not  sir, I did not. I knew only mr. Manson's 

name, but I did_ not know the yoUng ladles r names. 

Ilad you ever heard-  the name, Leslie Van Houten? 

A 	might 'have but it did not mean anything 

because I remember several times you aiking same of the 

prospective Jurors who tho certain people were and I, myself, . 	- 

• 
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was not clear as to 'who Was who. 

-12ad you heard the name Patricia Frenwinkei? 

A 	If I did, it .did notmake_too much of an 

, 
," 

What about the name. ISusan AtkinS? 
t , 

A 	No,, ioe'canle more ,familiar standing here last 

week. with these naines, ;other. than. that, I •would .not , figure. 

on it. 

Q 	When you came back into this case did you know 

the names of any of the victims? 

A 	Yes, i did. Mostly the name of Sharon Tate •11111.••• 

that is what was in the .Greek paper, just Sharon Tate was 

mentioned, bUt one other thing, though, someone told me 

at my school that the La aanca people owned the market 

that is in_my school neighborhood, called the Gateway 

Market, someone told me that they had owned this market 

chain which was in my school neighborhood. 

Q 	What neighborhood is that? 

A 	Aragon, the school is, called Aragon. 

It is on Cypress Avenue, I would say --

directions are kind of funny. Perhaps north of Figueroa 

not north, east of Figueroa and then the other GateWay 

Market is on North FigUeroa street near, more or less, 

Cypress Avenue. 

There are two markets, and one of the children 

at school mentioned this to me, and that is all I know. ' 
S 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 ,  

6 

Did you ever read or hear anything which 

seemed to you to be the statement of an eye Witness to the 

alleged killings? 

A 	No, sir, I know nothing of that. 

Did you ever bear or read anything which 

caused you to believe that there was a statement made 11.Y 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

18 

'neutral on the question of guilt or innocence? 

A 	I think I am, sir,, I Am. 

Q Have you at any :time formed any opinion as to 

the guilt or innocence of any of the defendants? 

any of the defendants? 

A 

Q 	Do you believe_ at this moment you are entirely,  

A 	Not' sir:  as a'schobl teacher I try to be very 

objective about everything or .else I have problems# and I 

try to look at everything as objectively as I possibly can 

because i always say there is always two sides, so 

have' quite; I mould say, an objective mind. 
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Well, now, for a moment I would like you to 

be subjective. 

A 	All right.. 	
: 4 

yoUr answer to- my next question. 

A 	Yes. 

LettsQ 	assume that you had been charged with 

a criminal offense and you were. 'before the court to, stand 

trial? 

A 	Yes. 

Would you be willing to have on your jury 

a juror having, the same frame of mind that you now have? 

A 	Yes, sir, I think I would. 

,ca 
	

That is a subjective answer. 

A 	True. 

THE COURT: Mr. Fitzgerald? 

Excuse me. I think we had better take our 

recess. 

Mrs. Gallant, will, you refrain from discussi 

with anyone what, went on here in chambers? 

MRS. GALLANT: Surely. 

You want me to stay right in here now? 

THE COURT: No. You can go out and we will take 

the recess, and then we will come back. 

MRS. GALLANT: All right. Thank you, sir. 

(Recess.) 
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(The following proceedings occurred in 

chambers, all counsel being present, defendants being 

absent0 

RINER: I suppose this tan be stated without 

the defendants present. 

It has occurred to me that now that we have 

12 jurors and jeopardy has attached, if there is some great 

break in a news story and, these jurors are not sequestered 

and they are _exposed to it, there is no way the matter can 

10 
	

be cured. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

If"the jury is. to be,sequestered ultimately, 
4  

T. suppose it might be advisable to have these 12 jurors 

sequestered as soon as posible rather than wait a week 

or longer while we, are selecting the alternate jurors. 

15 ' 
	

Tilt COURT; Well, that certainly is a point, and 

16- 	I have given it consideration. 

17 
	

I am hopeful, of course, that the selection 

18 
	

Qf the alternates will proceed expeditiously and it will 

19 
	

be a matter of a relatively short period before they are 

20 	selected but, of course, again, I have no way of knowing. 

21 
	

It might be a considerable time. 

22' 
	

MR. STOVITZ: Your Honor, I think that the admoni- 

23 
	

tion that the Court gives to the jurors, now that we have 
24 	a new panel in there and you will give the same admonition 
25 
	

to them, certainly will prevent any type of harm. in that 

26  - 
	

regard. 
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do anything about 

Ilk. KANAREK:' '31.1st so the record will not show 

any acqUiescence,' on my part, your Honor, I think that 

everything, to use the vernacular, indicates that we are 

living in a dream world. 

This jury and-everyone in this community 

is so permeated with -this pUblicitif that what we do 

at this point is hopelessly/inadequate. 

THE COURT: You stated this a number of times, 

Mr. 'Eaulircek. 

11R. KAWEK: Yes, your Honor. 
THE COURT: And I don't think there is any point 

in repeating it. 

MR. gANAREK: 'It is because I don't want the 

record -- I don't want any implication in the record of 

acquiescence on my part. 

THE COURT: 'The record will not bear you out 

with respect to these jurors. 

MR. KANARE.K: What we have is. 12 people who want 

to be on this jury. That is what we have, 12 people who 

want to be on this jury. 

THE COURT; That is your opinion, M. ganarek. 

I don't share it, and I don't think there is any evidence 

of it whatever. 

They are willing, yes, willing, they have 

evinced a willingness to serve, but beyond that, I think 
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we have a representative jury, and there has not been 

any exposure which has in any way influenced their 

opinions. 

MR. UNARM: As I say, your Honor, I wish 

could share your Honor's feelings in that regard, 

THE COURT: All right. Anything further? 

MR, STOVITZ: Submit it, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Submit what? 

MR. STOVITZ:, Rather than saying "Nothing further, 

your Honor, I just say "Submit it." 

MR. SHINN: Every time Mr. Kanarek talks, he 

submits. 

MR. FITZGERALD: Well, it is a. problem. 

464a counsel, we really are 	in control 

of the medial  Certainly, in some respects counsel can 

control; the media by not making statements to them in 
t 

connection,,,witkr PrejUditialimaterl:all 

On the other hand, there is nothing to 
= 

prevent the media from getting Out their pretrial 

edition, or whatever, concerning evidence that they 
.,r 

have obtained previously, and so' on and so forth. 

On the other hand, I would like to see. 

this jury have a few days to get their afars in order. 

TIC COURT: I am afraid it isn't going to be a 

few days regardless 9f when we go. It may, be one day. 

Of course, they all have known for some 

ti 
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time now, all of the present 121  that there was a good 

possibility that they would be selected, although no 

certainty. So, I am sure they have all given due con-

sideration to arranging their affairs. But I. do not 

anticipate giving them more than one day, just for that 

reason. 

I don't want to permit any more opportunity 

for exposure than is absolutely necessary, taking into 

account their convenience and the necessity to prepare 

for sequestration. 

MR. REINER: One matter that may create a problem 

that was related to me by a couple of reporters, and perhaps 

I should relate it to the Court: 

The news media is having a great deal of 

difficulty finding something to say because a great deal 

of the jury selectian is occurring- in chambers and that 

occurring in open court'is not all, that exciting. 
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16b fis. m  
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2 

4 

5 	• 

6 

7 

10, 

11 

12: 

13 

14 

15 

.16: 

17 

18 

10 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

• t:Ine reporter ta• editor asked her for five inches 

of filler. In other words, ..the story was five inches too 

short, and to put, five inches in. sot  She would simply go 

back, over. previous matter and when asked for five inches 

of filler .on one particular day, she had already inserted 

:matter under Susan Atkins"! confession.: 

I tallOd to her about this and indicated the 

Problem we- would have, that if any mention of that ever 

appeared in the paper, we would probably have to start 

back at the beginning and have a re-run with every juror in 

the bob to find out if they had been exposed to it, and 

that would be further proceedings in chambers which, of 

course,, the news media is obViouSly not delighted with 

because they are sitting in court, 

So, op that basis, she withdrew its, because she 

didn ft want to sit around for a lot more days. 

But that is the problem. ,once in a. while 

some reporter may put in filler and hark back to the Susan 

Atkins't confession, which may be the only thing of interest 

at the maritent. 

Sc,. your gonor, it is not at all unlikely or 

unreasonable to expect that if Ion sit around for a -week, 

Which it may tal.e to select the alternate jurors, that 

these jurets may be exposed to the fact that there is a 

confession in this case. 

THE -COURT: 	Ain Sure you're right. I have been 

• 
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1 

• 
5 

6 

7 

9. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16- 

17 

, 18 

19 

20,  

21 

22 

23 

24- 

• 
25 

20 

 

apprehensive about it. 

DOR. EANAREM It Would seem like your Honor could 

conduct a session outside of the presence of the jury in 

Which .yoUr Honor could order.  these people, the media, to 

do certain things and not to do certain things, ,lust the 

same may that a judge in a labor dispute makeS an order and 

asks people, to do certain things and, not to do certain. 

things. 

THE COURT: That is not the way to do it, and x 

seriously question. whether any court has the power to _make 

such an order. 

I don 't know whatparticular order yOu are , 

referring to. if you. are talking about ordering them not 

to print, something, i just don't think that power exists. 

MR. EANAREB4 * I don't think that the Court need show 

the hospitality ,-- when I use the word "hospitality," 

your HOtor, I, mean the court doesn't have to foster this 

by making half of the courtroom available just for the mass 

media, arranging all of the conveniences of telephohes and -I- 

THE COURT: T don't think that would change anything, 

4r4 ganarek, because if tae cut it down to one person, for 

example,'from.the media; they woad immediately Make an 

Arrangement among themselves to pool 411 the news, so you 

would have one person -reporting on it instead of 20, but 

the =Sat would be jUbt the' same. And I don ft think 

 

that isdesirable anyway. 
a 
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1683 

2 

3 

5. 

6 

7 

9 

10 

11 

1,2 

13.  

14: 

15 

16 

17' 

18 

19 

16C 	20 

22 

23 

You want to have a.public trial. The media, have 

a right to be pretent; 	are a link between the tria3. 

and the pdhii.o. Certainly the public cox 1t gat into a 

dourtroom that 'Only has 	seats. 

MR. EANARET4 They do it successfully in England, your 

Honor. 

14R. STOVXTZ: Are you making a. notion that we change 

the venue of the case to England? 

EANAREK: The Court has the' power. 

TEE COURT:= What they do in England is not what you 

are suggeisting. 

MR. ZANAREV4 No. What Irm saying, your Honor, is , 

that in labor disputes the Court makes an order and the 

People can be in contempt of that order, even the People 

who are not in the courtroom when the order of the court 

is made. That is, the order is deemed to be applicable to' 

anyone who has knowledge of it, and you dontt have to be in 

the courtroom and have to listen to it uttered to be under 

the power of the Court. 

24 • 

25 

26 
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.6 

lay analogy, the ,CoUrt Can make a similar 

order. Free speech and, all that is involved in labor 

disputes also. By analogy, your Honor can make a similar 

order as far as the press is Concerned. 

THE COURT: What kind of an order are you talking 

about, Mr. Ianerek? Ordering them to do what?.  

11R.MAREk: An order wherein your Honor would order 

that no proceedings in this courtroom shall be put 

	

9 
	on the radio, in the newspaper. 

	

10 
	

Your Honor has the power to make that order 

	

11 
	

because your Honor has the power to 

	

12 
	

THE COURT: That isn' t the problem, Mr. Kanarek. 

	

13 
	

The problem is the media republishing things that have 

	

, 14 
	already been disclosed or published. 

	

15 
	

There is no evidence taking going on at the 

	

16 
	

moment. Tole have no problem here in the court. They are 

	

17 
	

not getting any news stories out o this court now. 

What they are doing is getting it from collateral. sources 

	

19, 	or republishing or rewriting things that have already been 

	

20 
	

printed or disclosed or rumored or something, but not 

	

21 
	

from the court itself. 

	

22 	, 	 MR. KANAREK: But your donor has the power to 

	

23 
	

control proceedings that are going to take place in the 

	

z4 
	

future in connection with some of the testimony 	I mean, 

	

25 	all. the testimony. 

	

26 
	

The Court has the power, I think, over its 
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'2 

3 

awn proceedings. 

THE, COURT: All right. I don't think we are 

getting anywhere. 

Gentlemen, I think I am going to adjourn at 

this time. I want to give some more consideration 

particularly to this problem of sequestration. 

It is a really important ptoblem. I am glad 

Mr. Reiner raised it again. I have been thinking about it 

continuously, but I pm glad of the fact that he raised 

it again. It helps, 6cus -- 

R. , KANAREK: May I inquire, what the Court's 

thinking is in that regard? 

THE- COURT: IttelpS to- ranfoide my own thinking'. 

MR. XANARE16. What. Was the. Court's thinking in 

that regard? 

THE COURT: My thinking .3A  thatit is a very .serious 

problem and I haven't yet made a decision how long I want 

this jury to remain unsequestered. 

MR. FITZGERALD: So the Court wants to adjourn to 

think? 

THE COURT: It is not just a question of thinking, 

but also investigating how much lead time we need to give 

the hotel and the Sheriff's Department. 

BUGLIOSI: Has the Court decided that this jury 

definitely vat be sequestered? 

THE COURT: Yes.. 

4 

5 

6 

7 
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12 
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16 
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t. BUGLIOSI: I knew that was the Court's state 

,of mind but I had gleaned this was not an unalterable 

position. 0 	2 

3 

17 fls. 

5 

6 

8 

-9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

• 14 

15' 

16 

17 

13 

19. 

20 

21. 

22 

23 

24 • 

26 

• 
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THE COURT: I think it would be folly not to sequester 

the jury in this case. 

MR. FITZGERALD: I. agree. 

MR. REINER: In the event that the Court ig going to 

ultimately sequester the jury, as apparently it is, then 

I. think it would. be  very wise to sequester them as soon as 

is practical rather than at some later date because a 

Problem could, develop that just Oimplywould not be -- if 

they ere exposed to a confession the day after tomorrow, 

there just is nothing tae can do, I or Mr. Fitzgerald,. t 

cannot .eVen.enter into a stipulation 'that that juror may be 

excused and, an alternate take his place, because it would 

involve other delendants. 

it is clear a stipulation could not be 

7-1 	1 

411 
	

2 

4 

6 

6 

7 

9 

io 

11 . 

12 

1$ 

14 
1 

Obtained. 

We Will then be exposed to a juror confronted 

With a, confession.. 

THE COURT: I haVe miaged the last pert. 

MR. REINER: If a juror who presently has been, morn 

is exposed to the fact that there is a confession in the 

case, that is every real posSibility in the next few 

days, there isn't anything that could be done to clear the 

problem. We could not even excuse that, juror by stipulation 

and replace that Juror with an alternate because I think 

it is Clear that we would not have a stipulation by all 

counsel, so we Would just be running the tit*: every single 
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day that a juror could be so infected by exposure to a 

confegmicno 

Once it happened, that will be the ball game. 

We would have a jury that is seated in the case -- 

14R. SW-VIM: Your Honor, I can see more -- not harm -

but if you go ahead and sequester the jury, and tell them 

not to discuss this case among yourselves or with anyone 

else, these are 32 total strangera, and with six alternates, 

18 total strangers,. what are they going to talk about? They 

are going to talk about the weather; you can just say', 

"It Ts so hot" and that ts all. 

I think they are going to talk about thacase 
, 

and,, they are, going to create problems and they are going to 

dome to conclusions. 

ME COURT: 'You' are`ta.ikin‘ &bout if they are 

sequestered? 

STOVITZ: - If they are-  sequestered,- yeti, whereas if 

your Honor 'allows stherti" to lead'nil lives, they will 

continue to be normal individuals. 

They will be the. same individuals that they 

were before they were chosen for this jury. 

If these people, and they are from different 

walks of life., have taken this sacred vow they have taken 

thigi afternooh, 'keeping theit mind concentrated on the 

evidence.;  1 think they can do it. 

cannot foresee that any of the newspapers will. 
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17-3 	1 

g • 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
	

M. MINER,: That long! 

12 
	 STOVITZ: I think is a hardship, your Honor, 

13 to lock the Jury up each night and to deprive these people 

14 of their ordinary walks of life. 

15 
	 MR. ZUGLIOSIx I think, the •selection of the alter- 

16 nates will take at least a week, your Honor, at least, 

17 although Mr. Stavitz is more Optimistic, he mentioned two 

18 
	or three days. 

19 
	 I think at. least a week. Theoretically it 

20 
	

should take us two weekt, it took us a month to pick 12,  

21 
	

it should take us two Weeks to piok six. 

22: 
	

I am 'hopeful we can knoCk it down to a week. 

23 
	

'do see the problem that they might read 

24 
	

something about Susan AtkinSi gonfesSion, that is the 

25 	problem. 

26 	 ICINAREK: Your Honor, I guess it tfl a point — 

come out with any stores Of the. so;-called.Susan Atkins 

confession. 

We. don lit 10.0i4 wh at the magazines have in store.. 

I under-Stand 'Inside Detective" had something in March or 

April which I have got to get'a cow of. 

• But the jurors come from different walks. of 

life; they have told us what. they do. and I think they can 

keep themselves pure for the rest of this trial. 

Now, this trial could very easily tale two 

or three months — 
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I bOp4 	isn it just making 4 record, but X guess it would 

2 
	

be; 'the Point ,is this: 
	 ' 5 	• 

4 

5 

'6 

7 

.8 

9 

10 

I believe the record Will reveal. that We, were 

against sequesteknq frcm",the_.beginning. 
- 	• 	,• 

Tow we are somewhat -on the horns of a dilemma 

because if your Honor .does not. Sequester now, we have been 

deprived •a jurors 

TimCOURT: Well, -I am going to sequester, Mr. lanarel 

MR. ItAITAREK: I just want to male the record in that 

regard; 

S. 

11 
	

Actually I aril against -sequestering, but if your 

12 
	

Honor.  t this point does not sequester, then the foundation 

• 13 
	

upon Which a lot of the voir dire was based becomes a 

14 
	

little bit meaningless. 

15 • 	 But because of the• fact that a, lot .of people are 

iq 	-- were not considered, and allowed themselves not to be 

17 considered because of your Honor - s intent to sequester -- 

18 
	

TO COURT: Well, will tihl you what I am going to 

19 do, gentlemen, it seems to me that there would be no point 

20 at all in taking a Month to obta.in what I sincerely to be— 

21 lieve. to be a fair and impartial, jury and then expose them 

22 for an additional week to the very real risk of being 

• 23 	contaminated by pretrial publicity,. 

24 	 I think what Mr. Reiner mentioned, it hacin It 

25 	really occurred to ire in that context before, but I think 

it could very well be true 'there may very well be a surge 
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of publicity just before the. trial starts between now and 

the actual 0100,1 'of evidence. 

T • 	Because, as we all know, the media like to 

4Bnerate interest in their restective enterprises and they _ 	7 • 	 • , 	- 	1.1 	$ 
.1. • • 

do that by 'dissemiriwang new,'" and so - it is not at all 

unusual. 
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17a-1 
	

MR. BUGLIOSI: Even if you sequester these 12, 

2 
	11014 for that reason and it is a valid reason, the six 

3 
	alternateS will 	be reading this. 

a 

5 	• 

8 

THE COURT: 'They 'may. or may not; - At least we can 

do something about those. 

T - 
We can keep Nfoir airing prospective jurors 

. until we find six that have not been. exposed. 

But the present 1,2, we now have 12 and that 

is•it, 

10 
	 And it just seems to me that it isn't worth 

11 
	the, risk. I had not really considered this very likely 

12 
	surge of publicity just before the evidence taking phase 

13 
	of the trial begins. 

• 14' 
	 The more I think about it the more I think 

15 
	it is a real possibility -- probability. 

16 
	 Now, whether they can refrain from rehashing 

17 
	 some of the things we don't want the jury to see is anothe 

18 
	matter. But I don't think 'it is worth the risk. 

19 
	 I should think the People would feel that 

20 
	way also. 

21 
	

BUGLIOSI: I see the Court's point. It is a 

22 
	very valid point. 

23 
	

THE COURT: So what I am going to do, I am going 

24 
	

to excuse the new panel at this time until tomorrow 

0 	25 
	morning, at which time I will give them the preliminary 

26 
	

remarks I have given all the others, keep the jury here 
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17a-2 

• 2 

3 

momentarily until they have departed, and then inform the 

jury that they should come tomorrow prepared with their 

personal belongings. 

MR. STOVITZ: I, submit that the new panel, when 

5 

6 

you excuse them tomorrow, that they may be jurors in this 
I  

case. 

7 

8 

9 

10 

. 	4 	• . 	 r 
THE WORT;;Qh„. yes„ I' will give theta the admoni-

tion, yes, but I would rather.not let them know that the 
4' 

jury.  is being sequeStered. at tall.s:point, .although it 

certainly will be. common -know 

11 ' 
	 But in case any of the jurors have special 

12 
	questions that they want to ask me I will have the panel 

13 
	out of the courtroom by that time.. 

14 
	

(The following proceedings were had in open 

15 ' court in the presence and hearing of the jury and the 

16 
	

prospective alternate jurors, all the defendants and all 

17 	counsel being present:) 

18 
	

THE COURT: All parties and counsel are present. 

19 
	

The jury is in the jury box. 

20 
	

To the new members of the jury panel who have 
21 	come into. the court this afternoon,I will have some 

22 	preliminary remarks to make to you tomorrow morning when 

23 	you come back. 
24 
	

I'm going to excuse you at this time until. 
25 
	

9:00 o'clock tomorrow morning, and I ask you to listen 
26 
	

very carefully to the admonition I =about to give, not 
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I 
	only to you, but to all of the jurors, actual and 

2 
	prospective, 

3 
	 First of all, this case is the case of 

4 
	

People vs. Charles Xanson, Susan Atkins, Patricia 

5 
	

Exenwinkel and Leslie Van. Houten. 

6 
	 I admonish you that it is your duty not to 

7 
	converse among yourselves or with anyone else on any 

subject related to this case, nor to form or express an 

opinion regarding this case until it is finally submitted 

10 
	

to you. 

11 • 
	 And I admonish you further that you should 

12 • not read, watch or listen to any news reports concerning 

13 
	

this case so long as you are connected with the case as 

14 
	

prospective jurors. 

15 
	

I will pow excuse the panel until 9:00 

16 
	

&clock tomorrow morning and I will ask the jury to 

remain in the jury box for a few minutes as I have some 
18 	other things I want, to , say to the 
19 
	

You are now excused, ladies and gentlemen. 
20 
	

(Whereupon thth prospective jurors leave the 
21 	courtroom, the sworn jurors remaining in the jury box.) 
22 	 THE COURT: 'The record will show the prospective 
23' 	jurors have departed from the courtroom. 
24 	 Ladies and gentlemen, I have concluded that 
25 	it is necessary for the Court to sequester the jury starti 
26 	as of tomorrow, so I am going to ask you to bring whatever 
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„ 
you wish to bring with.-you taridtrow morning, and be 

prepared to commen4 you,:segUitstr214011 iomorrow,night 

after our proceedingttom6rraw have concluded. 

-r-,  - 	- 	 • 
4 , : 	 ' .-„y 

,• 
e willmkea rrangeMents

- 	
of course during 

---..,---- 	 . 	-', 

5 	the cou eapg t e. trIalwhenever it becomes necessary 

6 	or desirable for you _to receive additional matterC,--- 
,,,  

„.. 4 

7 	clothing and'  whatever you-need. 

9. 

10 

11 

12 

13.  

14.  

15.  

16 

17 

18' 

19 

20 • 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

These'artagetents will be made through.'  

the Deputies who will supervise the jury. 

But you afiould be prepared to 

tomorrow evening, gnd-I -iail now excuse you 

o'clock tomorrow morning.  

Remember the OmonitiOns. 

(Whereupon an adjournment was 

the follciwiqg morning at 9:00 

ti. 	
Ilediktgday ,,, July , 15, 1970.3..  

commence'  

until 9:00 

taken until 

WIN 

• 
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10 

11 

12 

I 

2 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 • 

iQS AMBLES, CAL133'oRNIA, TAT4DNESDAY, 41:11a 15, 1970 

9:41 A.M. 

(The following proceedings ire had in the 

chambers of the court outside the hear .nn of the jury and 

the prospeotive alternate jurors, all defendants and ell 

counsel being present. 

CCAIRT: All the parties and counsel are pzesent. 

. Before We call in the next juror, the Shertff 

has reqUested that We adjourn early today so that he oan 

get' the -jury out to the hotel, since this is their first 

cur. 

13 
	

kle %Tanta to liave a 	meeting-  with them to 

14 
	explain what the 'rules of -procedures will be during 

15 
	sequestraVick 4 • 

16 
	

so X have agreed to accommodate him, and we 

17 
	TAIL adjourn at 3:,00 o'clock this afternoon rather than 

18 
	

4:15. 

19 

20 

21 • 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

MR. KANAREK: 

your :Komar. 

THE Count All right. 

MR. SIC: One is that Mr. Manson, I repeat, your 

Honor, ask for an evidentiary hearing. -Mr. 'Manson -- thOY 

took away his pencils. 'hey corae in and te.)ce hi.ssx ;nem., 

stomp on them, mix them all up and then just shove them 

ScrOnch them all up and then shove them hack in saw 

I have a couple of requests to make, 

A R C H I V E S



3577 

I little apot-lite folder or Something lt1 that. 

2 
	 He wants beak his pencils and. your Honor -- 

3 I knot./ your Honor does this lay Cheaing with the Sheriff, 

your Honor, but it is inadequate loecause the Sheriff is 

5 antagonistic to mr. Manson. 

6 
	 The Deop14 in that sheriff 'a ()face went to 006 

7 . 
 Mr. Manton die. 

8 
	 zf your Honor was up there iilcs x am, - 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 • 

.24 

25 

26 • 
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THE COURT: That_ kind of a statement, Mt. Kanarek, 

Unit going to accowlish anything. 

l',..ANAREK:, I know, your Honor. 

ME COURT; Just give me the facts, whatever they,  

	

5 
	are. 

	

6 
	 RANAREK: We are in ehaMbers„ your Honor. 

I say this, and I Kum it is probOly hard 

for your Honor to `believe it, but you should. see the 

	

9 
	atmosphere up there when you even talk to him, They have 

	

10 
	seven people watching you. You would think there was a 

hydrogen bomb there. 

	

12 
	

TaC COURT: Get on with it, Mr. ICanarek, 'What la 

	

13 
	

it that you want? 

	

14 
	

gANAREK: What we want is for Mr. Manson to 

	

15. 
	be treated civilly. Ile also want ApecificaLly for him 

	

16 
	

to be given hies  pencils back, for your Honor to order 

	

17 
	

that be be given ,-- 

	

18 
	

THE COURT: When were they taken? 

	

19 
	

MR. XANAREK: 'Yesterday. 

	

20 	 THE COURT: Why? 

	

21 	 MR, =MK: God Only knows; God and Kr. Pitohess. 

	

22 
	

%PENDANT lialSONt Sexual paranoia is a good word. 

	

23 	 'X= COURT: I will ast the bailiff to inquire into 

	

24 	it end ir_eport back to me. 
251' 	 R. RANAREE: May we have sworn testimony on it? 
26... 	 DtaNDANT MANSON: We don't have to go that far. 
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2 

3 

TM COURT: 	inyestigate it. - 
Anything ftIrthezi 

21R. FiSAREP 

We 'would also like Mr. Hanson to have a 

est,. 4 towel, 'and he would also like to be able to 

eorataunieate with. the outside world,. 

Two or three phone calls a week, I think, 

are not unreasonable;  your Honor. 

And he is not Allowed any visits; that is, 

other than attorney visits., 

5 

6 

7 

9 

2a 
11 

12 

13 

14 
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17 
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7 

2 

3 

4 

5 

THE COURT:,  Weil, aren 't those Phone calls something 

that you can take care of for him as his attorney? 

MR. MIMIC: No, your Honor. He `would like to make 

them, and I think it is not an unreasonable request, your 

Honor:. 

TIM COURT:, A.11 'right. I. til . look into that also, 

141-larait. 

DEPENDANT VAN HOU TEN: Your Honor "."."' 

Zig COURT: Confer with your attorney, Miss.  Van Houten.  

TUMAREIt: 	understand, your Honor, I am informed 

and believe that Linda, lAsabian is no longer in the jail at 

Sybil Brandi that they have talon her and sequestered bar 

in some place other than Sybil Brand, so that we don't 

even know N4here.  to go to try to. talk to her. 

'43;E  COURT: 'I don't know anything about it, 

Mr. i(anarek. 

MR. MUER; I don ft either, your Honor. 'That itt Why 

I am mentioning it to the Court at this time. 

MR.. STOVITZ: Your Honor, 'unless Mr. Ranarek has 

information that .she has escaped', it is our information 	‘,/ 
that she is still at Sybil Brand Institute. 

MR. MARElc: We have been told, your Honors  by 

may I have just a moment? 

THE: COURT: Yes. 

AMr• Icanaretk confers. with Defendant At 

THi COURT: All right, let's•proceed, gentlemen. 

t• 
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MR. VITAREX: Vett, yOur Honor., 

THE COURT: We have Alternate Jurors to select. 

Bring in Mrs. Gallant. 

MR. REIM: Your Boner, might X suggest that we 

rerhaps Work until 1:00 o'clock today rather than noon, 

and, then adjourn at lt00 as oppoSed to taking approxima  telt' 

a two-4102r lunch break? 

THE OXSPX; Our other prospactive jurors are arriVing 

at the moment. 

Vac -CflVRTt NO, that'Won.lt )to possible. I have some 

matters to take up during the noon recess, including a trip 

out to the hotel. 

(roe active juror, Mrs. Vera 	Gallant, 

entor dhAmbers.) 

TEE COURT: Good morning, mrs. Gallant. 

MRS. CALLANTs Good, morning: 

'THE COURT: Mr. IFitZgetraid, X believe you were about 

to inquire of Mrs. Gallant when we adjourned. 

Mit o  ssToVXV: Before we do that, X )zielieve hour-

Honor asked Mr. Gallant to inquire concerning certain 

i*r.sonal problems* 
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S. MUM: yes, Z did„. x.  

1 tailed the principal, and she said that 

it would be quite a:Ural:tat to get someonel,- 

U they wanted to be a aubsti,tute, -they 

On't. corn' to. teach estety' day for a, ions period _of time. 

&1st of the substitutes only prefer*  you know, a short 

range, t C ' -itsiagnment. 

kid she Said they Are haves trouble right 

neT+r - 	gettatA a co-144e tore teachers in the school to 
t 

qz- mint The,  matter we were more concerned wl,th 

was ,about' your mother. 

MRS4 %1411T1 Yes.. I checked on that. 

One lady is moving away quite *wont  and most 

people aren't quite that interested in. being resposibie 

for an 'older perSort. 

This •one lady said, she didni t want to be 

tied do wnherself for ally lengthy period of time. 

:Kobe, if you. would pay 'week or twof  but 

for .art indefinite periOd .of time, she gall; that that would 

big an im,posrition. 

So that is what happened. 
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COVAM: All right: 

you feel that this Would .ap0s° An undue 

hardship on you? 

MRS. GAMANT* I Riad of worry. I will have to bs 

honeSt. I really would be kind of concerned, you know, 
k 

singe I am the only person, available, you know. /would 

ra.ther,worry a bit. 
, 

TEM coURTz Do o yu thing this might. affect your ,  

ability to c4rigenti•ate on, the matter at hand during the 

tria3.? 

MRS': amaduvraf everything went well, fine, but if 

x yere to know that there was a problem, I peobably Would 

not be as good on the jury as I posSibly should be. 

ilrEt8 COURT; HoW old did you say your .mother is? 

MRS. qALT.0ANT: She will be 81. in Cctobar. 

THE COURT: And there ist no one else there to cage 

• for her? 

MRs. =LAM No. Sir. And she wbuld have to be 

responsible for not only her place — she liven in hack ot 

mine — but he VOuld also have to be responsible for the 

place whereS livetoo, so far as I know, you' know, Xeeping 

the yard up and various expenditures that could can up 

along with totential problemiti  you 3104 

THR CCAIRT; All right, 

VIVZGERAttit can I ask a few questions on the 

hardship? 
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.COVRT; Yes. 

MB. GALLANT: yea? 

VOIR DIRE EnZkIINATION Or MRS. GALLANT 

BY ma. riTzdeRALDI 

Mrs. Ga lant. ycv are not married; is that it? 

A. 	No. i -am separated front my husband. 

And Yon have no children? 

A 	z tame two daughters, but one, I told you,  

7enterdaY, to married, And' my other daughter goes to -- she 

Vaduated'from college and. she is :getting her teaching 

crec o-L*1AI. neXt. year at San Diego State, so she is not at 

home., X mean,. Oa 1 not be hote attar the Stammer. 

And the married daughter is not liVing 

Los Angeles? . 7  

A 	yes, she livittO in Loa. Angole0/ yes- 

Xs it •poisible= that she could care for your 

another? 

A 	She is. pregnant at this particular time and X.  

:don't 'know, You mow. she is land o occupied that way. 
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Po you have any sisters or brothers? 
I have a brOther that lives way out of 

town. lie is not close by aid he hagt a family. 

In the past when you have .sone away or when 

you went to turope what did you dO? 
A 	'Well*  when I was gone last year my daughter 

who was going to school was home. She stayed in 'my house 
and I was gone seven weelts. 

fly daughter was warking*  and 	the one 
that goes to oollege -- and she was working*  and so, she 

VOA home at that time. 
She is going to start at San Diego State 

A. 	Yes, you see, ah,e is home, in the 	rtime 

but around the let of September she 'Ms to go down to 

Sa4 
.

D o- to find a place to live*  and to stay down there 

to- get. her teaching credential. 
.fzi:o4. that; hardship problem, would you 

ike  to Sit* on this jury? 
Were two people, yes*. I really feel 

that is my duty as a citizen*. you know* to do this sort 

vi titalg.io' 'but at daughter of an older mother I feel that 

I have a responsibility toward her also. 

Mt4 FITZOERADI I have no further questions on 

the hardship.. 
Mere will not be a stipulation,. 

Zig COURT; All right. 
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M. FIT GERALD: I have. no other questions. 
THE COURT; Mr. Reiner?' 
M. REINER: No questions*  your Renor. 
TH,E 

 
COW: Mr. Shinn? 

SRINN: No questions, your Honor. 
T1A COVRT: 	Xanatek? 
MR, SAX: No questiona*  your Honor. 

THE 

 
COUR Mr. Stovite 

5 
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VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF les. GALLANT' 
BY M. STOVITZ: 

lilts. Gallant, have you ever heard of. a. 
publication knova as the Roiling Stone? 

A. 	heard of a group og sipgers, but not a 
publication. 

Q. 	- I you sere selected as an alternate juror 
in this case do you think you could concentrate solely 

ca to evidence and .disregard All rumors about this cane? 
I think / could*  sir. 

And l anything happens to any of the 
regalar 4:11rorsi  if you 'were substituted in as a regular 
juror do you think that your verdict %mid be based 
s rely. the ,evidett9e4 and not upon any rumors at ail? 

' A - Yea* .  it vOxild be*  sir. 
XEL. $TOVITZ:' X have no further questions. 
Ma. REINER': 'to= Honor, may I make some inquiries 
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in the matter of the hardship? 

In COURT: Very well. 

NOIR DIRE EXAMLNATTON OF MMM, GALLANT 

BY Kt, REINER: 

f4. 	Mrs, Gallant, your mother is a course $0 

YeaVs .old. 

You appreciate during the entire Bourse of 

this trial, which will run three to five months, perhap0 

six months, except for visitation rights on weekends, 

that she would be alone and would have to be self-

sufficient 24 hours a day? 

4 	She would have to be. completely, unless 

some 	-came, br  to visit her or something like that, but 

she is 4 ape,. my father is dead. 
• 

_ 	s 	, 

4. 

4 
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eoniiidering her advanced years 40 you think arc 

a pr*Otioal matter it is really possible for her to be 

totally eelf-safficient and to be -alone .24 hours a day tor 

Sonva motithe 

A 	She. goeS tbrOugh 	soMetiSea, you krtow• 

she doeimit. have to do anything, but On ether occasions 

0,40,00 	doe0 not listen tooW41, 

She does not conoentra-te* When 8h qoes to  

the bank she says she paid the. telephone bill, and then ghe 

.CoMea and tells me that it -is -not raid, lxicaute 'somebody did 

nOt band, ber sOme paper back,: 

130 on =VW 00cantons ',told Alo things 

that for bet. 

41x was thinking 1.n terms a medical problems, 

You suggested:something X have .got; thought of. 

zs' izoogible that without you there tor from time to OA* 

supervise or overlook 'her affairs, that in these .004 six 

rilontbs., if' it Should be that long, that the might totally 

disrupt. bar ersonal affairs by her inOility to give 

prepag Itttegtion to them? 

A . 	X-Worry about that, 'potential problem. 

• Da yob think it Le :pOssible that during the. 

next few month  etto,mar, because of her inattention to ter 

affairs, create •probleMs that are itrevereihtet that nix 

months frfte*':notir.:et tkip;,t,ermillation of your jury service 

oh* would create :Fob:Lets in her own personal affairs that 
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`you could not revere& 

A 	she could easily do that, sir. I don't say Lor 

sure, you know:' 

MR. R4INSR: No fUrtber gneetions. 

:THS COURT: Still no OtiDulAtion, gentlemen? 

OR. FITZpEROD:h  No*-i*r !nor'. 

THE -CouitTt 2W. right, X Will ask you then to go back 

into the CoUrtroom, Nric. Gallant.. 

MP. GALLANT: Thank you,. yOue Honor. 
- 	- 

= 	Arx:1'tO.  not discuss with anyone Whet has 

occurred in here. 

Thank you 
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(Mrs,, callent leaves the chambers of the CoUrt0 

• 	2 
	

MR,.'STOMP:„Iour Honor, we  did Pot offer to 

3 stipulate becaUSe we felt it might in some way influence 
4 the juiPra that ue 'Would stipill‘. .nd the defendant)] I 

5 attorneys do not. 
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If your Honoi 1,hanted't9, dismiss this juror on 

your won motion. we would be fully in accord With that 

pOsition. 

Na. RBINBItt We join. 

PITZGERAlo; We ask your Honor not to. I am 

certainly sympathetic with her problem; I certainly under-

stand her problem. 

on. the other hand she is an akterna.te jurort 

she is apparently a good juror. 

I think, she may really be able to make some. 

arrangements to take dare, of her mother, although I 

certainly don tt think if your 'Honor chooses to exercise 

his discretion 

:ant own: It is: not a question. of taking care of 

her mother. Her mother may be able. to take care of herself. 

But she has a. house, and .apparently her 'mother 

Lives in a. place in. the rear, but she ha* a main houso that 

would be vacant and uncated for. 

Whether her mothor is capable of taking care of 

all of that it souiethiril else. 

VITZGBRALD: I -don't think her mother is, 
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1 
	according to What. *..00 knout. 

	

2 
	 WS COW: It teems to be gueStionable. I eat* in  

3 order.  to- save tit*. gentle n. and because' of the aPParent 

4 hardship, that I 'will excuse her on my Q1471 MiatiOn, 

	

5 
	

d011 it think .she would be a very good juror tor 

6 either side if she is continually aPprebenSiVe about -her 

7 Mother and what is going on at the home, and the cars of 

	

8 
	

her house AP 	as her mother.. 

	

9 
	

So I will, excutte Mrs. Gallant for hardship 

	

10 
	reasons.. 

11, 

12; 

13 

14 

Now wet  havo exhausted the Old panel.* he.'ver 

:CI,BREf 	yOur,litonor., 	hake' five alternate 

jurors sitting up 	 .are. more .out in  

16 

17 

26 

= 	, 

• • 	• , 
CIOURTs,  We h'aVe-tuit...neYiLithel....of_48..jilrors; All 

of the 404 Eenel who Sate beeii poitiminaty 

inStrUCtriOns have now been exhausted; fio we will ip back 

into court and I will give them -the t?rtliminary instructions 

And -thll we can -resute the voir dire in chambers. 

the audience a 
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(The following proceedillgo were had in 

open, court in the presence and hearing of the 4urots and 

the :prospective alternate jurorS, all clendanta exi4 

eounsel being presentt). • 

P  • 	 COETOA • 	 'pOrtieO 	counsel. are present; • t 
Au a the jurors are present in the jury box, and our.  

alAte ctiOsi)e:41:ste 'alternate jurors are present: 

For the benefit of those of you. ledieo 
• .1 

and g4tierizen 1:7116. Wive -cow into this ease this morang, 

this. is the case of the People of .the State of. California .  

Irak Charles Manson, .gusan Atkins, Patricia Krenitinkel 

and Leslie 'Van tiouteno. 

ne.idelendanto, -Charles Manson, Susan Atkins 

and :Patricia Krenvinkel have each been charged in en 

indictment with .Seven counts of mavor and with Otte (Iota 

f CorlOPiracY, to commit murder. 

the Defendant Leslie. Van Houten has, been 

charged; with two counts of aiirder and one count of 

conspiracy tO Commit murder'. 

'These events are alleged to have occurred 

on or About August -9th aa 10th,. 1969. 

To each, of these counts the defend to 

have entered pleas of not .guilty: 

The alleged victims-  of these murder's or 

alleged murders were Abigail Anne Folger; Wajiciech 

Itrykowski, Steven Earl arent, -Sharon, Marie Po].anaki, 

0". 

A R C H I V E S



2.  

4 

.5  

6 

7 . 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

19 

'20 

21 . 

22 

?g 

24 

25 

26 

X593 

Thomas John Sebring, Len° A. La Bianca and KosamarY 

La litanea. 
tra. Manson,,, woutd, you kindly Stand up and 

ace the prospective jurors. 
Thank you,. you may be. seated. 
Mr. Manson is represented by NV. 1r4t1g 

Kanarek. 
)1r. Itanarek, would you stand, please. 
Do any of you know either lir. klanson or 

Kanarek? :Ef the answer to any og my questions is 
yes., would you kindly raise your hands. 

Miss .Atkins is being represented by Mr. 
Daye Shinn. 

Miss Atkins, -would you stand., please, 

and face the prospective jurors. Tim* you. 
kid, ir. Shinn, would you, stand? 
MisS Patricia X.:tem/14ml is being repre- 

,,setited:by :Mr. R44,'''Fitneraldi 
would you stand, Please, 

and face itile prpOeptive jurors.. 
A1-14114r..Titzgerald. 
Do' any a you, "know' Miss Atkins* Miss 

Krenwinkel or Mr. Shinn or Mr. rlitzgeraid? 
And Kiss Van fl*dten is being represented 

by itr. Ira Reiner. 
Miss Van. Houten, would you stand up, please 
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3c-3 

2 • 
3 

Do any of you know either lir. Stovitz or Mr. 7 

11 

i'2 

13 

14 • 

and Mr, Reiner. 

Do arty of you know lAiss Van Houten or Mr= 

Reiner? 

The- People are beteg represented by the 

Deputy District Attorneys., 14r* Aaron Stovitz and Mr. 'Vincent 

Bugliosi. 

Bu.gliosl? 
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As X previously indicated, the defendants have 

each entered pleas of not. guilty to all of the countg of 

the indiOtmeitt, 

in a criminal Oasei the defendant IA presumed to 

be innteent until the Contrary appears, and in case. of a 

ream:mettle doubt as to. his: .guilt, he is entitled to an 

acquittali, 

This presumption Places uPon the State the 

burdon of proving his guilt beyond a reasonable doubt, 

Poem :web).* doliht is defined as Billows: 

It is not a mere possible doubt becauee 

everything relating to human, affairs and depending on moral 

evidence it open to Some possible or #.maginary doubt. 

It is that state of the case which, after the 

entire comparison and consideration of all, of the evidence, 

leaves the mirid13 of the Jurors in that condition that they 

cannot say they feel an abiding convictiOn to 4 moral 

certainty of the truth t4' the charge. 

Atre #fich o you wi.xing And able to give to 

t  each of the (*fondants that PreetunPtiOn of innocence 

if there is anyone who.bold iote' 	.1indly reise your 

ds. 	 , t 
(whereupon, -era is a show of hands both in 

the Jury boX And in the, aUdience.)-  , 

TIM Cci010.1 All right, X az going to aslc you tO 

tend and viva me your names, 
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A PROSPECTIVE 4URORt Joy Preikaen. 

4lEE COURT; -S i3. that,  please.. 

TEE, PROSPECTIVE: quitoitz j-0,1e.•  

TEE 'COURT: All right►  beforeI leSk you any 'further' 

questions I am gtoing to have the cleric, swear the 

ti`tclerective pane].:. 

VIZ MAIM .A.11. moot:ere o  the pxvoopeotive panel in'  

the audierce, i:ilease Stand. 

Would you raise. your right .hands, plasm. 

You, 404 each Of you, 40. Elo3.emn1y swear that 

you t#111 well and truly answer all such question:: as may be 

asked of you, touching on 'your iv.lualificattons to act as 

alternate trial. jurors in the cause now pergling before this 

Court, so help you God:. 

(A11 00 , ihe:px0OpectiVe ratornate jurors 

Pate in the alf4rMattve.) 

CO' T3 411 right, those of you 'who *tad be un 

able to give the fiteiendantS the imnelit' of the presumption 
t 	 • • 

00 innocence 

Your tame* air? 

PRoEfFECTIVE ATITERYSaTE JUtkoR:John. WI, Anderson. 

TIM COURT: aohn - 

. AMERSON: John, -W. Anderson, A-13,-.6.-ek.or.0.0.41. 

TOE COURT: All right, sir. You may ,ke seated« 

VGA* ma %MI 

A PROSPECTIVE katRNATEI JUROR: =noes ,Eohl, 
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VI= =MT Rrancea? 

MRS. Ma: Yea. 

VA COURT: Thank you 

A pRospHCTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR: Gene Romero. 

TEE COURT: Gene lkorattro? Thank you. 

A PROPPEcTra azaisaTleu jURORt rraddie Mae Statth. 

'BE. COURT:. Thank you. 

PRoSPECTIVE ALTERNATE• JUR0R: Ann regelman. 

THE COURT: Spell that, pleases., 

TEM PROSPECTIVE, AtIZMIATE JUMP,: .E..e..g.e0.1..m.a..n. 

TEE, COURT: %thank you. 

A PROSPECTIVE,  ALTERNATE JUROR; EVelYn 

THE COURT: Thank you. 

A IiROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR; Lena GlaIrtano. 

ME COURT: Than *ea. 

A PRoSpECTIVE .ALTERNATE JUROR: EtaxaviorloYd Jones, 

that is a 'hyphenated narite. 

Me COURT: That* you. 

A PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR: NoarA, 

Borris4  B-u-r-r-i-a. 

THZ COURT: thank you: 

A Inogpr,CTIVR ALIERNATE MORA Eugene SpirO, 

TOE COURT: Thank you* 

A PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE MORt Alan Porter. 

I 
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6 

A 1pRoSP:2CTIVZ ALTBRNATZ 0TUROV.s.  Darryl latelinigip 
4 	. 

THE COljakit,;: 	 spa 4;!libef.i: .i•Clatt AMP? 

M. MABNKM: 

Via COURT; Tha)*47;04:,., 

2 PROStecTIVE ALTBEND4e MAORI ,lienry Alonzo. 
): 	: 	1.• 

7 

14,  

15 

16 

13 

13 

19.  

20' 

2.1 

22, 

23 

24 

COMT: The last name? 

ALoNZo: 

EE coURT: Thank yoU. 

A PROSPECTIVE AT:1TBRNAT% jURORt Xilton Rorenske. 

TSB COURT.: Thank you. 

A noSPEcTm AtimAms OMR: Nick Tarim, 	i-n.- 

TaB COMM; Thank you. 

A ITROOPECTIVN ALTERNATE JUROR; Kenneth Bennett. 

WM COMM: Au ritabt. thank you. 

it in the 4.itclusive province of the jury to 

4clete:oxiine the issues.  Of fact fresi the eviaancein the caws 

and it is the 'function of the Court to instruct .the jury 

as to the law applicable to that.. 

Will each of you follow all of the Court Is 

instructions on the law-  reg-eraless of your own personal 

32eliefs as to bat the law to or should he? 
2.5 ' 

9 

26 
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The attorneys in the ease have estimated 

that tt4s caSe'may,ttske from three to five months to try► , 
but it is my own personal opinion from:what I know about 

it that it wil.l'pbat;ly be closer to three Monthg than 

five months; but no one can say for sure exactly haw 1png. 

it will taken 

The Jury` and the alternate jurors will  

sequestered during the course of the trial, which means 

that you will not be permitted to go to your -homes at 

night but you wilt be houied 	hotel, and., a Cowrie, 

you will not be permitted to visit your families ,and your 

friends except on week ends,. at which time you may have 

your spouses visit you. In fact, they may stay at the. 

hotel, at their own expense over the weekend-. 

In a murder case*  such as. this is, where one 

of the possible penalties is death, the court is required 

to ascertain whether any of the prospective jurors 

entertains such conscientious opinions regarding the death' 

penalty that they would be unable to make an impartial. 

decision. as to any defendant' s guilt, or if, because of 

those opinions, they would automatically refuse to impose 

the death penalty. 

If WAY of you hold such opinions, then the 

law requires that you cannot be compelled nor permitted 

to serve- as trial jurors in the case« 

At the outset of the case-, the Court has no,, 
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way of know, ns whether yOu will be called upon to make any 

decision as to penalty because that will ,depend. on what 

=the jury's' verdict is as to the issue of guilt with respect 

to any defendant. 

'While the jury it considering the issue of 

they are not permitted to consider the question of 

pengilty.as,  that is a:matter which will be taken up in a 

Separate:proceeding if the. verdict on the question of. 

guilt Ls- . Stich ,that .' a .Separate proceeding. -cm the issue of 

penalty is require44 
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